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Company
Introduction

With the acquisition of BIPLS in June 2022 AKDSL has now positioned itself as Pakistan's
largest full service brokerage and non-bank advisory institution,

BIPL Securities Limited (BIPLS) was a full service brokerage house listed on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange (PSX) with a history dating back to the 1960's. BIPLS adds over four decades
of excellence in financial services across Pakistan's Capital Markets to AKDSL's existing
rmarket leading brokerage and investment banking platforms.

AKDSL's core strategy is underpinned by an unwavering focus on exceeding client expec-
tations through unmatched excellence across the financial services spectrum. At AKDSL
technology leads production innovation and provides us with key hall marks across our
time line such as the introduction of Pakistan first online trading platform. Our market lead-
ing domestic and foreign institutional brokerage is supported by a globally recognized
independent research unit. Our ECM/DCM desks round up the largest advisory business
outside of commercial banks in Pakistan with key hall marks including transactions for the
Government of Pakistan under various Privatization programs and capital raising for the
largest private sector corporates in Pakistan. Our Investment Banking and Advisory Busi-
ness has a 40% market share in all fresh capital raised since 2008 driving growth across
Pakistan's Capital Markets through growth capital.

AKD Securities Limited has consistently held a market leading share of at least 8-10% of the
Daily Traded Value at the Pakistan Stock Exchange and with the acquisition of BIPL are
market share is expected at over 18% of the PSX ADTV. AKDSL Hi Touch trading covers over
100 institutions, both domestic and international, alongside high net worth clients across
several sectors. A large and diversified institutional as well as retail client base enables us
to execute regular orders, large block trades and private placements with speed, efficacy
and minimum impact cost,

Our sales team are trained to be proactive and provide our clients with real-time action-
able updates by breaking news flow followed by impact assessment through our research
tearmn, This allows our clients to remain ahead of the curve in terms of information efficien-

cy.

Our International Institutional Desk has various global partners who we consistently work
with in lockstep. However our objective has always been to maintain a strong servicing
relationship with the end-client allowing them to route business to us through our multiple
arrangements for execution through a wide global partner network. Our primary focus is to
market Pakistan’s promising economic story by actively encouraging reserve roadshows
while also consistently taking corporate access to every major global financial center.
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Vision & Mission

OUR VISION

To be the leading financalil
services company generating
consistent value for its
stakeholders.

OUR MISSION

To be the preferred advisor across
various business platforms providing
leadership in market and product
development.
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Core Values

INTEGRITY

Acting with honesty and transparency in
the best interest of our clients and other
stakeholders

EXCELLENCE

Working diligently to deliver the very
best in terms of products and service
to our clients on a consistent basis.

LEADERSHIP

Innovate and be the change agent that
exceeds client expectations by
providing new, diverse and complete
range of products and services
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Services
Offered

EQUITIES

= TREC Holder of Pakistan Stock Exchange.

= Pakistan's largest online equities platform.

= Nationwide retail branch network.

= One of the largest instituticnal brokerage
plattorm.

*® Relationship with global investors and broker
dealers.

==y

FOREX

= Actively catering to FX needs of bank
treasuries.

= Research backed investment advice based on
macro ecenomic fundamentals

CORPORATE
FINANCE & ADVISORY

= Mergers & acquisitions [ divestitures and
privatizations.

= |POs, bookbuilding, block transactions and
private plocements.

= Corporate & financial restructuring

rm
m..J
MONEY MARKET

= One of the top brokers in the market.

= Actively advice diverse clients such as banks,

corporates, insurance companies, mutual
funds, DFIs, NBFCs efc,

Active across multiple products such as
sukuks, T-Bills, commercial papers, promisery
nates, overnight, term funding etc

5.
=[O
COMMODITIES
One of the leading brokers on the Pakistan
Mercantile Exchange.
Arnongst the largest teamn in the business.
Night desk facility for investors.

Professional investment advice based on
research and technicals

2
®
RESEARCH

Award winning research recognized locally and
internatinoally.

Industry wide coverage supported by macro
economic research,

Detailed company insights supplemented by
strategy reports

A
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Company
INformation

BEOARD OF DIRECTORS
Hina Junaid Dhedhi - Chairperson
Muhormmad Farid Alam - FCA - CEO
Sikander Kasim

Ayasha Ageel Dhedhi

Afsheen Ageel

Karmal Uddin Tipu

Tarig Adam Ghumra

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Kamal Uddin Tipu

Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi
Afsheen Ageel

HR & R COMMITTEE
Sikander Kasim

Muhommad Farid alam - FCA
Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Muhommad Farid alam - FCA

COMPANY SECRETARY

Mudassir ljaz

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

Tanveer Hussain Khan

HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT
Intezar Ahrned

LEGAL ADVISORS

Bawaney and Partners

Advocates and Investment and Corporate
Advisor 3rd & 4th Floors, 68-C, Lane 13,
Bokhari Cormmercial Areq,

Phase-Vl, DHA, Karachi, Pakistan

Phanes: (+92-21) 35156191-92-93-94

Fone (+92-21) 351-56195
bowaney@cyber.netpk

TAX ADVISOR

Grant Thornton Anjum Rahman
Chartered Accountants

Ist Floor, 40-C, Block-6,
P.E.C.H.5, Karachi, Pakistan.
Phone: (+82-21) M-000-322
Fax: (+92-21) 34168271

STATUTORY AUDITOR

RSM Avais Hyder Liaguat Nauman
Chartered Accountants

407, Progressive Ploza, Beaurmont Road
Karachi, Pakistan

ICAP{SBEP Rating: B1I

REGISTERED OFFICE

Address: Suite # 602, 6th Floor Continental
Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton, Karachi -
5600, Pokistan.

UAMN: 92-21 N-253-111- 606-649
info@akdsl.com

SHARE REGISTRAR

THK Associates (Private) Limited

Plot no. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street

2, DH.A Phase VI, Karachi, 75500 Pakistan,
Phone: +92 (021) 11 000 322

Direct; +92 (021) 35310121-6
sfe@thk.com.pk

CREDIT RATING

JCR-VIS Credit Rating
Company Limited

Annual Report

BANKERS

Allied Bank Limited

Askari Bank Limited

Bank Al-Habib Limited

Bank Al-Falah Limited

Bank Islami Pakistan Limited
Faysal Bank Limited

Habib Metropolitan Bank Limited
JS Bank Limited

MCE Bank Limited

Meezan Bank Limited

United Bank Limited

Bank of Khyber Limited
Dubai Islamic Bank Limited
Halkib Bank Limited

MCE Islamic Bank Limied

Surnmit Bank Limited
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Business Ethics

& Practices

AKDSL is a strong supporter of corporate decorum and ensures that its employees endeavor to maintain
highest ethical standards during the discharge of their duties. The Company has adopted a Code of
Ethics and Business Practices applicable to all its employees which is regularly circulated within the
Company. A summary of the Code is as follows:

Code of Conduct

Employees must act at all times in
the Company’s best interests and
are expected to avoid situations in
which their financial or othear
personal interests or dealings are
in conflict with the interests of the
Company. Matters involving
canflict of interest are prohibited
as a matter of policy and any
conflict that arises in a specific
situation or transaction must be
disclosed and resolved

Accounting Standards

Compliance with applicable
accounting standards and
procedures is always necessary.
The information supplied to the
external auditors, shareholders
and other third parties must be
complete and not misleading.

Confidentiality

Employees are bound to protect
the confidentiality of information
and are obliged to keep delicate
information confidential, Use of
Company information for personal
gain is strictly prohibited. Confidential
information must ONLY be used for the
intended purpose.

Gifts or Entertainment

Employees must act at all times in
the Company's best interests and
are expected to avoid situations in
which their financial or other
persanal interests or dealings are
in conflict with the interests of the
Company. Matters involving
caonflict of interest are prohibited
as a matter of policy and any
conflict that arises in a specific
situation or transaction must be
disclosed and resolved

Human Resources

Human Resource policies are
consistent, transparent and fair
and staff members are encouraged
to make suggestions or raise business
concerns. Selection for employment
and promotion is based on objective
assessment of ability, qualification and
experience, free from discrimination on

any grounds. Discrimination on the basis
of caste, culture, religion, disability or sex

is intolerable.

Community Responsibility

AKDSL aims to operate as a
responsible corporate citizen,
supporting the cormnmunities
locally and globally and
recognizes its responsibilities
towards these communities.

Bribery

The making or receiving of facilitation
payments or inducements such as
bribes and similar acts in cash or kind
are prohibited and the resources of
the Company are not utilized for any
such purpose.

Compliance with
Regulatory Requirements

AKDSL transacts its business in
accordance with the applicable
laws, rules and regulations and
cooperates fully with the government
and regulatory bodies,

Environmental Responsibility

AKDSL is concerned with the
conservation of the environment
in its broadest sense, recognizing
its role in this respect by maintaining
responsibility for the building and
land which it occupies and it aims
to limit its use of all finite resources.
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our
Policies

No Trading on Possession of Insider Information

No person in AKDSL is permitted to trade in any security, either in his own personal account or in the
account of his spouse or dependent children, if he [ she is in possession of any inside information and
neither should they encourage others to do so including his [ her relatives, spouse, dependent children
or[and close associates.

Also they should refrain from communicating insider information to any outsider, customer or a third party.

All Dealers shall take extra care in sharing information from the trading desk to clients and should be care-
ful not to disseminate any inside information, whether acquired directly or otherwise, or which may, if
disseminated, be construed as a leakage of inside information.

Business Practices

Honesty and integrity are the hallmarks of AKD Securities Limited (formerly ‘BIPL Securities Limited')(AKDSL)
and adherence is expected on part of each employee. AKDSL must compete for business on an honest and
open basis - this is integral to ethical behavior,

A conflict occurs when an employee's private interest interfaces with the interest of the Company or its
clients. No employee shall transact any business on behalf of himself or any person other than AKDSL with
any supplier of goodsor services to AKDSL in circumstances that could give rise to a conflict of interest or
be prejudicial to the company,

In placing or accepting any business and in entering into contracts on behalf of AKDSL, employees are
expected to observe the highest standards of integrity and to act in the best interests of the company.
Business should not be placed or accepted, or contracts or arrangements antarad into, for any impropear
motive.

No employee shall use the resources of AKDSL for any purpose other than to conduct AKDSL lawful and
proper business. In particular, the company's resources must not be used for illegal purposes or for the
gain of anyone other than akDSL. Employees should endeavor to protect the assets of AKDSL and its spon-
sors and customers and ensure efficient utilization in a transparent manner and as per applicable rules
and regulations.
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Awards & Recognitions

ASIAMONEY

* Bast Counlry
Research
* Best Bank Brokeroge

* Best Domestic
Equities House

* Bast Strategy Analys

* Best Anabyst

CFA INSTITUTE

Housa

Runner-up, Corp.

ASIAMONEY CFA INSTITUTE
* Best Country * Pokistan's Best Equities
* Rasaarch House
* Best Bank Brokerage # Best Research Analyst
* Bast Domastic

Equities House EURDMDNEY

w

»*

House

* Best Corporate
Finance Housea

* Bast Energy Coverage

t

* Pakistan's Best Equities
* Best Research Analyst

Finance Housea of the

year, Equity & Advisory,
Banks

Sonnoropest T * Pakisban's Best Equkios SRS AGIAMGNEVER GERANENITING

Analyst * Best Country + Best Research Analyst
WORLD FINANCE Research * Best Corporata Finance
THE ASSET # Bast Investment Bank * Bast Domestic  House of the year, Equity
* Best Domestic Pakistan Eguities House & Advisory, Banks

Investmeant Bank * Best Analyst

WORLD FINANCE

* Best Investrmeant Bank,

EUROMONEY

* Pokistan's Best Equities

WORLD FINANCE

+ Best investment Bank,

EUROMONEY

* Pokistan's Best Equities

ASIAMONEY EUROMONEY
* Bast Country * Pokiston's Best Equ
Research House
* Best Energy Coverage
* Best Dormestic WORLD FINAMNC
Equities House * Bast Investment B
* Best Analyst Pakistan
THE ASSET
* Best Finance Deal
CFA INSTITUTE

* Runner-up, Bast
Resaarch Analyst

ASIAMONEY

* Bast Domestic *
Equities House

CFA INSTITUTE

* Best Research Analyst
* Host Corporate Finance
House of tha year,
Equity & Advisory, Banks
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EUROMOMEY

* Pokiston's Bast Equities
House

WORLD FINANCE

+ Bast Investment Bank,
Pakistan

Y
t Equities

ANCE EURO MOMEY

nt Bank, * Pokistan's Best Equities

Housga

WORLD FINANCE
Jeal * Bast Investment Bank,
ITE Pakistan

ASIAMONEY

* Winner
Best Retail Brokerage
& Best Analyst/Commentator

* Runner up

= Bast Dormestic Brokerages,
ASIAMONEY WORLD FINAMCE Best Brokerages for Research,
Best Brokerages for Corporate Access,
Best Brokerages for Execution &
Best Brokerages for Sales

* Best Brokerage * Best Investment Bank,
House in Pakistan for  Pakistan
the period 1990-2013
25th Anniversary Poll EUROMONEY

of Polls ) + Pakistan's Best Equities
* Bast Domastic House
Equities House
. * Best Strategy Analyst

WORLD FINANCE

* Best Investment Bank,
Pakistan

EUROMONEY

* Pokiston's Best Equities
House
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Company Milestones

DEBT CAPITAL MARKETS

H&

Frantier Feundry Steel Limited Passtan Software Export Board

M&A [ ADVISORY / RESTRUCTURING
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750 o0 3000 900

# TPLCorp

0iICe Petroleum Private Limited Unity Foods Limited
Subh £ il TPL Conp Limited
Eyco Petroloum Pakistam Limited
Camimencssl Faper
Bl (530
2000 1255

[ = Tresd Coapaution
Jamshi Facmedaion Masood Texdile Mills Limited Hus:ol Pwtroleum Lisnited
Sk |55ve Partpabon Term Certdicate
Tams P d Dot Sic ale Suluh e

EQUITY CAPITAL MARKETS

Confidestal
Confidential Confidential

Munslaik Digital Private Limited

' o a e TRy Glebe Textile Mills Limited

Landirark Spimning industies Limited Priveke Bk

Weiger L ity
Aegudine iiactnn Acguegil i Tranascl on

Confidential Confidential
.
Hashmove Technology FZCO
SME Bank Limited 0BS Healthcare
IPeha gy Favi Textile Mills Limited
Acquisitoon Transsction Menger

Acquisition Transaction
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Branch
Network

serving YOU, where YOU are...

Stock Office Karachi:

Suite-529 5th Floor Stock Exchange Building,
Stock Exchange Road, Karachi, Pakistan.

Tel.:+92-21 324266512

Karachi (North Nazimabad):

Suite # 2/a, 2nd Floor IF Plaza, Plot # D-1/1,
Block D, Morth Nazimabad, Karachi, Pakistan
Tel.:021-36630646-51

Karachi {Gulshan-e-Igbal):

Friends paradise, 1st Floor, 5B-36, Block No, 13-D,
KDA Scheme-24, Main University Road, Karachi

Tel.: 92-21-34930763-4 & 66, Fax: (+92-21) 34980761

PSX - Karachi:

Room no, 93 - 95 2nd floor, Pakistan Stock Exchange
Building, Stock Exchange Road, Karachi, Pakistan
Tel.: 92-21-32412910 - 14, Fax: (+92-21) 32412911

Gujranwala:

Shop # 81, Ground Floor, GDWA Trust

Palza, Gujranwala, Pakistan

Tel.: 92-55-3822501-04, Fax: (+92-61) 3822505

Islamabad:

Suite # 302-303, 3rd Floor Islamabad Stock Exchange
Tower, Block J F 7/1 Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan.
UAN: 92-51 111-253-111

Islamabad:

90-91, Raiza Sharif Plaza, Jinnah Avenue,

Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan

UAN: 92-51-111-222-000, Fax:[+32-51) 2272841

Islarmabad:

Office Mo, 313, I5E Tower, Jinnah Avenue,
Blue Area, Islamabad, Pakistan

Tel: 92 51-2894201-5

Rahim Yar Khan:

Plot # 24, 24 City Park Chowk, Model Town,
Rahim Yar Khamn, Pakistan

Tel.: 92-68-5873251 (2-4)

Lahore:
B64-A, 2nd Floor, Fountaion Avenue Building,
hain Boulevard, Main Gulberg, Lahore,

UAN: 92-42 111-222-000, Fax; (+#92-42) 35787545

Lahore:

Suite # 512-513, 5th Floor PSX Regional Office,
19 Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-lgbal, Lahore - 54000,
UAM:92-42 111-253-111

Faisalabad:

Reom # 509 & 510, 5th Floor, State Life
Building, Liagat Road, Faisalabad, Pakistan
Tel: 92 41-2614408-10

Faisalabad:

Suite # 3, 1st Floor Mezan Executive Tower,
Liagat Road, Faisalabad, Pakistan.
Tel.:92-41 2620361-68

Peshawar:

1st Floor, State Life Building, 34-The Mall,
Peshawar Cantt, Peshawar, Pakistan

Tel.: 92 91-5276025-27, Fax: (+92-92) 5273683

Sialkot:

Ground Floor, City Tower, Shahab Pura

Read, Sialkot, Pakistan

Tel.: 92 52-325035-37, Fax: (+92-52) 3256038

Multan:

Ground Floor, State life Building,

Abdali Road, Multan, Pakistan

Tel.: 92 61-47830300-1, Fax:(+92-61) 4500272

Karachi:

5th floor, Trade Centre,

II. Chundrigar Road, Karachi,
Tel: #92 21 111 222 000

Annual Report
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A robust network of 19 branches and further expanding
to better assist you with your investment needs.

™~

\| Abbottabad
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-} —* Lahore

* Faisalabad

Karachi
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Hina Dhedhi Junaid

Chairperson

| welcome you all to this, the AKD Group Profile, encompassing an concise overview of our organizations breadth,
introducing our pecple and past performance that place us in a unique position to grow, with Pakiston’s developmental
milestones,

Embedying the principles of resilience, the AKD Group has always been a Pakistani organization at heart, sormething we
want to share with you in this profile. What you will also see is a continued push for expanding frontiers, whether it was

the introduction of Pakistan's first online trading portal, index tracker fund or B2C telecommunication services.

The Chinese idiom 7} #E#t# and its English phrase “rising tide raises all ships” stands true to the potential for Pakistan's
economic miracle. Cur economic credentials are being highlighted, multi-national entities are attracted by our

consumer bose and the favorable demographics at play.

Pakistan's re-entry into emerging market status furthers this sentiment. Needless to say, the potential of Pakistan's
industry is not a secret for domestic investors, and is only recently being highlighted by foreigners as well. At the AKD
Group, we are in the business of sharing our on-the-ground acumen. Insights honed over more than five decades in
some of Pakistan's high-growth, nascent and borderline business verticals. We have taken the hard bets, and built our
Group's muscle through continuous dedication to expanding the nation's service industry frontiers, marking the AKD

Group as a pillar of Pakistan's resilient family-run business community,

We commend you in taking the first step and examine this profile and look eagerly to forming a trusted business
relationship, mutually beneficial for all invelved.

Hina Dhedhi Junaid
Chairperson
AKD Securities Limited formerly BIPL Securities Limited
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Muhammad Farid Alam-FCA

Chief Executive Officer

An unwavering proponent of Pakistan's development story, Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam has had over two decades of capital
market experience under his belt, taking a lead in showcasing a positive narrative for the country’s capital markets, at home
at abread. Having steered AKD Securities Limited to achieve several industry accolades, pioneering public market capital
raising exercises, leading corporate finance consulting and tailored private placements, Mr. Alam is a staunch supporter for
the nation's potential for delivering growth for all. Prior to joining AKD Securities, Mr. Alam was associated with the Pakistan
Industrial Credit and Investment Corporation (PICIC), where he led the first buyout of state-owned mutual funds by the
Privatization Commission, managing the combined entity and launching two fresh funds. Earlier, acting as the Domestic
Consultant for Asian Development Bank (ADB) on Financial Sector Intermediation Loan (FSIL) during 2004. In this role, he
conducted extensive reviews while reporting on monetary, external account managemeant and FX treasure policies agreed

upon by various Pakistani Government functionaries and the multilateral lender.

Priar to jaining PICIC, Mr. Alarm served as the Head of Finance and Secretary to the Executive Committes and Board of
Director at Corporate & Industrial Restructuring Corporation (CIRC), Government of Pakistan along with being actively
involved in remedial banking. He paved the way for Government institutions to ploce their funds with private sector banks
meeting strict parameters, supplementing their incomes and creating precedence for other public organizations. Mr. Alam
possesses extensive investment banking experience which he gained during a decade with Crescent Investment Bank
Limited- the first investrnent bank in Pakistan, where he served in various capacities, including Treasurer, Equity Strategist,
Chief Financial Officer aond Manager Corporate Finance. As a Fellow of Chartered Accountants, Mr. Muharmmad Farid Alam
serves on various Committees of the Institute of Chartered Accountants. While maintaining an avid knowledge base of local
and global financial market developments, he is an ardent competitor in team sports and appreciates art and literature. 4
vibrant communicator, Mr. Alam hos participated in various media platforms, conferences, panels and industry roundtables
throughout his career.

Muhammad Farid Alam, FCA
Chief Executive Officer
AKD Securities Limited formerly BIPL Securities Limited



Hina Dhedhi Junaid
Chairperson

Muhammad Farid Alam-FCA
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

Sikander Kasim
Director

Annual Report

Serving for over o decode os the Chairperson of AKD Securities Ltd formerly BIPL Securities Limited., M3, Hino
Dhedhi Juraid hos o deeply roocted career in Pokistan's capital markets. With wlda-mnging exposure to
private investments, real estate developments, investmeant b-unking and commodities trading she has
effectively governed Pakistans pramier linoncial serices hrakaraga. PrioTitizing fDd'giI'lg gtmng natwork of
sarvice oriented client relatiomships with the nation's toremaost institutions, Tamily offices, private investors
and foreign portfolic investors.

Establizhing AKD Commodities (Pvt.) Limited in 2011 she led the Group's efforts to extend financial market
expertize to the noscent mearcantile markel. Steadily augmnting the AKD GTOUP'B portfolio, she serves osa
Mon-Executive Director for AKD Analytics, an integrated provider of bock-end services o international
liromcial services intermediaries with clients throughout the MENA raglan.

Mrs. Jundid also serves as Director AKD Venture Fund Ltd. which s Pokistan's First Venture Capital Fund, Creek
Developars (Pvt) Lid an associoted Group Company developing o premium multipurpose real-estate
project in DHA Phose B, Karachi and Oil & Gos Investment Limited (OGIL) which hos exploration and develop-
MEnt ConCessions across Pakistan.

As 0 socially aware business leader, Hina iz an active philonthropist pursuing various charitabde couses and
gocial wallare projects in the domains of primary education, medical research and poverty alleviation. In a
unigque position as the first lemale chairpersen of a Pokistani brckemge, ghe champions women empower=
ment initiatives |M|Lﬂﬂil‘lg building financial owareness and pmmatlng investment avenues. Recently she
has bean involved with renowned institutions and foundations including HANDS, SIUT, WWF ond ORANGE TREE.

An unwaovering proponant of Pakiston's development story, Mr. Muhommcd Farid Alem hos hod over two
decaodaes of capital market exparience under his balt, taking a lecd in showcasing o positive norrative for
the country’s capital morkets, at home and abrood, Having steered AKD Securities Limited formerly BIPL
Sacurities Limited to achieve several industry occolodes, ploneering public market copital raising
exercisas, leoding corporate finance consulting, ond tailored private plocements, Mr. Alom is o staunch
supporter of the nation's potential for delivering growth for all.

Prior to joining AKD Securities, Mr. Alom was associoted with the Pokistan Industrial Credit and Investment
Corporation [FICIC), where he led the first buyout of state-owned mutuol funds by the Privatization
Commission, managing the combined entity and launching two fresh funds. Earlier, octed os the Domastic
Consultant for Asion Development Bonk [ADB) on Finoncial Sector Intermediation Loan (FSIL) during 2004
In this rode, he conducted extensive reviews while reporting on monetary, external occount managemant,
and FX treasure policies ogreed upon by vorious Pokistani Government functionaries and the multiloteral
lander.

Prior to joining FICIC, Mr. Alom served as the Head of Finance and Secratary to the Executive Committes
and Board of Directors ot Corporate & Industrial Restructuring Corporation (CIRC), Government of Pakistan
olong with baing actively invelved in remedial banking. He paved the waoy for Government institutions to
ploce their funds with privote sector bonks maeting strict porometars, supplemanting their incomes, and
creating precedence for other public organizotions. Mr. Alom possesses extensive investmeant banking
expariance which he gained during o decode with Crascent Investmeant Bonk Limited- the first investmeant
bank in Pokistan, whare he served in various copacities, including Treosurer, Equity Strategist, Chiel
Financiol Officer, ond Monoger Corporate Finonce,

A5 a Fellow of Chortered Accountants, Mr, Muhammod Farid Alom serves on various committees of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants. While maintaining an avid knowledge bose of local and global finoncial
market developments, he is on ardent compatitor in beam sports ond oppreciotas art ond literoture. &
vibrant communicator, Mr. Alom hos participated in vorious medio platforms, conferences, panels, and
industry roundtobles throughout his coreer,

Sikander Kasim is o fallow member of Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan with over 30 years of
exparience in cross sector of listed componies, He joined Ford Rhodes Robson Morrow (o pursus Accounting
Caertification after his B.Com from University of Earachi, He was odmitted o5 an Associote Mermbar of ICAP in
theiz yoror 1991, His work exparience revolves around flinancial and corporate affairs, including the office of
Chief Financial Officer. He has major insight of public offerings, treasury functions and mobilization of funds
for enterprise. Majority of his experience pertaing to refirery sector.



Ayesha Aqeel Dhedhi
Director
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Ms. Ayesho Ageal Dhedhi is the youngest famale CED in real estate sector in Pakistan. She s currently working s o
CEQ in Croek Developers (Private) Limited, She has got 1l years of work exparience, By qualiication she holds o
Master of Business Administration

M. Alshipen hos Deen ossocioted with AKD Securities Limited formaedy BIPL Securities Limited for mare than 4 yeoars
and is currently part af the Investmant Bunking team. Sha hos been actively invalved in varous successiul
transections that hove been Hoated through the AKDS platform,

Har work domain is predominantly equity and debt advisory with transaction spectrum mnging from capital
marike! transactions to private equity play.

She also serves on the Board of Directors of BIFL Securities Limited. She has completed her undergraduate studies
from the University of leinghum = Linited Kingv;fﬂm.

Kamal ddin Tipu is a PhD schalar in International Belations & Politics, Masters in Confict Transtormation from
Eastern Mennonite University, VA USA a Fulbright schalar, diplarma in Human Righrs Lerwr Froam Hurmon l}ig s Cantar
Pashowar arvd MSE in Chvil i:'nginuming froem Wayne State University Datrait M USA hauiﬁg ovier 30 yaars of
aupariance of kow enforcermant operations, manogemaent and plaonning, International Peacekedping, slectironic
mecdia rl}gulu!ion. p:qin}cl: managamint, 'Iruining and résaarch administration,

His experience includes mamber of Notional Counter Terrorism Authority [NAC TA}I. Exacutive Membar and
Chairmoan PEMRA, Palica Nunn'ing Advisar at United Mations Office o the Alrican Unign UNOAL Addis Ababa
Ethiopia, Deputy Inspector genaral of Police, Islamabad, Sector Commandar and Director Flanning Matianal
Highways & Matorway Police, Islomabad and many other command and staff assignments in Police Service of
Pakistan,

He hoas written various papers on the subjects of Condlict Anclysis, Nenviolence, Negotiations, Diclegue, Peace
building. Cammaunity F'olir,ing. and Restorative Justice as requiremant of the Masters Dogrl:}i} i the Tiald of Conflict
Transtarmiation under the Fulbrigh'l program at Eastarn Mannonite University "'u'i.rg]nia. USA, Hé was a '.l'isiliﬁg
spaakaer Rational Ingtitute of Public Administration, National Pelice Acodemy and Pakistan Institute of Manpoawar
Islomatad. He also works on the Exscutive Body of Association of Former Inspactors Ganaral of Police AFIGP,

Mr. Tariq Adam Ghumra commenced his services at AKD Group as Manager Operations = Capital Markets Division
in July 1985, Currently, he serves as Director, Head of Equity Operations & Registered Agent of SECP. He ploys a vital
rode to monitor trade executions and clients' exposure, developing relationships with finoncial institutions, local
high net worth clients, and investors. Mr. Ghumra is also responsible lor conducting reviews and evaluations lor
cost-reduction opportunities and analyzing regulatory changes advises accardingly for system development.

He offers his expertize in lioising with SECP & CDC auditors to ensure annual monitoring along with armanging mew
sources of financing for the company's debt tocilities,

Mr. Ghumra holds g masters dagrea in Business Admimistration maj&ring in Financa. He alao sarves as a Director of
Meat rnpalimn Steal Limited alfter baing agsociated aarlier as a Manuger Customer Serdices with Bear Starns
Jakangir Siddiqui Limited [J5).
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Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR)

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company continued its contribution to the society and business community as a
socially responsible organization through a number of philanthropic activities. AKDSL is
committed towards fulfilment of its Corporate Social Responsibility and continues its
involvement in projects focusing on healthcare, environment and community welfare. Our
aim is to continue our invelvement and contribution to such noble causes in the future as

well,




21

;L..~e2022 Annual Report

Directors’
Report

The Board of Directors of AKD Securities Limited [formerly BIPL Securities Limited] - (*the Company”) is pleased to present the audit-
ed financial statements together with the Auditor's Report thereon for the year ended 30 June 2022,

OPERATING RESULTS

The comparison of the audited results for the year ended 30 June 2022 with the corresponding pericd of last year is as under:

30 June 2022 30 June 2021

—————————————————— (In Rupees)----------------—-
Met revenue 1,600,410,686 563,909,897
Gross profit 17,921,937 295,195,782
(Loss) [ profit before tax (82,422,066) 275,953,823
(Loss) [ profitafter tax (324,228,909) 191,384,008
(Loss) | earnings per share (3.24) 1.9

During the year, the company pasted a net loss of Rs. 324.229 million. The major reason for the loss is the copital loss in sale and
unrealized loss of listed investments

MERGER OF BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED AND AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

The board of directors and shareholders of your company approved the proposed scheme of arrangement for merger of AKD Secu-
rities Limited (AKDSL) with and into BIPL Securities Limited (BIPL). The Honorable Sindh High Court, vide its order JCM No. 36 of 2021
dated June 03 2022 sanctioned the proposed merger of AKDSL into BIFL and BIPL being the surviving entity has been rammed as AKD
Securities Limited vide SECP certificate on Change of name dated 22 July 2022,

After the merger the Company has become a full suite and largest brokerage house for its clients of Pakistan offering an array of
services including brokerage, corporate finance, research, money market and Foreign Exchange. The Company has further expand-
ed geographically through the merger that has increased its footprint in all major cities of Pakistan. This enabled the Company to
offer comprehensive delivery & distribution channel to all its clients to supplement for providing top of the line services offered by it
By way of this merger, the Company will also be able to fast track its branch expansion strategy.

ECONOMIC REVIEW:

In o year dominated by pelitical turmeil along with commodities’ Supercycle, the country faced its fair share of challenges. Despite
this, our economy posted tremendous GDP growth of 5.97%, higher than the 5.74% recorded last year, as the country continued its
V-shaped recovery after the pandemic. Moreover, LSM grew by 11.7% in FY22 on the back of increased global demand along with
favorable government policies.

CPl inflation for the year clocked in at 121% driven by higher commodity prices, with the Russia-Ukraine conflict further exasperating
the crisis. Fiscal deficit for FY22 was PKR5.2tn, culminating to 7.9% of GDF as misguided subsidy programs widened the margin from
the target. The IMF program under the 7th and Bth review could not be renewed by the end of the fiscal year, as political turmoil alang
with budgetary discrepancies delayed progress. Monetheless, a strong performance by the economy along with hefty industrial
growth reloyed positive sentiments,

EQUITY MARKET REVIEW:

The year kicked off in the middle of one of the best runs by the market in recent year, with the KSE-100 having recently made a ~5
year high of 48,726pts in Jun'21. Entering into FY22, the run culminated in the year's high of 48112pts in August—the highest level since.
The impacts of political turmoil were particularly felt in the market, beginning o freefall from 46,402pts in April which continued well
into FY23, Furthermore, as delays in the IMF program were added to the mix, the uncertainty in the market loomed, leading to
volurmes vanishing as the end of the year neared. Foreign outflow from the market further exasperated uneasy sentiment, with a net
outflow of ~-US$298mn from foreign investors during the year.

DEET AND CURRENCY MARKET REVIEW

Interest rates have risen by B00bps to reach 15% as SBP adjusted for rising inflation and tried to curb the outflow of foreign currency
reserves. Uncertain market sentiment due to political turmeil led to weakness in the local currency, which along with the overall
strong performance of the greenback led to an N1% depreciation in the PkRfUSD rate. SBP's forex reserves at the year-end stood at
PkR9.Bbn, decreasing by 43%YoY comparad to PKRIZ.3bn held at the end of FY21.
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GLOBAL COMMODITIES

il prices traded higher during the year, with Brent averaging US$81/bbl in FY22, compared to US$55/bbl in the earlier year.
Brent prices reached a high of US$128/bbl in Mar'22, just weeks after the Russia-Ukraine conflict started, as fears regarding
supply shortages started looming. This came at a time when economic activity around the globe started recovering after
the COVID-19 slump witnessed in the earlier year, expected to lead to higher demand. However, prices have eased since, as
developed economies attermpted to combat the resulting inflation by employing o hawkish stance and increasing interest
rates.

FUTURE OQUTLOOK

As the floods devastote the country, we expect economic growth to be subdued, with GDP growth estimated at 2.1% in FY23.
Moreaver, as the currency depreciotes and SBP takes measures to curb outflow of reserves, LSM output along with profitabil-
ity is expected to diminish. High interest rates and rising inflation (24.8% expected in FY23) will hamper consumer demand,
further stressing the economic output of the country. The resumption of the IMF program is expected to enable further
inflows from multilateral agencies and frigndly countries, although it is an uphill task for the Government to ensure all claus-
es of the IMF program are met.

ROSHAN DIGITAL ACCOUNT

RDA has proven to be a successiul solutions for Pakistan’s workers remittances which is also helping the country for attract-
ing remittances for FX building, this initiative gives opportunity to Pakistani expatriates to invest into various asset classes.
Through this initiative, government has offered new avenues such as Naya Pakistan Certificate and investment in the stock
market besides traditional real estate vehicles and car financing. AKD has set up o dedicated team to provide customer
support to RDA clients and is focusing on increasing headcounts to enhance the RDA clientele,

INVESTMENT BANKING[CORPORATE FINANCE

During FY 2022, AKD Securities Limited successfully advised and arranged for equity and debt transactions amounting to
over PKR 24 bn, We successfully completed Pakistan's first GEM Board listing of Pak Agro Packaging Limited via Book Building
at the local bourse, thus attaining another milestone in equity capital market space in Pakistan.

During the same year, we also completed one of the largest transactions in the Oil & Gas sector in the recent past amount-
ing to over PKR 11 Bn, where AKD Securities Limited acted as the Financial Advisor & Arranger and Underwriter for the private
placement of 1172,658,298 ordinary shares of Pakistan's largast oil refinery, Cnergyico PK Limited, constituting to ~22% of the
issued and paid-up capital of the company,

COMPANY PERFORMAMNCE REVIEW

Operating revenue of the company decreased by 27%YoY principally due to decreased volumes at Pakistan Stock Exchange
(“Psx*) compare to last year, however, comparative figures are not comparable as detailed in Note 1.3.) of the audited finan-
cial statements,

As highlighted by the Board in previous reviews, we continue to expect 2023-24 to be a challenging due to recent floods and
IMF agreements, the board believes that next year will be more stabilizing for all Equity Market Participants. The Executive
Management is acutely monitoring its positioning to reap the maximum benefits for all its stakeholders during the current
Financial Year. This involves optimizing revenue generation from treasury management, core brokerage and fee based
operations whilst at the same time rationalizing our cost base,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The directors confirm compliance with the Corporate & Financial Reporting Framework of the Securities and Exchange
Commission of Pakistan (SECP's) Code of Corporate Governance in respect of the following:

Proper books of account of the Company have been maintained;

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, present fairly its state of affairs, the result of its
operations, cash flows and the changes in equity;

Appropriate acc ounting policies have been consistently applied in the preparation of the financial statements and
accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

Approved Accounting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, Companies Act, 2017 and the directives issued by the Commis-
sion hove been followed in the preparation of the financial statements;

International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, have been followed in the preparation of financial
statements;

The systern of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored;

The Company is financially sound and is a going concern and that there are no doubts about its ability to continue asa
going concearn;

There has not been any material departure from the best practices of Corporate Governance, as detailed in the listing
regulations;
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« The composition of Board of Directors is as per the best practices of Code of Corporate Governance;

Executive Directors do not number mare than one third of the elected directors, Details of the composition of the Board of
Directors have been provided below;

*  The Board of Directors has ensured that all regulations concerning responsibilities, powers and functions of the Directors
have been carefully considered and acted upon. In addition, Company Secretary, CFO and Head of Internal Audit who meet
the requirements laid out in the Code have been appointed,;

*  Key operating and financial data of the preceding years is disclosed in the financial statements.

+ There are no statutory payments on account of taxes, duties, levies and charges which are outstanding as on 30 June 2022
except for those disclosed in the financial statements;

*  Related-party transactions have been placed before the Audit Committes and their recommendations placed before the
BOD.

« There are no transaction entered into by the Broker during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violation of any
securities market law;

+ The Company has paid amount of Rupees 1764 million in the provident fund of the employees of the Company. The
Company operates approved contributory provident fund for its eligible employees;

+  No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of your Company have occurred between the
balance sheet date and the date of the Directors’ Report.

The Board

The total numbers of directors are Seven (7) I:including CEOQ who is deemed director) as per the following:
Male 4
Fernale 3

The composition of board is as follow:

Independent Directors 2
Mon-Executive Directors 3
Executive Directors I i

The positions of the Chairperson and the Chief Executive Officer are kept separate in line with the best governance practices
and the Chairperson has been elected from among the Non-executive Directors, The Board has established a separate Audit
Committee and Human Resource & Remuneration Committes to assist the Board in the performance of its functions. Further,
none of the Directors is elected or nominated in more than seven listed companies.

BOARD MEETING AND ATTENDAMNCE

During the year, seven meetings of the Board of Directors were held. As per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Govar-
nance, written notices were circulated at least 7 days in advance, Attendance record of the meetings is as follow:

Invited for Meetings Meetings attended

Name i Piector held during 20 during 2022

Kamal Uddin Tipu = Chairman

Sikander Kasim
Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi
Afsheen Ageel

| | |
wd | | |

Mg, Hina Junaid
Mr. Farid Alam — Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Tarigq Adam 1 =

Board Members retired/resigned during 2022

Muhammad Hafeezuddin Asif
Muhammad Shahzad Dhedhi
Khurshid Anwar

Muhammad Noorul Hasan
Abdul Aziz Anis-Chief Executive Officer

L R I T L
b O e I B T
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*Against all absences, leave of absence was duly granted by the Board of Directors.
The Directors wish to report the following changes during the year 2022 in the composition of the Board of Directors:

Ms. Hina Junaid was appointed as Non- Executive Director in place of Mr. Shehzad Dhedhi and appeinted as Chairperson in place
of Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu on 28 June 2022,

Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam was appointed as Chief Executive Officer in place of Mr. Abdul Aziz Anis Ex- CEQ on 28 June 2022.
Mr. Tarig Ghurmra was appointed as Director in place of Khurshid Anwer on 28 June 2022,
Mr. Muhammad Shehzad Dhedhi was appointed os Director in ploce of Mr. Muhammad Hofeezuddin Asif on 04 March 2022,

Mr. Muhammad Noorul Hasan was resigned from the Directorship on 28 June 2022,

The Board welcomed the new Members on the Board and placed on record its sincere appreciation for the services rendered
by the outgoing Members.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As per the requirements of the Code of Corporate Governance, the Audit Committee consists entirely of non-executive directors
with Chairman being an Independent Director. The attendance of Directors at the Committee’'s meetings was as follows:

Invited for Meetings Meetings attended

Name of Committee Members held during 2022 during 2022

Sikandar Kasirm

Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi

Afsheen Ageel 4 4

*Against all absences, leave of absence was duly granted by the Committee.

HUMAMN RESOURCE & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Human Resource & Remuneration Committee consists entirely of non-executive directors with Chairman being an Independent
Director. The attendance of Directors at the Committee’s meetings was as follows:

Invited for Meetings Meetings attended

Name of Committee Members

held during 2022 during 2022

Kamal Uddin Tipu- Chairman 1 1
Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi 1 1

Khurshid Arvwar 1 1

CREDIT RATING

JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited (“JCR-VIS") has upgraded the entity ratings to ‘A+/A-1' (A Plus/A-One). Outlook on
the assigned ratings is ‘Rating Watch - Positive’. Long Term Rating of A+ reflects good credit quality, adequate protection
factors. Risk factors may vary with possible changes in the economy. Short Term Rating of A-1 indicates high certainty of
timaly payment, excellent liquidity factors supported by good fundamental protection factors and risk factors are minor, The
revision in rating takes into account improverment in AKDSL's market share, strong growth in topline and notable improve-
rent in efficiency ratic. The revenue base also depicts increased diversification, with higher contributions from consultancy
income and investrment return on financial assets. This certification has further endorsed the Manogement's vision for
continuous growth and is expected to provide further confidence to the Company's clientele with regard to the credibility
and stability of the brand “aKD”,

MAMNAGEMENT RATING

VIS Credit Rating Company Ltd. (VIS) has upgraded the Broker Management Rating of AKDSL to ‘BMR1’ from ‘BMR2+'. Outlook
on the assigned rating is ‘Rating Watch - Positive’, The rating signifies strong regulatory compliance levels, financial man-
agement and control envirenment; complionce and risk management frameworks. Upgrade in rating takes note of compa-
ny’'s long-standing experience in securities broking business, strong sponsor profile, sustained control environment and
improved overall business performance. Strategic investrment policy against the backdrop of surge in industry trading
volumes led to an improvement in profitability in the ongoing year. Further improvement in profitability is projected post
completion of planned acquisition of a local brokerage house.
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EROKER FIDUCIARY RATING

VIS Credit Rating Company Ltd. (VIS) hos re-assigned the Broker Fiduciary Rating of ‘BFR2++". Outlook on the assigned rating
is 'Rating Watch - Positive'.

HUMAM RESOURCE

The backbone of any organization is its people. AKDSL firmly believes in hiring talent while nurturing, investing in and promaot-
ing its employees with the ultimate cbjective of ensuring a very high level of employee satisfaction and efficiency, which in
turn translates into high levels of customer satisfaction. The Management shall continue to work towards understanding and
integrating employee objectives with the corporate goals in a harmaonious manner.

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risks are unaveidable in our business and include liquidity, market, credit, operational, legal, regulatory and reputational
risks. AKDSL's risk management governance starts with our Board, which plays an integral role in reviewing and approving risk
managerment policies and practices. Our risk management framework and systems are longstanding, standardized and
rabust, We believe that effective risk management is of primary importance to the success of the Company. Accordingly, we
have initiated comprehensive risk management processes through which we monitor, evaluate and manage the risks we
assume in conducting our activities, A rigorous framewaork of limits is applied to control risk across multiple transactions,
products, businesses and markets in which we deal. This includes setting credit and market risk limits at a variety of levels
and monitoring these limits on a regular basis.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company continued its contribution to the society and business community as a socially responsible organization
through a number of philanthropic activities, AKDSL is committed towards fulfilment of its Corporate Social Responsibility and
continues its involverment in projects focusing on healthcare, environment and community welfare. Our aim is to continue our
involvement and contribution to such noble causes in the future as well.

FUTURE PROSPECTS

The future prospects of the Company are thoroughly promising on account of the Management's efforts towards continuing
to increasing the Company's market share and through wider participation in all its business segments. The Company is
striving to yield better volumes from its existing clientele as well as prospective foreign and domestic clients by expanding
and growing relationships with them through the Company's premium suite of services. This includes offering novel products
and services through supplementing the Company’s high quality Research. The Management also foresees increased activi-
ty on account of new equity and debt listings for which the Investment Banking Division is well equipped.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committes of the Board continued to perform its duties and responsibilities in an effective manner as per its terms
of reference duly approved by the Board.

ETHICS AND BUSINESS PRACTICES

As per the requirements of the Securities Brokers Licensing and Operations Regulations 2016, the Cormpany has circulated a
“Code of Ethics” for compliance. It has been signed by all directors and employees of the Company acknowledging their
understanding and acceptance of the Code.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In order to comply with the requirements of Company Act 2017, the Company has presented all related party transactions
before the Audit Committee and Board far their review and approval. These transactions have been approved by the Audit
Committes and Board in their respective meetings. The details of all related party transactions have been provided in note
35 of the annexed audited financial statements.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The Company does not pay any remuneration to its non-executive Directors. The Independent Directors are entitled for
meeting fee for attending the Board and its Committee meetings. The Independent Directors are also provided or reimbursed
for travelling, boarding and lodging expenses incurred, if any, for attending the meetings. Disclosure of remuneration of all
the directors and chief executive officer has been provided in detail in Note 34 of the annexed audited financial statements,

FINANCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The management of the Company is responsible for the preparation of financial statements and the related notes contained
therein. These financial statements are reviewed by the Audit Committee before being approved by the Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in monitoring and managing risks associated with the business and the internal
contrals put in place to mitigate these risks. The Committee operates in accordance with the requirements laid down in the
Code of Corporate Governance and the terms of reference approved by the Board. The Committee comprises of three
Non-Executive Directors with Chairman being an Independent Director and held four meetings during the year.
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The Human Resource & Remuneration committee assists the Board in the Human Rescurces management including selec-
tion, evaluation and compensation of key monogement personnel, The Committee operates in accordance with the require-
ments laid down in the Code of Corporate Governance. The Committee comprises of three Non-Executive Directors with
Chairman being an Independent Director and held one meeting during the year.

APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL AUDITORS

The external auditors Messrs. RSM Avais Hyder Liaquat Nauman, Chartered Accountants stand retired following expiry of their
tenure. As per the recommendations of the Audit Committee, the Board endorses the re-appeintment of Messrs. RSM Avais
Hyder Liaguat Mauman, Chartered Accountants as external auditors for the financial year 2023.

SHAREHOLDING

The pattern of shareholding and categories of shareholders of the Company as on 30 June 2022 has been appended to this
annual report.,

DIVIDENDS

In order to accumulate liquidity for expansion and growth prospectus, no dividend has been paid during the year.
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors of your company AKD Securities Limited [Formerly: BIPL Securities Limited] wishes to recognize the

efforts of all the stakeholders and employees of the company who contributed towards the betterment of the company.

On behalf of the Board of Directars

/ 7 W Ma.:.

Director Chief Executive Officer

Karachi
Dated: October 06, 2022
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Highlight
AREIRad N Year ended December 31,
FY2021 FY2020 FY2019 FyYz0o18
Operating Performance
{Rupees in "000)
Net revenue 1,075,312 654,823 501,703 322,362 271,588
Operating and administrative expenses [999,047) [384,678) [344,149) (311,822) [299,019)
{Provision) f reversal of provision / impairment (58,343) 244 4,255 {631) (3,504)
Finance cost (105,195} {22,312) {25,381) {26,521) (15,426)
Other income 4,851 3,062 1,568 1,786 4,840
{Loss) f profit before taxation (82,422) 251,139 137,996 {14,876) (41,521)
{Loss) f profit after taxation [324,229) 179,730 94,000 {11,941) {26,959)
Per Ordinary Share
{Rupees)
Earning [ (loss) per share (3.24) 1.80 0.94 10.12) [0.27)
Break-up value per share 73.07 9.30 7.82 7.53 8.75
Dividends (Percentage)
Final dividend - 5% - - -
Assets and Liabilities
{Rupees in "000)
Total assets 11,163,189 2,108,374 2,680,713 1,895,960 1,825,951
Current assets 7,320,278 1755494 2,264,101 1,385,195 1,203,967
Current liabilities 3,670,390 1,026,297 1,744,281 B9BZ,676 801,686
Financial Position
{Rupees in "000)
Shareholders equity 7,307,044 930,319 782,199 753,395 874,265
Share capital 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000 1,000,000
Reserves (574,203) (69,681) (217,801) (246,605) (125,735)
Share gutstanding (Number in "000) 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Return on capital employed - (3%) 1.13) 26.99 17.64 (1.97) {4.75)
Return on tatal assets - (%) 0.20 12.97 6.09 0.61 (1.43)
Current ratio-times 1.599 171 1.30 141 1.50

Interest cover ratio-times 0.22 12.26 6.44 0.44 (1.69)
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Graphical
Presentation
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Notice of 23rd Annuadl
General Meeting

MOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the 23rd Annual General Meeting (“AGM®) of AKD Securities Limited [Formerly: BIPL Securities Limited (the
“Company”) will be held on Friday, October 28, 2022 at 10:30 am. at the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (MICAP7) Audito-
riurn Hall, Chartered Accountants Avenue, Clifton, Karachi along with audio/video facility to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

To confirm the minutes of the Annual General Meeting held on April 21, 2022

2. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022
tegether with the Directors’ Report and Auditors’ Report thereon,

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company and fix their remuneration for the year ending June 30, 2023. The Board of Directors,
on the recommendation of Audit Cormmittee of the Company, has proposed re-appointment of M/s RSM Avais Hyder
Liogat Nauman, Chartered Accountants as external auditors, for the year ending June 30, 2023,

4. To present any other business with the permission of the Chairperson.

By order of the Board
v f
Ll
Jiwt™
"l

Mudassir ljaz
Company Secretary

karachi: October 07, 2022

Notes:

The Share Transter Books of the Company will remain closed from October 22, 2022 to October 28, 2022 (both days inclusive).
Transfers received by the Share Registrar of the Company, THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited, Plot MNo. 32-C, Jami Commercial
Street-2, D.H.A, Phase VI, Karachi, Pakistan at the close of business on October 21, 2022 will be treated in time for the purpose of
attending the Annual General Meesting,

. A member entitled to attend, speak and vote at the above meeting may appoint a person/ representative as proxy to attend,
speak and vote on his behalf at the Meeting. Proxies in order to be effective must be received at the office of Share Registrar of
the Company, THK Associates (Pvt.) Limited, Plot No. 32-C, Jami Commercial Street-2, DH.A, Phase VII, Karachi, Pakistan not less
than 48 hours before the time of holding of the meeting.

. Participation via Physical presence or through video conferencing facility
In order to comply with the requirement of circular 4 of 2021 issued by the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan, the
Company has also arranged the video conference facility for those shareholders who are interested to participate virtually vio
video link focility.

The shareholders interested in attending the AGM through Z00M application are requested to get themselves registered on the
email: agm@akdsl.com by providing the information as per below format for registration:

Falio Number Cell Number Ermail Address

*along with snapshot of CNIC (both side)
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Upon receipt of the above information from interested shareholders, Login credentials will be shared with those shareholders
on their email addresses. The login facility will be cpened at 30 minutes before the meeting to enable the participants to join

the meeting after identification [verification process.

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directors’ resolution/power of attorney with specimen signature of the nominee shall
be produced (unless it has been provided earlier) ot the time of the meeting.

In case of individuals, the account holder and/or sub-account halder whose registration details are uploaded as per the CDC
Regulations, shall submit the proxy form as per above requirements.

The proxy form shall be witnessed by two persons, whose names, addresses and CNIC numbers shall be mentioned on the
form,

Attested copies of the CNIC or the passport of beneficial owners and the proxy shall be furnished with the proxy form.
The proxy shall produce his original CHIC or original passport at the time of the Meeting.

Beneficial owners of physical shares and the shares registered in the name of Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited
(coc) andfor their prosies are required to produce their original Computerized National Identity Cards (cMIcs) or Passports for
identification purpose at the time of attending the meeting. The Proxy Form(s) must be submitted with the Company within the
time stipulated I:mantiona-d in note no.2 above), duly signed and witnessed by two persons whose names, addresses and CHIC
numbers must be mentioned on the Proxy Form(s), along with attested cop{,ﬂ[i&s} of the CNICs or the Pussport[s] of the
beneficial owners and the praw{ies]. In case of corporate entity, the Board of Directars’ Resolution/Power of Attorney with
specimen signature shall be submitted (unless it has been provided earlier) along with the Proxy(ies) Form(s) to the Company.

. Shareholders are requested to notify any changes in their registered address immediately to the Company’'s Share Registrar,

M/s. THK Associates (Private) Limited,

Notice to Shareholders who have not yet provided CNIC:

The shareholders who have not yet provided copies of their CNICs are once again advised to provide at earliest the attested
copies of their CNICs (if not already provided) directly to our Independent Share Registrar at the address given in note no.l
above.

. Distribution of Financial Statement through Email (Optional)

Pursuant to the provisions of section 223(6) of the Companias Act, 2017, the companies are permitted to circulate their annual
financial statements, along with auditor's report, directors’ review report etc. (*Annual Report”) and the notice of Annual
General Meating ("Motice”), to its sharehalders by email. Shareholders , who wish to receive the Company’s Annual Report and
Notice of Annual General Meeting by email are requested to provide the completed “Electronic Cormmunication Consent Form”
{available on the Company's website), to the Company’s Share Registrar.

The audited financial statemeants of the Cormpany for the year ended June 30, 2022 have also been made available on the
Company's website.



32

J.m2022 Annual Report

RSM

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REVIEW REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
(FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)

Review Report on the Statement of Compliance contained in Listed Companies (Code
of Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019

We have reviewed the enclosed Statement of Compliance with the Listed Companies (Code of
Corporate Governance) Regulations, 2019 (the Regulations) prepared by the Board of Directors of
AKD securities Limited (Formerly BIPL Securities Limited) for the year ended June 30, 2022 in
accordance with the requirements of regulation 36 of the Regulations.

The responsibility for compliance with the Regulations is that of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Our responsibllity is toreview whether the Statement of Compliance reflects the status
of the Company's compliance with the provisions of the Regulations and report if it does not and to
highlight any non-compliance with the requirements of the Regulations. A review is limited
primarily to inquiries of the Company's personnel and review of varlous documents prepared by
the Company to comply with these Regulations.

As apart of our audit of the financial statements we are required to obtain an understanding of the
accounting and internal control systems sufficient to plan the audit and develop an effective audit
approach. We are not required to consider whether the Board of Directors’ statement on internal
control covers all risks and controls or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the Company's corporate governance procedures and risks.

The Regulations require the Company to place before the Audit Committee, and upon
recommendation of the Audit Committee, place before the Board of Directors for their review and
approval, its related party transactions. We are only required and have ensured compliance of this
requirement to the extent of the approval of the related party transactions by the Board of
Directors upon recommendation of the Audit Committee.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that the
Statement of Compliance does not appropriately reflect the Company's compliance, in all material
respects, with the requirements contained in the Regulations as applicable to the Company for the
year ended June 30, 2022,
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Further, we highlight below Instances of non-compliance with the reguirement(s) of the
Regulations as reflected in the paragraph reference where these are stated in the Statement of

Compliance:
Paragraph .
S.No reference: Description:

19 (a) The Chief Financial Officer held the office of the company
secretary during the year, This has been rectified subsequent
to the year end and separate appointments for both
deslgnations have been made,

2 15 & 19 (b) The position head of internal audit remained vacant till the
year end and the appointment was made subsequent to the
year end.

fjﬁ"{ AUK(.{.J' }f"/-f{u i{ﬂ|C{;/ /:.-'-F‘U_ i

Chartered A:countaqz /
Karachl.

pate 0 6 OCT 2027

UDIN: CR20221023920YZQTWnN
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Statement Of Compliance

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE WITH LISTED COMPANIES (CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE) REGULATIONS, 2019

AKD Securities Limited [Formerly: BIPL Securities Limited]
For the year ended December 31, 2021

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Regulations in the following manner:
The total numbers of directors are Seven (7) (including CEO who is deemed director) as per the fallowing:

a. Male: Four (4)
b. Femnale: Three (3)

The compaosition of board is as follows:

Category Names

10.

Independeant Directors Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu
Mr. Sikander Kasim

Ms. Hina Junaid
Non-Executive Directors Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhadhi
Ms. Afsheen Ageel

mr. Muhammad Farid Alam

Executive Director Mr. Tarig Ghumra

Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi

Female Director Ms. Afsheen Ageel

The directors have confirmed that none of them is serving as a director on more than seven listed companies, including this
Company;

The Company has prepared a Code of Conduct and has ensured that appropriate steps have been taken to disseminate it
throughout the Company along with its supporting policies and procedures;

The Board has developed a vision/ mission statement, overall corporate strategy and significant policies of the Company. The
Board has ensured that complete record of particulars of the significant policies along with their date of approval or updating
is maintained by the company;

All the powers of the Board have been duly exercised and decisions on relevant matters hove been taken by the Board/
shareholders as empowered by the relevant provisions of the Act and these Regulations;

The meetings of the Board were presided over by the Chairman and, in his absence, by a director elected by the Board for
this purpose. The board has complied with the requirements of Act and the Regulations with respect to frequency, recording
and circulating minutes of meeting of the Board;

The Board have a formal policy and transparent procedures for remuneration of directors in accordance with the Act and
these Regulations;

There is one director from the Board has attended the Directors’ Training Program:
= M. Karmnal Uddin Tipu

The Board has approved appointment of Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary and, including their remuneration and
terms and conditions of employment and complied with relevant requiremeants of the Regulations.

Chief Financial Officer and Chief Executive Officer duly endorsed the financial statements before approval of the Board;
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The Board has formed committees comprising of members given below:
Audit Committee

Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu = Chairman
Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi - Mermiber
Ms. Afsheen Ageel - Member

HR and Rermuneration Committee

Mr. Sikander Kasim = Chairman
Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam - Member
Ms. Ayesha Ageel Dhedhi - Member

The terms of reference of the aforesaid committees have been formed, documented and advised to the committees for compli-
ance;

The frequency of meeatings of the committee were as per following,

a) Audit Committee - Quarterly
b} HR and Remuneration Committea - Yearly

The Board has set up an internal audit function, comprising of personnel who are considered suitably qualified and experienced
for the purpose and are conversant with the policies and procedures of the company. The head of internal audit resigned in the
menth of November 2019 and subsequently the Company is in the process of searching for an appropriate candidate for the
position of Head of Internal Audit;

The statutory auditors of the Company have confirmed that they have been given a satisfactory rating under the Quality Control
Review Program of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and registered with Audit Oversight Board of Pakistan, that
they and all their partners are in compliance with International Federation of Accountants (IFAC) guidelines on code of ethics as
adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan and that they and the partners of the firm involved in the audit are
not a close relative (spouse, parent, dependent and non-dependent children) of the chief executive officer, chief financial officer,
head of internal audit, company secretary or director of the company,

The statutory auditors or the persons associated with them have not been appointed to provide other services except in accor-
dance with the Act, these Regulations or any other regulatory requirement and the auditors have confirmed that they have
observed IFAC guidelines in this regard;

We confirm that all requirements of regulations 3, 6, 7, 8, 27 32, 33 and 36 of the Regulations have been complied

Explanation for non-compliance with requirements, other than regulations 3, 6,7, 8, 27, 32, 33 and 36 are below:

. The Chief Financial Officer also held the office of the Company Secretary during the period due to the merging process of BIPLS

Securities Limited and AKD Securities Limited, However, separate appointments for these positions have been made during the
year effective from 01 July 2022,

. The Company did not have a Head of Internal Audit during the pericd. However, the appointment of Head of Internal Audit has

been made during the year effective from 01 July 2022,

*

e s W M&

Ms. Hina Junaid Muhammad Farid Alam
Chairperson Chief Executive Officer

Karachi: October 06, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AKD SECURITIES LIMITED
(FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)

REFORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed financial statements of AKD Securities Limited (Formerly BIPL Securities
Limited) (the Company), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the statement of changes in equity, the
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policles and other explanatory information, and we state that we
have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purposes of the audit.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes forming part
thereof conform with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and give the
information required by the Companles Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017), in the manner so reguired and
respectively give a true and fair view of the state of the Company's affairs as at June 30, 2022 and of the
loss, ather comprehensive loss, the changes In equity and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. QOur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of
Ethics for Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(the Code) and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe
that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

THE POWER OF BEING UNDERSTOOI

alir TA COIRSLITIN
WD TAX | COMSULTIMG



ag ‘ June 2 0 2 2

Following are the key audit matters:

Annual Report

RSM

Sr.

No.

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

1

Business Combination — Accounting for merger
of AKD Securities Limited with and into the
Company:

As disclosed in Note 1.3 to the accompanying
financial statements, on 01 July 2021, AKD
Securities Limited legally merged with and into the
Company (merger scheme) and the Company
accounted for the merger in accordance with the
requirements of International Financial Reporting
Standard 3 'Business Combinations’.

The merger reguired significant and complex
judgments from the management, including but
not limited to the approach for recognition and
settlement of the merged assets and liabilities in
the Company’s financial statements, fair values of
assets acquired and liabilities assumed, and
allocation of purchase consideration paid thereon.

In respect of merger scheme, the Company has
issued 2.59 ordinary share against every 1share of
AKD Securities Limited at a value of Rs. 15.03 per
share as a consideration against the fair value of
net assets acquired, resulting in a provisional
goodwill amounting to Rs. 3.138 billion.

The management employed an external expert to
carry out the impalrment testing on the carrying
value of goodwill and intangible assets. The testing
is subject to estimates and judgments made by
the management of the Company with respect to
future revenues growth and profitability, cash
flow projection and selection of appropriate
discount rate,

The recognition, measurement and disclosure of
the Company's merger with AKD Securities
Limited in the financial statements was considered
a key audit matter due to the significance of the
amounts involved and the level of judgment
required in choosing appropriate assumptions,
alignment of accounting policles and its consistent
application.

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included
the following:

We obtained a detalled understanding of the
accounting treatment for merger transaction
under International Financial Reporting Standard 3
‘Business Combinations’.

We obtained an understanding of the
management’s determination for allocation of the
purchase price.

We reviewed the relevant merger scheme as
sanctioned by the Honorable High Court, minutes
of the meetings and underlying documents to gain
an understanding of the key terms and conditions
to evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
treatment applied.

We obtained and reviewed the valuation report
prepared by the external valuer engaged by the
Company on which management based the |
assessment of the fair value,

We evaluated the Competence, Capabilities and |
Objectivity of the Management’s Expert to ensure |
adequacy of the Expert's work. |

We obtained an understanding of the
management’s wvaluation process for acquired
assets and liabilities assumed.

We reviewed and assessed the adequacy of the
related disclosures in the finandal statements
relating to acquisition and merger transaction in
accordance with applicable financial reporting
framework.




40

2022

Annual Report

RSM

Recognition and realization of deferred tax
asset:

As disclosed in note 12, the Company has
recognized deferred tax asset amounting to Rs
98.05 million.

In order to ascertain that sufficient future taxable
profit will be available, the management has
prepared future projections of taxable profit by
taking into account various assumptions mainly
comprising of expected future revenues, business
and operational assumptions

and timing of reversals,

The analysis of the recognition and recaverability
of the deferred tax asset was significant to our
audit because of the material value of deferred tax
asset and because the assessment of future
taxable income involves significant management
judgment about future business and economic
factors.

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included ]
the following: .
We obtained working of the deferred taxation and

re-performed calculations.

We checked and verified components of deferred
taxation from relevant tax records.

We checked the realization of deductible
temporary differences and unused tax losses
during the year against current taxation.

We tested and documented the process used by
management to assess the likelihood of realizing
the deferred tax asset.

We determined whether any subseguent events
or transactions have occurred up to the date of
our report that could affect the likelihood of
realizing the deferred tax assets.

We also assessed the adequacy of the Company's f
disclosures pertaining to deferred taxation in |
accordance with applicable financial repaorting
framework.

Valuation of Al Jomaih Power Limited (AJPL).

The company's financial statements include
investment at Fair wvalue through Other
Comprehensive Income in unguoted foreign
company AJPL.

The waluation of investment In AJPL was
significant to the audit due to forelgn currency risk
involved in the investment and the categorization
of the investment is level 3 of the Fair Value
hierarchy which uses input other than the
observable market date.

Qur audit procedures, amongst ntheﬁs. included
the following:

We obtained confirmation of AJPL in respect of
shareholding of the company in AJPL and net
assets value per share as at year end, as per |
books and recards of AJPL. |

We checked that the investment at the year-end |
has been translated using appropriate exchange |
rate.

We confirmed that at the year end, the |
investment Is adjusted for changes in the net
assets value on the basis of information received
from AJPL.

We checked that basis of valuation of investment
is adequately disclosed in the financlal statements
of the company.
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We draw attention to Mote 1.3.1 of the financial statements, which indicates that the amalgamated entity
results and statement of financial position have been incorporated prospectively from the date on which
the merger occurred. Therefore, the annexed financial statements do not reflect the results of the
merged entities for the period before the transaction occurred and the corresponding amounts for the
previous year presented have not been restated Due to which the corresponding figures are not
comparable.

Emphasis of Matter

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Information
included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's reports
thereon.

Our opinion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based an the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directors for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan and the requirements
of the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of directors is respansible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our chjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whaole
are free from material misstaterment, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with 1SAs as applicable In Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when It exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
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individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional judgment
and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may invalve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company's internal contral.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are Inadequate, to modify our oplnlon. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

» Evaluate the overall presentatlon, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events inamanner that achieves falr presentation.

We communicate with the board of directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the board of directors with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the board of directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current year and are therefore the key
audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation preciudes public
disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated In our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Based on our audit, we further report that in our opinion;

{a) proper books of account have been kept by the Company as required by the Companies Act, 2017
(X1X of 2017);

(b) the statement of financial position, the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income,
the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flows together with the notes
thereon have been drawn up in conformity with the Companies Act, 2017 (XIX of 2017) and are in
agreement with the books of account and returns;

(c) investments made, expenditure Incurred and guarantees extended during the year were for the
purpose of the Company's business;

(d) zakat deductible at source under the Zakat and Ushr Ordinance, 1980 (XVIil of 1980), was deducted
by the Company and deposited in the Central Zakat Fund established under section 7 of that
Ordinance); and

(e} the Company was in compliance with the requirement of section 78 of the Securities Act 2015, and
the relevant requirements of Securitles Brokers (Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016 as at
the date on which the financial statements were prepared.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting In this independent auditor's repert is Syed Naveed
Abbas.

”r/-'f f.*:’ i /
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Chartered Accuuntantl;s *,r
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Long-term investments

Long-term loans and advances
Long-term deposits and prepayments

Deferred tax asset - net

Current assets

Short-term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Taxaticn - net

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves

Authorised Capital
200,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Shares to be issued in accordance with scheme of merger
Share premium

Fair value reserve

General reserve

Accumulated loss

MNen-current liabilities
Long-term financing-secured
Lease liability

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Short term financing-secured
Current portion of lease liability
Unclaimed dividend

Taxation - net

Accrued mark-up

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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Chief Executive Officer

Director

Note

10
11

12

13
14
15
16

17

143

18
13
20

21
22

23
24
22

25

26
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June-22 June-21
=—=[{Rupees)-——
327,704,829 36,055,218
3,155,170,139 4,301,039
201,869,062 335,558,266
341,000 559,450
59,771,851 21,280,804
98,054,672 30,466,074
3,842,911,553 428,220,851
3,533,925,197 169,401,000
327,149,658 117,932,221
1,487,355,781 715,048,119
831,462,645 1,262,982
- 100,995,705
1,140,384,549 1,054,304,505
7,320,277,830 2,168,944,532
11,163,189,383 2,597,165,383
2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
4,578,341,705 -
2,302,905,878 -
(16,504,115) 117,830,557
18,752,260 18,752,260
(576,451,391) [202,222,482)
7,307,044,337 934,360,335
150,000,000 150,000,000
35,754,847 1,438,762
185,754,847 151,438,762
2,633,688,361 1,403,891,279
865,000,000 100,000,000
17,210,565 5,504,905
1,935,706 1,402,307
127,733,545 -
24,822,022 267,735
3,670,390,199 1,511, 366,286
11,163,189,383 2,597,165,383

i

Chief Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Operating revenue

Met (loss) / gain on investments

[Loss) / gain on sale of short term investrments 'at fair value through profit and loss® - net

Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments
"at fair value through profit or loss® -net

Dividend income

Mark-up / profit on bank deposits and other receivables

Operating and administrative expenses
Impairment on long-term investment - subsidiary

(Allowance) [ reversal against expected cradit loss

Operating profit

Finance cost

Other income
{Loss) [ profit before taxation for the year
Taxation

[{Loss) / profit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss) / income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Unrealized (loss) / gain arising on re-measurement of long term investment at fair
value through other comprehensive income-net

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year

{Loss) [ earnings per share - basic and diluted

The annexed notes 1 to 47 form an integral part of these financial statements.
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June-22 June-21
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1,600,410,686 563,909,897
(657,302,094) 12,005,727
{199,790,205) {1,520,719)
(857,002,299 10,485,008
87,644,421 .
244,348,901 108,734,487
1,075,311,709 683,129,392
(999,045,540) (391,214,206)
(187,866) [155,960)
(58,155,366) 3,436,556
{1,057,389,772) {387,933,610)
17,921,937 285,195,782
{105,195,429) (23,711,991)
(87,273,492) 271,483,791
4,851,436 4,470,032
(82,422,056) 275,953,823
(241,806,853) {84,569,814)
(324,228,909) 191,384,009
(134,334,672) 118,105,676
(458,563,581) 309,489,685
(3.24) 1.81

Chief Financial Officer




46

2022

AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECUIRITIES LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
[Loss) f profit before taxation

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile rofit before tax to net cash flows:

Depreciation
Amortization
Gain [ {loss) on sale of short term investments "at fair value through profit and loss' - net
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments “at
fair value through profit or loss' - net
Impairment on long-term investment - subsidiary
Prowision / [reversal) of doubtful debts-net
Bad debts written off during the year
Finance cost

Dividend income

Working capital adjustments:

Decrease [ (Increase] in current assets
Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loan and advances

[Decrease) / Increase in current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Finante cost paid
Incomme tax paid
MNet cash flows generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Inwvestrnents "at fair value through profit or loss' - net
Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Net Cash Flows from Merger

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment
Dividend received

Net cash flows (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Long-term loans and advances

Lease liability

Long-term deposits and prepayments

Dividend paid

Net cash flows used in financing activities

Met increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash and bank balances
Short term financing-secured

The annexed notes 1 te 47 form an integral part of these financial statements,
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MNote June-22 June-21
=== [Rupees)---—
(82,422,058) 275,053,873
67,782,098 16,891,043
1,264,310 201,969
657,302,094 (12,005,727}
(320,437 (27,127}
199,790,205 1,520,719
187,866 155,960
58,155,366 (3,436,556)
27,644 -
105,195,429 23,711,991
(87 644,421) -
1,001,740,154 27,012,272
919,318,098 07,966,095
(201,900,353) (4,908,064}
2,638,046,527 (370,721,843)
(830,199,663)
1,605,946,511 (375,629,907)
(1,874,942, 875) 539,078,777
650,321,734 466,414,965
{82,236,189) (23,430,683)
{80,666,209) (20,792,768}
487,419,336 422,182,514
(1,0a38,290,242) (88,995,331}
{50,952,093) (3,230,375)
[997,345) (546,000)
618,200,245
1,400,476 38,934
87,644,421
{283,905,038) (92,732,772}
218,450 142,623
(29,221,311) (7,787,041)
{3,874,789) 1,002,980
|49,466,601) -
{82,344,251) (6,641,438)
21,080,044 322,808,304
1,054,304,505 666,496,201
1,075,384,549 S89,304,505
17 1,140,384,549 1,054,304, 505
24 {65,000,000) (65,000,000}
1,075,384,549 GES,304,505
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Shares to be Revenus ressres
itsed in
i
Share capital | accordance with | Share premivm Accumulated Fele iy Total
hema of General reserve ok raserve
merger
Mate [Rupees)
Balance as at July 01, 2020 1,000,000,000 . . 18,752,260 [293,506,450) [275,119) 624,870,651
Prafit for the year 151 384 009 - 151 384 009
Other comprehensive income for the year ) 118,105,675 118,105,675
Balance as at June 30, 2021 1, 000,000,000 - - 18,752,260 [202.222.482) 117,830,557 934,360,335
Dividend pald during the year - - - - 150,000,000) (50,000,000}
Lass far the year (324,228,509) . [324,228,909)
Other comprehernsive loss for the year . : : = [132,334.672)  [134,334.672)
1,000,000,000 - - 18,752,280 [576,451,391) (16,504,115} 425,796,754
Shares to be Bsued in accordance of scheme of menger 19 & 20 - 4578341705 2,300,90%5,878 5,881,247,583
Balance as at June 30, 2022 705 905 878 752,260 ] 1,391 1 11%| 7307, 337

The annexed notes 1 te 47 form an integral part of these financial statements,

\
o s ey i

Chief Executive Officer Director

Chief Financial Officer



Jur'e2022 Annual Report

AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED]
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1 STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 AKD Securities Limited (formerly BIPL Securities Limited) (the Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 24 October 2000 under the Companies Ordinance, 1984

lirepealed with the enactrment of Companies Act, 2017 [the Act)] and commenced its operations effective from 01 lanuary 2003. On 03 June 2022 the transfer of assets
and liabilities of AKD Securities Limited under a Scheme of Arrangement approved by the High Court of Sindh. The shares of the Company are listed on the Pakistan Stock
Exchange Limited {P5X). The Company is licensed to operate as securities broker, consultant to the issue, and underwriter from the Securities Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and holds a Trading Right Entitlement Certificate (TREC) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and Membership card of Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited, The
principal activities of the Company are brokerage of shares andfor commodities! money market [ forex trading, financial research, book building, underwriting,
IMSIH‘IEI‘IIS in muﬂﬂﬂftbﬂ‘lﬁ‘lbdlﬁts, corporate advisory and consultancy services, The registered office of the Company is situated at 602 Continental Trade Center,

The detail of immovable fixed assets [ owned property are given below :
Reom No 500 to 508, 5th floor, Trade Centre, ||, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,000 5q. Ft.
Room No 601 to 608, 6th floor, Trade Centre, |1, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,500 5q. Ft.
Room No 1005 to 1008, 10th floor, Trade Centre, |1 Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 3,081 5q. Ft.
Reom Mo 93 to 95, 2nd floor, PSX Building, Stock Exchange Road, Covered Area 690 5q. FL
Booth Mo, 25, 30 & 54, located in the Trading Hall of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The branch offices are situated at;

S5.NOD City Address
1 Karachi 5th Floor Trade Center, || Chundarigarh Road.
F] Faisalabad Office 3, 15t Floor, Meezan Executive Tower, Cargo Side Liaquat Road,
3 Faisalabad Room & 509 & 510, 5th Floor, State Life Building, Liaguat Road.7
4 Gujranwala 81, Ground Floor, GDA Trust Plaga,
5 Islamabad 90-91, Razia Sharif Plaza, linnah Avenue, Blue Area,
& Islamabad Office # 313,15 Tower, Jinnah Avenue, Blue Area
7 lslarmatad Office 302-303, 3rd Floor, Islamabad Stock Exchange Tower, linnah Avenue, Blue Area,
8 Karachi 5th Floor Stock Exchange Building.
8 Karachi Shop A, 2nd Floor, Measuring 2,375 Square Feet Project Known As 1.F, Flaza, Plot No.D-1, Block-D, North Nazimabad,
10 Karachi Friends Paradise, 1st Floor, 5B-36, Block No. 130, KDA Scheme 24, Main University Road
11 Karachi Room Mo 93-95, 2nd floor, Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road.,
12 Lahore Office 512-513, 5th Floor, Lahore Stock Exchange Building, 19,Khayaban-e-Aiwan-e-lgbal Road,
13 Lahore 2nd Floor Fountain Avenue Building, 64-A, Main Boulevard, Main Gulberg.
14 Multan Ground Floor, State Life Building, Abdali Road,
15 Peshawar 1st Floor, State Life Building, 34-The Mall, Peshawar Cantt.
16 Rahim Yar Khan Plot i 24, City Park Chowk, Model Town
17 Sialkot Grownd Floor, City Tower, Shahab Pura Road

1.2 The Company is a subsidiary of AKD Group Holdings (Pvt] Limited (the Parent), who holds 95.90% (2021: AKD Securities Limited 77,12%) shares of the Company.

1.3 Merger of AKD Securities Limited with and into the Company

131

AKD Securities Lirnited (AKDSL) was a public limited unlisted company in Pakistan with its registered office at 602, Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton, Karachi.
AKDSL was engaged in the brokerage of shares and/for commodities, financial research, book building, underwriting, investments in securities/commaodities, corporate
adwvisory and consultancy services,

A scheme of arrangement of merger (“the Merger Scheme") of AKDSL with and into the Company with effect from 01 July 2021, was approved by Board of Directors of
both the companies through resolutions dated 28 September 2021, The Merger Scheme was also approved of the Company in their Extracrdinary General Meeting held
on 29 Novernber 2021, Subsequently, the Merger Scheme sanctioned by the Honourable High Court of Sindh on 03 June 2022 and it was effective on 01 July 2021
("Effective Date"), as appraved by the Company, That upon sanction of the Merger Scheme, the name of the Company has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22
July 2023

- The authorised capital of the Company , after the sanction of the Merger Scheme, has been increased from PER 2,000,000,000/- [Pak Aupees Two Billlon) to PKR
7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billion), divided into 700,000,000 [Seven Hundred Million) shares of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten] each, by merger of the existing
authorized share capital of the Company and AKDSL and by virtue of an additional increase of Rs. 2,500,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Two Billion and Five Hundred Million) to
accommodate the swap ratio, and that the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company stand amended in terms of the Merger 5cheme,

Consequently, as of 01 July 2021, the entire undertaking of AKDSL stands merged with and into the Company and the entire business of AKDSL including its properties,
assets, Rabilities and rights and obligations vested into the Company,

In accordance with the substance of transaction, management believes that acquisition accounting in accordance with the requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standard 3 ‘Business Combinations’ is appropriate to present the merger, Consequently, the acquisition of AKDSL has therefore been accounted for in these
financial statements from 01 July 2021( "effective date") being the date on which the AKDSL assumed management control of Company.

The amalgamated entity results and statement of financial position have been incorporated prospectively from the date on which the merger accurred. Consequently,
these financial statements do not reflect the results of the merged entities for the pericd before the transaction occurred and the corresponding amounts for the
previous year presented have not been restated, and therefore, are not comparable.

Acquired assets and assurmed liabilities have been recognised at the fair values in these financial statements using acquisition method, as of the effective date, Details of
the provisional fair values of the assets acquired, labilities assumed and purchase consideration and resultant goodwill recognized are as follows:
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Carrylng amounts Fair value and Fair value as at 01
a8 at 01 July 2021 other adjustments July 2021
Bt 1111 114 T

Assets
Property and equipment 175,056,137 61,861,267 236,917 404
Right of use asset 24,224,480 - 24,224 480
Intangibles 13,308,798 - 13,308,798
Long term investments 1,078,627417 {2,074,450,750) 4,166,667
Long term depaosits 13,216,258 - 13,216,258
Short term investrments 3,178,992,921 - 3,178,992,921
Trade debts 65,300,092 - 65,500,092
Loan and advances 91,588,507 - 91,588,507
Deposits and prepayments 3,262,378,322 - 3,262,378,322
Other receivables 3,949,656 - 3,949,606
Accrued mark-up 63,837,664 - 63,837 664
Cash and bank balances 618,200,245 - B18, 200,245

9,588,880,537 (2,012,599,483) 7,576,281,054
Liabilities
Liabilities against right use assets 12,734,819 - 12,734,819
Long term financing T0:0,000,000 . T00, 000,000
Trade and other payables 3,047,600,089 57,346,308 3,104, 946,357
Current portion of liabilities against right of wse assets 14,080,467 . 14,090,457
Accrued mark-up on long term financing 1,088,548 - 1,088,548

3,775,513,923 57,346,308 3,832.860,231
Net assets acquired 5,813 366,614 w 3,743 823

Although the Company comes under common control, but due to the nature of the transaction, AKDSL held the shares of BIPLS for transitory period, hence the
transaction comes under the ambit of IFRS-3 "Business Combination”. The reason for the transitory nature of the transaction is because of the regulatory bar for the
Company [brokerage houses) to keep two TRECs at any given point of time, The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan ("SECP™), apex regulator of the Company
has given number of exemptions through its letter dated 06 April 2021 for an interim period i.e. till the conclusion of transaction. Accordingly Goodwill under the Merger
Scheme is recognized directly into balance sheet as intangible asset, as a results of aggregate of the consideration transferred over the fair value of net assets acquired,
Details of the fair values of the net assets acquired and purchase consideration are as follows:

Fair value of net assets acquired 3,743,420,823
Purchase consideration (457,834,171 shares of the Company issued @ Rs. 15.03 per share)*® 6,881,247,590
Goodwill recognised under the Merger scheme 3,137 826,767

*The fair value of the shares issued to the shareholders of the AKDSL is based on the value of BIFLS as of June 30, 2021, worked out at Rs.15.03/- under Comparable
Company Approach (P/B).

Significant Mon Adjusting Events After Reparting Date

1.4.1 The name of the Company has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

1.4.2 AKDSL has been merged with and into the Company and against which 457,834,171/ (Four Hundred Fifty Seven Million Eight Hundred Thirty Four Thousand One

Hundred Seventy One) ordinary shares of the Company [176,769,950%2.59], having a face value of PKR 10y~ [Pak Rupees Ten) each, have been allotted and issued in
aggregate by the Company to the shareholders of AKDSL, as fully paid up, on the basis of a swap ratio of 2.59 shares of the Company for every 1 (one) share of AKDSL
held by each of the shareholders of AKDSL.

1.4.3 The authorized capital of AKDSL has been merged into the authorized capital of the Company; and, the issued share capital of AKDSL has been eliminated in consequence

of issuance of new shares of the Company to the shareholders of AKDSL. Subseguent to the balance sheet date the authorized capital of the Company has been increased
from PKR 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Tweo Billion) te PKR 7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billion), divided into 700,000,000 (Seven Hundred Million) shares of PKR
10/- (Pak Rupees Ten) each.

1.4.4 The Loss per share is based on the 100,000,000 shares (pre-merger). Howewver, subsequent to the year end 457,834,171 shares were issued. Had the Loss per share been

1.5
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calculated on the enhanced paid-up capital, loss per share would have been Rs 0.58/share.

Change of financial year of the Company

The Taxation Authority has granted approval for change in financial year end from December to June on August 10, 2022, The Company has changed its financial year
end to align it with the normal tax year. Consequently, these financial statements are prepared for a period of 12 months from July 01, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

The corresponding figures shown in these financial statements pertain to the period of twelve manths from July 01, 2021 to June 30, 20232,

These are separate Financial Statements of the Company in which investment in subsidiary is reported on the basis of cost.
BASIS OF PREFARATION
Statement of compliance

These financial statements of the Company for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as
applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards)
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board (JASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017 [the Act); and provisions of and directives issued under the
Companies Act, 3017, Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and directives issued
under the Comoanies Act, 2017 have been followed.

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities as specified in the relevant notes.
Functional and presentation currency.
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HEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS
Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRSs]

Standard: dl to standards and interpretations becoming effective in current year

During the year cerain new accounting and reperting standards [ amendments [ interpretations became effective and applicable to the Company. However, since such updates were not
considered to be relevant to these unconsolidated financial staty s, the same have not been reported.

Now | revised ting dards, dmants ta published ting dards and interpratations that are not yet affective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS Standards) as notified under the Companies Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for
accounting pefiods beginning on of after the dates specified below:

Omerous Contracts Cost of Fulfilling » Contract {Amendmaents to 1AS 37 effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 3023 clasifies that the ‘cost of fulfilling a contract’ for
the purposes of the onerous contract assessment comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract, including bath the incremental costs and an allocation of other direct costs to fulfil the
centract. An entity is required to apply the amerdments to contracts for which it has nat yet fulfilled all its cbligations at the beginning of the annual reporting period in which it first applies the
amendments (the date of initial application). & vent of comp #we information is not required, instead the amendments require an entity to recognize the comalative effect of initially
applying the amerdments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, a5 appropriate, at the date of initial application, The amendments are not
likely to affect the financial statements of the Compary.

Proparty, Plant and Equipment Proceeds bafore Intended Use |A d to LAS 16): effective for annual pericds beginning on or after 1 lanuary 2022 clarifies than sales procesds and costs
af items preduced while bringing an item of property, plant and eguipment to the kocation and comditicn necessany for it te be capable of cperating in the manner imended by management e.g.
when testing etc., ane recagnized in prafit or loss in accardance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of thase items spplying the measurement requirements of 145 2, The
standard also removes the requirement of deducting the net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospecthvely, but only to items of property, plant and
equipment that are braught to the lacation and condition necessary for them to be capabile of aperating in the manner intended by management on or after the beginning af the earliest periad
presented im the financial statements in which the entity first applies the amendments. The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially applying the amendments as an adjustment o
the opening balance of retained earnings (or other companent of equity, a3 apprapriate] 31 the beginning of that earliest period presented. The amendments ane not likely 1o affect the financial
statements of the Company,

A denents 1o IFRS 3 “Busi Combinations”: Reference to the Conceptual Framework, ixswed in May 2020, amended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of ard added paragraphs 214, 218,
21C and 234 to IFRS 3, An entity shall apply thase amendments (o business combinations for which the scquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reparting period beginning
an or after January 01, 2022, Earlier application is permitted If at the same time or earlier an entity also applies all the amendments made by Amendments 1o References 1o the Conceptual
Framework in IFRS Standards, issued in March 2018. The smendments are not likely 1o afect the financial statements of the Comparny,

A d to IAS 1Py tion of Financial Statemants’: Classification of liabilities a3 cwrrent of Ron-cunment amendments apply retraspectively for the annual periods beginning on or
after fanuary 01, 2023, These dments in the standards have been added to further clarify when a liabilty is classified as current. The standard also amends the aspect of classification of
liability 83 non-curren by requiring the assessment of the entitys right a1 the end of the reparting period to defer the settbement of liability for at least twelve manths afer the reporting period.
#n entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with 145 . The management of the Company is currently in the process of assessing the impacts of these amendments to
these untonsolidated finsncial

Disclosure of Accounting Policies [Amendments to IAS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2|: the Board has issued amendments on the appiication of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies
and 1o help companies pravide uselul accounting policy dischosures. The key amendments (o 145 1 inchude:

& requiring comparies to disclose their material accounting policies rather than their significant accounting policies;
b, clarifiying that accounting pobcies related te immaterial transactions, other events or conditions are themsehes Immaterial and as such need not be disclesed; and

&, clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate te material transactions, other events or conditions are themsehes matenial to a company’s financial statements,

The Beard also amended IFRS Practics Statement 2 to include guidance and twoe additional examples on the application of materiality to accounting policy disclosures. The amendments ane
effective for anmual reparting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2023 with earlier application permitted.

The managernent of the Company it curremtly in the process of assessing the impacts of above amend 1o these unc lidaved financisl stat

Definition of Acc ing Esti [Amendments to IAS 8): The amendments introduce a new definition for accounting estimates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the financial

statements that are subject to measurement uncerainty.

The amendments alsa clarify the relationship between accounting policies and accounting estimates by specifying that a comparry develops an atcounting estimate o achiewe the ohjecthve set
out by an accounting policy. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after fanuary 01, 2023, and will apply prospectively to changes in accownting estimates and changes in
accounting polickes accurring on or after the beginning of the first annual reperting pericd In which the company applies the dments, The amerdments are not likely to affect the financial
statements of the Company.

Daferred Tax related to Assets and Liabilities arising from a Single Transaction [Amendments to 1AS 12): The amendments narraw the scope of the initial recognition exsmption (IRE) so that it
does not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. Az a result, companies will need to recognise a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax liability for
temporary differences arising on initial recagnition of & bease and a decommissioning providion. For beates and decommissioning liabilities, the asseciated deferred tax asset and linbdities will
need to be recognised from the beginning of the earliest comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognised as an adjustment to retained eamings or other components of
equity 81 that date. The amendments ane effective for annual reparting periods beginning on or after January D1, 2023 with earlier spplicatfon permitied. The amendments sre not likely 1o
affect the financal statements of the Company.

Sale or Contribution of Assets betw an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venture (Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28): The amendment amends accounting treatment on loss of control
of busiress or assets, The amendments also introduce new accounting for less frequent trarsaction that invelves neither cost nor full step-up of certain retained interests in assets that are not
businesses. The effective date for these changes has been deferred indefinitely wntil the completion of a broader review.

The following annual improy to IFRS durds 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting pericds beginning on or after January 01, 2022,

IFRS @ = The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the barrower ) and the lender, inchuding fees paid or received by either the entity ar the
lender on the ather’s behalf, when it applies the “10 per cent” test in paragraph 83.3.8 of IFRS 9 in assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability

IFRS 16 — The amendment partially amends lllustrative Example 13 accompanying IFAS 16 by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The objective
af the amendment is 1o resolve any patential confusion that might asise in beass incentives,

A5 41 = The amendment remaoves the requirement in paragraph 22 of 185 41 for entitles to exclude taxation cash flows when measuring the fair value of a bickogical asset using a present value
technique This amendment enabiles the fair value measurement of biclagical assets on a post-tax basis.

The above smendments are not likely 1o affect the financial stasements of the Comparny,
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Initial application of IFRS 8: Operating Segments.

An operating segment is a component of the Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and
expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company's other components. An operating segment’s operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of
Directors and Chief Exequtive Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
infarmation is available.

During the year the Company appled IFRS & for the first ime and presented income from its business segments as per the reguirements of the standard. The main
operating segments identified are:

i} Brokerage
{6} Financial Advisory
(i} Underwriting

() Other Operations.

These segments are based on the percentage of gross revenue,

Brokerage

The brokerage activities include services provided in respect of share brokerage, money market brokerage, forex brokerage, commodity brokerage and share subscription
commission,

Financial Advisory

It consists of advisory and consultancy to various clients,

Underwriting

It consists of underwriting fee for shares lssues, IPOs and debt securities etc.
Other operations

The activities include profit / mark-up en bank deposit, term depasit receipts, capital gains on equity and debt securities, mark-up income on margin financing, term
finance certificates, profit and dividend income,

Business Combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method. The cost of acquisition is measured as the fair valee of assets given, equity instruments
tsswed and the liabilites incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or llability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, if any. Acquisitbon-related costs are expensed as incurred. Identifiable assets acquired and Habilides and contingent liabilites
assumed In @ business combination are measured initially at their fair values at the acguisition date. The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the

identifiable net assets acquined is recorded as goodwill. If this is less than the fair value of the net assets acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recaenized direethy in the orafit and less account.

Property and equipment

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreclation and impalement, if amy. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of property and eguipment when that cost is
incurred. Maintenance and normal repalrs are charged to Income as and when incurred. Depreciation Is charged to income owver the useful life of the asset on a systematic
basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 8 ta the financial statements.

Property and equipment are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are impaired, Depreciation is charged from the day of purchase and no
depreciation i charged from the day of disposal.

Anitern of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future sconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Thi asset’s reshdual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed and adjusted, If appropriate at each financial year end.

Gains and losses on disposals, if any, of assets are induded in income currenthy.
Intangible assets
~Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of business represents future economic benefits arising from assets that are nat capable of being individually identified and separately
recognized, Goodwill is initially recognized at a cost which is determined a5 the excess of the cost of the busingss combination ower the net fair valee of the identifiable
assets, liabilities, and contingent Kabilities of the acquiree. Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost bess acocumulated impairment losses, if any.

-Orther intangible assets

Intangible assets with definite usedul lives are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if any, Amertisation is charged over the useful libe of the asset
on a ystematic basis to income applying the straight line method at the rate specified in note B to the financial statements,

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised. These are annually tested for impalrment to assess whether these are in excess of their recoverable
amaunts, and where the carrying amouwnts exceeds the estimated recoverable amownts, the carrying amounts ane written down bo the estimated recoverable amounts.

Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are impaired, Costs assodiated with maintaining assets are recognized as an
expense in the period in which these are incurred. Gains and losses on dispagals, if any, of assets are included in incom currently.
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55  Investrent properties
Investrment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accurmulated impairment losses, if any. Depreciation is charged at specified rates. Subsequent
expenditures, depreciation and gains or losses on disposals are accounted for in the same manner a3 property and equipment.
56  Financial Instruments
5.6.1 Tha Company classifies its financial assets in the following three categories
{a) financial assets measured at amortized cost;
(&) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYOCH); and
{c] financial assets measured at fair value through profit or koss (FVTPL),
(&) Financial assets measured at amortized cost
A financial asset s measured st amortized cost if it is held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows, and its contractual
terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and Interest on principal amewnt putstanding,
Such financial assets are initally measured st fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue thereol.
(b] Financial assets at FVOCI
A financial asset is classified as at fair valug through other comprehensive income when gither:
(i1 It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by bath collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and its contractual terms give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; or
(i} It s an investment in equity instrument which is designated as at falr value through other comprehensive income in accordance with the irrevacable election avallable
to the Company at initial recogniton,
Such financial assets are initally measured st fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue thereof_
(€] Financial assets at FVTPL
A financial asset shall be measured at fair valee through profit or loss wnbess it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, as
aloresaid,
Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value.
5.6.2  Initial recognition
Financial assats and liabilites, with the exception of bank balances, loans and advances to employees [ counter parties and due to counterparties, are initally recognised
an the trade date, Le., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument, This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the dme frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.
All financial instrurments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilives recarded as "at fair
valug through profit or loss’,
5.6.3  Subsequent measurement
|a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost
These assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost [determined wsing the effective interest method) less accumulated impairment losses, Interest [/ markup
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment losses arising from such financial assets are recognized in the profit and loss account,
b] Equity Investrnents at FYOCI
These sisets are subsequently measured at Tair value. Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment, Other net gains and losses are recognised in OC| and are never reclassified to profit or loss.
(<) Dabt investments at FYOCI
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income is calculasted using the effective interest method. Foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss, Other net gains and losses are recognised in OCl, On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OCI are reclassified to profit or loss,
[d] Financial assets at FVTPL
These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gaing or losses arising from remeasurement of such Bnancial assets as well a5 any interest incame accruing
thereon are recognized in profit and loss account,
5.6.4  Impairmant of Financial assets
Thee Company's financial assets that are subject to the impairment requirements of IFRS 9 are trade receivables, debt instruments accounted for at amortised cost or at
FWTOCI, most loan commitments, financial guarantes contracts, and lease receivables under IFRS 16 Leasas,
For trade and other recelvables, the Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has caloulated ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses. The
Compary has established a provision matrix that is based on the Company’s historical credit loss experience, adjusted for forward-looking factors specific to the debtors
and the ecanaomic enviranment.
57 Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are nan-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets,
axcept for maturities greater than twebee months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets.
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Impairmant

The carrying amount of assets are reviewed at each balance sheat date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets. If any
such indicathen exists, the recoverable amount of that asset is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account,

Off-setting of financal assets and financial Habilities

Financial assets and financial lisbilites are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the
transaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the Hability simultaneously, Income and expenses arising from such assets and
Kabilites are also accordingly offset.

Revenus recognition

Revenue is recognized at an amownt that reflects the consideration to which the company Is expected to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a
customer.

= Brokerage, consultancy and advisory fee, underwriting commission etc, are recognized as and when such services are provided,
- Capital gains and losses on sale of securities is recognised as and when transaction occurred,

- Mark-up incame, return an bank depaosits and balances are recognized on sccrual basis,

= Dividend income ks recorded whaen the right to receive the dividend is established,

Taxation
Current

Prowigion for current tawation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking inte account tax credits, rebates and tax exemptions available, if amy.
Thie charge for the current tax alio includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arise fram assessment framed f finalised during the year.

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet Kability method on all temporary differences arising between tax bases of assets and llabilides and their carrying
amaounts appearing in the financial staternents. A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it Is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

Deferred tax is calculated at the rates that are expected to apply to the year when the differences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date, Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit and loss account,

Deferred tax, if ary, on revaluation of investments is recognised as an adjustment to surplus arising on revaluation.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and approgpriations are recorded in the periad in which the distributions and appropriations are approved,
Employees” benafits

Defined contribution plan

The Company operates a defined contribution plan Le. recognized provident fund ["the Fund®) for all of its eligible employees in accordance with trust deed and rules
made there under. Monthly contributions at the rate of 5% of basic salary are made to the Fund by the Company and the employees, Whereas after sanction of merger
scheme monthly contribution rate has been increased from 55 to 10% of basic salary.

Employes compenzated absences

The Company allows its management and non-management employees’ to avall 30 days annual earned leave, The unutilized portion of the earned leave is accumulated
but not encashable,

Cazh and cazh equivalents

Cash in hand and at banks is carried at cost. For the purposes of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank balances, For the
purposes of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of short term borrowings which are repayable on demand or in the short term and form
an integral part of the Company’s cash management.

Forelgn currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilites in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date, Gains and losses on translation are taken into income currently, Non monetary-items that are
mgasured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initlal transactions. Nen-monetary items measwred
at fair value in o foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Provisions

Prowigions are recognized when the Company has the legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that an cutflow of resources will be
required 1o settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made,

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised and carried at transaction price less an sllowance for impairment. & provision for impairment of trade receivables is
established when there is chjective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all ameunts due according to the original terms of the recefvables, The amount of
the provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss, Bad debis are written-off in the statement of profit or loss on identification.

The allowance for doubtful debts of the Company is based on the ageing analysis and management’s continuous evalustion of the recoverability of the outstanding
receivables, In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, management considers, among other factors, the creditworthingss and the past collection history of
each customer.
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Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly sttributable costs, if ary, and subsequently measwred 8t carrying value.
ljarah
An agreement under lslamic mode in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of cwnership is retained by the Muj'ir is classified as ljarah, Payments made under
ljarah are charged 1o profit or loss an a straight-line basis over the period of ljarah
Borrowing costs
Barrowing costs incurred on long term finances directly attributable far the condtruction [ acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date the respective
assets are avallable for intended use, All other mark-up, interest and other related charges are taken to the statement of profit or loss directly,
Right-of-use assets
The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (Le., the date the underlying asset is svailable for use) Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impalrment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets
includes the amount of lease liabilides recognised, inital direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
recaived. Unbess the Company is reasonably certain to obtain awnership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use sssets are depreciated
on a stralght- line basis over the shorter of its estimated wseful life and the lease term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment,
Lease liabilities
At the commencemant date of the lease, the Company recognises lease labilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made owver the lease term. The
lease payrments include fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a
rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value gusranteses,
In calculating the present value of lease paymants, the Company uses the Incremantal borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the
lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amouwnt of lease liabilides |s increased to reflect the accretdon of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, & change in the in-substance fixed
lpase payments or a change In the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.
Short term leases and leases of low-value asiets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of property and equipment (Le., those leases that have a lease term aof 12
maonths or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option), it also applies the lease of low-vales assets recognition exemption to leases that ane
considered of low value, Lease payments on short verm leases and leases of low-value assets ane recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term,
Fiduciary Assets
Assets held in trust or in a Aduciary capacity by the Company are not treated as assets of the Company and accordingly are not included in these financial statements,
Related Party Transactions
Relsted party transactions are carried out on an arm's length basis. Pricing of these transactions are determined on the basis of comparable uncontralled price methods,
which sets the price by reference to the comparable goods and services sold in an economical comparable market to the buyer unrelated to the seller,
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial stavements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets and Eabilities, income and expenses. The estirmates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the circumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. The estimates and underlying
assumprions are reviewed on an engoing basis,

The estimates, judgrments and assurmptions that have significant effect on the financial staterments ane a3 follaws:

Notes
Userful lives of property & equipment and methods of depreciation and impairment 53&7
Useful lives of goodwill and other intangibles and methods of amortization and impairment S4E8
Classification of investrents 5.6, 9813
Provision for doubtful debts 517 & 14

Deferred taxation and taxation 511,12 & 33
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7 PROPERTY AND EQUIFMENT

Property and equipment
Right to use asset under IFRS 16

Advance against capital expenditure through merger

7.1 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Ag at July 01, 2021

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at the beginning of the year

Changes during the year
Additions during the year

Disposals during the year
-Cost
-Depreciation

Acquisition through merger
Ciorst
-Depreciation

Depreciation charge for the year
Net baok value at the end of the year

Analysis of net book value

A at June 30, 2022

Cost
Accumulated depreciation
Net book value

Depreciation rate (% per annum)

As at July 01, 2020

Cost

Accumulated depreciation

Net book value at the beginning of the year

Changes during the year
Additions during the year
Disposals during the year
-Cost
-Depreciation

Depreciation charge for the year

Net book value at the end of the year
Ag ab June 30, 2021

Cost

Accurnulated depreciation

Net book value

Depreciation rate (3 per anmurm)

Annual Report

June-22 June-21
R L1111 EE
7.1 199,543,230 27,833,159
7.2 56,035,043 B222)0m9
73 71,726,556 -
3!?i?0¢ 829 36 ﬂ'S’SiﬂE
2022
Office Computers and
premises on Fur::u;m office Mator vehicles Taotal
lease hold land o equipment
[Rupees)
47,932,654 25,886,767 109,920,350 2,736,534 186,476,345
(34,004,581) [23,702,025) [98,747,237) |2,189,303) [158,643,146)
13,928,073 2,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
- 8,331,893 30,908,147 21,021,475 60,261,515
. (522,000) (4,796,826) (3,531,534) (8,850,360)
- 4,350 4,558,530 3,207,441 1,770,321
- (517,650) (238,256) [324,093) (1,080,039)
= 56,088,483 120,148,008 150,415,359 335,651,940
- (28,850,924) [BB,779,248) |60,957,130) (178,587,302
- 27,237,559 40,368,850 89,458,229 157,064,638
11,717,556) (3,467,854) [16,510,495) 122,440,174) [44,136,083)
{1,717,556] 31,583,948 54,528,202 87,715,437 172,110,031
12,210,517 33,768,600 65,701,355 83,262,663 199,943,230
47,932,654 89,785,143 265,179,809 170,641,834 573,539,440
(35,722,137) (56,016,453) [199,478,455) |82,379,166) [373,596,210)
.1'.'2'3211:!.51? 33,768,690 65,701,355 w 668 IH&ZN
et
5 10 20-45 20
2021
Office premises P Computers and
on lease hold office Maotor vehicles Tatal
fixtures .
land equipment
[Rupees)
47,932,654 25,852,767 106,811,965 2,736,534 183,333,920
{32,000,004) [23,196,482) (92,664, 185) {2,189,303) [150,049,974)
15,932,650 1,656,285 14,147,780 547,231 33,283,046
34,000 3,196,375 3,230,375
(87,950) 187.950)
76,143 76,143
- - 11,807) 11,807)
12,004,576) |505,543) (6,159,155} [B,663,314)
12,004,576) [471,543) [2,974,627) - (5,450, 746)
13,92E,073 2,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 17,833,199
47,932,654 25,886,767 109,920,390 2,736,534 186,476,345
134,004,581) (23,702,025) (98,747,237} 12,185,303) [158,643,146)
13,928,073 2,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
5 10 10-45 20

7.1.1 Net book value of assets disposed off during the current and prior year was less than the thresheld of Rs, 5 million

7.1.2 The affice premises on lease hold land constitute the offices of BIPL Securities that have been vacated after the mearger with AKDSL and the management is yet to decide

upon the utilization of these properties
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RIGHT-CF-UISE ASSETS

Opening balance

Additions during the year-net
Acquisition under merger scheme
Deletions during the year-net
Depreciation for the year

Closing balance

Depreciation rate (% per annum)

ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Opening

Advance against progerty through merger

Additions
Transfer to PPE

Others

Annual Report

Jumne-22 June-21
T L)
8,222 019 16,443,747
48,417,771 -
24,224 481 -
(1,183,213) :
30.2 (23,646,015) (8,221,728]
56,035,043 8,222,019
20-33.33 20-33.33
731 71,556,366 -
14,290 -
71,570,656
155,900 -
71,726,556 -

This represent the advance paid to Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi - sponsor of the Holding Company against purchase of office premises measuwring 12,883 square feet at an
agreed price of Rupees 141.713 milion. The said property will be transferred to the Company after its clearance from financial institution with which it is mortgaged by the
Sponsor, The Company has not paid any rent expense during the year against possession of such premises in lieu of the above agreement.




57

Jun02022 Annual Report | .

& INTANGIBLE ASSETS

2022
Computer Bemberthip and License and TREC -PSK Good will under
Booths at PSX Tatal
soltware boaith of PMEX ! trademark (Note 81 & BT merger scheme

I T R ——

s at July 01, 2021

Coat 13,196,205 50,000 950,200 1223050 1,350,000 - 17,460,455
Acumulited smantization [12,645,415) - - [523,000) - : (13,168,416]
Met boak value a1 the beginning of the year 550,789 50,000 950,200 D50 1,350,000 - 4,301,039
Acgquisition through merger
-Cast 14,174,587 T 750,000 - - 2,500,000 3,157,826, 767 3,162,351,354
-Accumulated amortizatan (11,1157 - - - - - (11,115, 7

3,058,798 T 750,000 - - 2,500,000 B 13T R26, 6T 3,151,135,565
Additian during the year 997 845 - - - - - AT, R45
Arnoetization for the year (1,264,310 - - - - - (1,264,310)
Met book value at the end of the year 3,343,122 B, 500,000 950,200 00,050 3,850,000 3,137,826, 76T 3,155,170,139
Anabyiis of Net Book Value
Coat TR, A6E637 B, 500,000 950,200 1223050 3,850,000 BIATH2G6 6T 3,180, 718,654
Acumulited smantization [25,025,515) - - [523,000) - - [25,548,515]
Met book value as at Jure 30, 2007 3,343,122 8, 500,000 950,200 00,050 3,850,000 3,137 826, 76T 3,155,170,139
Arnortization rate [% per annum) F5-%3,33 - - Q- 33,33 = =

21
Comgputer Membership of License and TREC -P5X §
saftware PMEX Bt PaK trademark (Note B.1 & B.2) Goadim sl
{Rupees]

Az a1 Juby 01, 2020
Coat 12,650,205 TE0.000 950,200 1,233,050 1,350,000 - 16,923,455
Acumulited smantization (12,443,448 - - {523.000) - - [12.966,446
Met boak value a1 the beginning of the year 06,758 TE0.000 950,200 TO0050 1,350,000 - 3957008
Addithan duing the year 546,000 - - - - 546,000
Arnortication for the yesr 201965 - - - - - [ 20,968
Met book value at the end of the year £50,785 TEO,000 550,200 T00,050 1,350,000 0 4,301,035
Anatyiis of Net Book Value
Coat 13,196,205 TE0.000 950,200 1,233,050 1,350,000 - 17460455
Aecumulited smantization {12,645.415]) - - {523,000) - . [13.168,415)
Met book value as at June 30, 2021 £50,785 TE0,000 550,200 FO0,050 1,350,000 o 4,301,035
Amortization rate (% per annum) 3333 . 0 0-33.33 - -

LS

Pursuant to the promulgation of the Stock Exchanges (Corporatiation, Demutualization and Integration) Act, 2002 (The Act], the ownership in a stock exchange has been segregated from right 1o trade on the
exchange, Accordingly, the Company has received equity shares of PSX and a Trading Right Entithement Certificate [TRECS) in lieu of ifs membership card of PSX The Compary's entitlemant in respect of PSXCs
shares is determined on the basis of valuation of assets and liabibties of PSX as approved by the SECP and the Company has been allotted 4,007,383 shares of the face value of Rs 10/ each, out of which
2,804,430 shares are kept in the blocked account and the divestment of the same will b2 made in accordance with the requirements of the &ct within two years from the date of Demutualization,

On December 29, 2016, the divestment commities of PEX formed for the purpose his confirmed the sale of 4006 equity stake of PSX shares.

The cost / book value of the PSX membership card amounts to s, 4.95 milkon as at December 31, 2002, In absence of an active market of the shares of PSX and TREC, the allocation of the cammying value of the
membership card between the shares (financial asset] and TREC {an intangible aszet] was made by the Company on the basis of the face of ordinary shares and the TREC value assigned by the PSX for minimum
capital requirement purpode spplicalile 10 1he stock exchange brokers.

8. The Company has pledged / hypothecated its TREC in favor of P5X to meet the requirement of Base Minimum Capital {BMC) under clause 192 of the Risk Management Begulation of PSX Rule Book.

B.3 At reporting date the company held to two TREC licenses e, TREC of AKDSL and BIPLS. Subsequent to the merger scheme the TREC of BIPLS has been surrendered dated 1 August 3022 and only the AKDEL TREC
remaing.

B4 Goodwill and other intangible asse1s scquired in business combination

Effectioe 01 July 2021, & Scheme of Arrangement of AKDSL with and into the Company approved by the Honcursble Sindh Magh Court through its Order dated 03 Jurse 2022, Internatianal Finencial Reparting
Snandard 3, (IFRS 3] “Busineds Combinationa™, requires that all identified assets snd Rabilities scquired in & budiness combination should be carried at fair vahses in the acquirer's of Bnancisl posit
and any intangible assets acquired in the business combination ane requined 10 be separately recognised and carried at fair values, IFRS 3 allows the acquirer 8 maximum period of one year from the date of
cquisition to finalise the determination of the fair values of the assets and Babiities and to determing the value of any intangible assets separately identified, The fair valuation exercise of the recorded tangikle
assets and liabikties was completed at the fime of acquisition.

Impairment testing

Company engaged an independent valuer for impairment testing of the recoverable amount of goodwill amownting to s, 3.132 billion including intangible assets acquired through a business combination has
been tested for impairment as at 20 June 2002 This represents excess over fair value of net assets of AXD Secunties Limited (AKDSL) on its acquisition. The recoverable amount of goodwill was tested for
impairment by allecating the smount of goodwill to respective sdsets on which it ance, Based on value in ute in accordance with 1A5-36 “Impairment of Asie1s™. The value in uie caloultions are based on cash
flow projecticns. Thede ane then extrapalsted for & penicd of 5 yedrs uling a stesdy long term eapected demand growth of 2.5% and terminal value determined based on long term ebming multiples. The cash
flows are discounted using a discount rate of 15.5% Based on this calcudation no impairment is reguired to be accounted for against the camying amount of geadwill,
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LOMG TERM INVESTMENTS
Subsidhiary tompany Strettured Vesture (Frivate] Limited (SVPL) a1 275,489 453,355
A fuit vidhos thizugh Othar Comgeebansi Income. LX1 100,760,230 ﬂmnu
Imrewiimant in othes snbity af amortized cost 9.4 233334
N _"&'ﬁ_

Lnuctured Verfure [Private) Limited {SVPL) is 5 whbeidiary of the company. The fotal amount of imvestant spproved by the sharsholder: of the Company in the axtra-ordinary genersl masting haid on June 12, 1010 wae f,
625 b, A4 of the Balance shest date, the Comparry had invagted & 1otal dum of Ri. 488 581 million.

Subridiary Company
Cast AEASELIN0 4383531200
Lass: Prassion for impaimmant [488305,711) (488 117,845)

275 A 463,355

Tha nat apvets of the subddisry company bave reduced dus o full impairmant of investmaent of By 81967 milkon in an assccasted company Mew Horinon Daplorafion and Production Limited (WHIPLL and provision againd
dvancs lof porchics of land of Ri. 375 milion.

Sxructufed Vanlure [Prvate) Lisited [SVPL) had given advince agaisdt purchase of property Ri. 375 millisn which wai beng diveloped @i @ Housding Schama (tBa Pregect’) by M3, Moo Davelogar [Privite) Limited |tha
‘Dawwlopar), tha magority shareholder of which is Mr. Arif Ali Shah Bubhari. This amownt includes development charges of Bs. 75 millon paid to the Developer, Tha Daveloper kad d in The previcus years that the
Project war pending final approval from the Cantonment Bioard Korangi Cresk [CIKC] for lagt forw yeare dus bo modification and revision required by the OBEC in the Project,

Deorifeg tha yaiar 2015, tha Devaloper cancelled preniiional booking vide s lafted dated lune 15, 2015 asd in redponss, SVPL hid Bled lagal sult far specific parfarmancs, declanat i partitien and disages in the
Sindh High Court.

In addition ta the above, a3 par CBEC batter b Miitary Lands & Canbenments dated holy 04, 2011, tha lind on which previional beoking wid made i not algile for tha type of allotmant mids 1o SYPL a3 par sale afreamest
dated Nowesbar 10, 7010 batwaen SVPL and tha Davelopar. Further, the deveb A vtk o ths Proqect, & comimasscated by th Davelopsr vide their letier dated Decambaer 28, 2013, has sl not been undertabsn.

Marscvar, verihzation from the Reghtrar of Heuting Society had revealed that na record sxists for the ssd Project, aamaely Nooe Town, situibed a2 sury number 223, 139 and 290 ¢ Deh Escangi Tewsdhip Kirechi. Prima fesia
& frassd v commimed with the Company againat which, oriminal aad civil proceedngs have siready been inmabed.

Conidering the factr stated sbove, the history of this and legal imgdi SVPL an o matter of prudance, hae fully proaded thiz sscunt. Hence, the Company's immrimaent in SVPL fandh impaired,

Oin resguaet of the Company for complaings againat Criminal Acts of M/fe. Noor Devslopan (Private| Limited, S1CP vide it better dated Septembar 27, 2017, hay informad that speroprists sheps bave been taken s to referring tha
mated 15 Nesenal Ascountabilty Bursau [NAB) undasr Section 41-8 of 5 ithid and Exthangs C of Pakistis (& d ] Ace, 2016 On the recommendation’ approval of SECP, NAB hid inflated engeiry Mo tha
M

Diring the paricd, the Company har recognioed borther impairmand s the net sasets of SVPL bay decreared dew to operating lones,

Investment “at falr value throagh Other Comprehanshe bnacers

o iy o1 Mote 032 201
Humbar of shares Hamae of the Investes Company Cast Carrging valus Ladn Carrying valus
B N SIS
Custed ibare
S30E
1,500,953 1,602,953 Pakistan Stack Exchinge Limted 234 1,438,000 16,398 30% 1,458,000 35,761 881
Urgcded vhares
9325
LI LN i by Povvnsr Limitwdd L1 T 1R, 106057 VR 62000 184,156,957 199.035.050
Kaw Horuen [aploration snd Production 933
Limited [Ralabed Party]
1ATE0000 14,760,000 - Claas A" cordinairy sharss BLAMSTL - e85 -
Lt imparmient BLAMLSTL)) - 130,638,571 =

185 634957 200,760,239 LES, 634,557 335,094 511

Fair walus of the invesbmant ks the year and was B 10,23 per share {7021: 22.31 par share] a5 per quoted masket prics.

That Coompiariy’s irrwstmasd i ungusted shares of Al Jomaih Power Limited (AIPL) incorporsted in Cayman Island are vabaesd ot ity fair valus bassd oo the n#t 835815 valua of the iveabes Comparny 55 ot Juss 30, J0ZL Tha shove
fiperes sre baged on drted financial Thay wpany holdy 1.55% of total insusd cortficates of AIPL. To date compaey har received & retum of By 72me in forme of dnidends. sed tha tofsl cost of insaimaent n e
1E4. 19wmin (DO21: LE4. 19mn)

In yaur 1005, the b recorded anpas ool it b "InHIMHﬂ"nﬂﬂEwmlndPTmHlﬂI.ﬂ‘bldmﬂrﬂmlmk‘&!imml-bﬂllﬂﬂfmmumwlml
sdopted by the company an lanusry 01, 3018, The ble smaunt of wap d uping “Valus in wie®™ approsch. In congidering the imp , waricus b far g cash flowa were
used, which includad but are not lisited b5, historcsl parermancs of tha i daval and produtt mhm;mﬂmumwameﬂmmhmugwm
such anatyss, the Company fully impeired it's investment in MHEPL and an ivgarment loss of Rs. 3163 mellon wat recogeised up io yesr 2008 As of reporting date thare 15 no Change in masapemest assurmgtion of
bility of thin , dingly riz impairmant loss hat been revenied,
Haote lune-11 Jure-21
—{Rupans |—

Reconciliation of unrealired (lops] [ gain on investmant ‘st fal value theough Ofher Comprahemive Incoma
Paklstan Stock Exchange Limited

Cipaning 34,323,881 14451255
unrealived (loas) / gan during year 5.2.1 [IW% 19,883, HU-
Cloging 1A
Al poemalh Power Limited
Oipening 1I5. 136073 16,923,043
unfaalibed [ledd) / gain during vear 9312 114,571 2040 13,030
Total unrealized (laan) { gain during pericd TTIMEMETE] T TiRI0SETE
Investment in other enbty - A1 amortized coal
Kashad Foendation PPTIC A, 168,567 .
Current parhan [3,333,333) .
[T -

Tha Company i purpuant of schema of manger, har scquired prevaely placed term finance cerfthcates (PPTIC) wath the face value of Rupess 10 million. Thews certificates carry profit equal fo § manth KIBOR plup 235%
recaiable quartecl in fraa with & grace pavied of oo yeir and will matues in December 1003 The Compasy bolds theds certificats in the busissss model with tha sbjeetive 1o collsct cash fisws [principal and interedt] sver
o v ol thass certifcates Bl matunity,
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10 LONG-TERM LOWNS AND ADVANCES - Condidered Good

Losns and sdvances to:
Employees
Cuarrent maturity shown in carrent asiets

.1

11 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS AND PREFAYMENTS

Deposits withs
- Pakidtan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX)
- Natianal Clearing Comgpany of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL)
= Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited {PMEX)
- Central Depoditory Company of Pakisten Limited (CDC)
- Rert deposits againgt rented premises
« Others

Propaymaents
=Impact of expected credit loss

1.3 bmpact of expected credin loss
- Rerit depodits

1 DEFERRED TAX ASSET - NET

Deductible temporary differences
Alerwcance for expected credit losses

Re-meas of ir ]
Losses available for offssthing
against future taxable income
~carry forward of minimum taand ACT

Taxsble termporary differences.

Agcelerated tax deprecistion / amortization
Leade lishility net

Deductible temporary differences
Aleracance for expected credit losses

Rie-rrieas of ir ts
Losses available for offsething
against future taxable income
~carry forward of minimum tae and ACT

Taxsble termporary differences.

Agcelerated tax deprecistion / amortization
Leade lisbility net

13 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

‘At fair valun through profit or loss’
- Quoted equity securiies
- Term France centificates - Pace Pakivtan Lid,

‘At amortised cost”

- Privately Placed Term Finance Certificate - Kashaf Foundation.

131 Cuoted equity securities

- Invretmeenit in shares of guoted equity senuities

Annual Report

10.1
15

111

11.2

hane-22 June-21
{3 }
1,843,642 1L822,432
[1.502,642) [1.262.982)
341,000 553,450

These are ghven to employees for general purpese in accordance with their terms of employment. These loan and advances carry mark-up at the rate of B.5% (J021: 7.5%) per annum and ane recovered
through deduction from salaries over varying periods up to a maximum period of 38 monthe. The loans and advances are secured against staff provident fund balance.

43,211,500 16,111,500
400,000 00,000
4,000,000 1,500,000
00,00 200,000
6,312,795 1,102,640
5,807,507 126,61%
59,931,802 I1.440.755
18,000 18,000
(177,551} [177.551)

771,851 21 250,804

It represents cash deposit with FSX to fulfill the Base SSnimurmn Capital (BMC] requirement in Compliance with clause 19.2 of the Risk Management Regulation of PSX Rule Book.

(177,351} [177,951)
oz
(Charge] | reversal
[Charge) / reversal  to statement of
Opening balance to atement of ather Closing balance
prafit f (loss) comprehandive
imcome
Rupees
19,700,938 TE36L028 - 92,062,966
- 29968531 - 29,968,531
10,605, 363 (10,805, 363) ' .
S26. 054 (14,252.829) - {13, 725.665)
[E70LA511 (15,879, 769) - 116,250, 1600
—masmgn el - ROAET2
1zl
[Charge) / reversal
[Charge] f reversal to statement of
Oipening balance ta statement af ather Cloging balirce
peodit / (loss) comprehendie
Income
Rupees
19,805,000 {104,062 - 19,700,933
757,000 [E.757,000] - -
22,678,000 (12,082, 637) . 10,609,363
0,000 435,164 - 526,164
[F7.000) 1293.391) - (370,391
R R X [T - T
131 3..'5!0\.59!.35&| | 169,401,000
13.2 - -
3,530,591864 169,400,000
133 3,331,333 =
3,533,93%5,197 163,401,000
2 2021
Carrying value Carrying value
(Rupees | - [ P —
3,730, 382.069 3,530,591, 854 170,921,719 165,401,000

This inchudes shares with carrying value of Rs. 1,171.989 million (2021 205,592 mallion] pledged with NCCPL against exposure margin,
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13.2 Term finance certificates

0 2021 Mot June-2 June-
Humber of certificates Mame of Investes Company -————[Alapias |-
Pace Pakivtsn Lbd, [Face value Ri. 5,000, exch)
4,000 4,000 Dpseiing 18147454 15,147,464
Less - Sold during the year . .
Closing 18,147,464 15,147,464
Less 1 Prenvision for impainmens 13.2.1 [18,147.454) 115,147,464
4,00 4,000 - =
e
13,21 bmpasrmaent
Opening balance 18,147 464 15,147 484
Impainment: balance writhern off - -
18,147 464 18147 464
13.3  Privately placed term finance certificate - at amortised cost
Current portion of PPTFC of Kashal Foundation a4 3,333,333 .
14 TRADE DEBTS
Receivable against purchide of marketable securities - et of provisions 296,951,086 111,930,904
Recemvable from Mational Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 10,397 207,206
Inter-bank brokerage 6,605,843 5804,101
Receivable against corsultengy, sthitary & undenwriting 5H2, =
Considered good 327,149,658 117.932.221
Considered doubtful 334,554,733 4,340,065
Less: Pravision for doubtful debes 141 iy b
14z 334,554,733 (B4, 340,065]
127,149,658 117,932,241

141 These receivables include Re. B3,320,700 (2021: Re. 56,340) due from the related parties. The maximum aggregate amount outstanding during the year from such parties |with reference to month-end
bulances ) amounted to Ri. 179461176 (2021: Re. 2,335.901).

M i 4,340,065 BT, 776,621

14.3 Recondiliation of provisions against trade debts TR 2
Opsning balance 60,257,339 4,218,549
Mlcwaroe agsingt ECL on debitors sdquined under menper scheme {2,100,973) [7.655,105)
Allcwans againit expected credit loss for the year 270,214,655 (3,436, 554)
Reversal during the year 334,554,733 64,340,065

15 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Depaosits:
Expaiiane deposit with -NCOPL 1L347,174,630 436,233,074
Expasisne depasit with -PMEX 9,360,830 6,387,670
ljarah deposits . 1,461,500
Otheri 15.1 2,100,000 1.100,000
1.358,635478 445,182,644
«Impact of expectsd credited loss 153 [, 10w, 00 [:2, 200, 000)
1,356,535,478 444,082,644
Propayrmants:
Insurance 1287581 1,307.83%
Safe develop and i 1] 1816565 447 818
Rerit 1.A414,330 LE2B.443
Others 4,095 871 1,028,745
9614247 4,609,845
Otheer receivables:
Profn on bank deposins 6,579,766 5,987,663
Proft on exposure deposit with <NOCFL 2044077 1,587,540
Receivable against mangn finance 96,940,198 261,544,422
Others 182 2,148,130 1,551,471
131,712,171 2TTATL 102
-Impact of expected credited loss 153 110,506,115} [1.315.473]
121, 208, 056 276,355,630

1,487,355, 781 715,048,119
15.1 This inclhudes smownts depodited with the Honorable District snd Sessions Court Karachi South in the form of Defense Swving Certificates (D5C3) having face walwe Ri. 2.1 million and cash Rs. of 0.1 millicn.
These DSCs canry yield of 7,34% per annum and will mature in August 7026 [June 30, 2021 -7.34%),
15.2 This inchudes an amount of Rs. 1.3mn paid againt an sward made by F3X
153 Impact of credit koss.

Depodats 2,100,000 2,100,000
Other receivables 10,506,115 1315473

12,606,115 3415473
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LOANS AND ADVANCES MNate June-22 June21
s [Huspees |-

Advances to:

Cusrent portion of long-term loans and advances to employees and executives 10 1,502,642 1,262,982

Short term ach to employets against o ion & exp 16.1 39,411,774 -
40,914,416 1,262,982

Short berm loen Ta:

Holding company 162 | 727,521,537 | | - |

Creek Developers {Private) Limited 163 17,871,360 .
745,392,897 -

Markup on short term loan toc

Helding comparny 16.2 | 44,105,309 | - |

Creek Developers (Private) Limited 163 1,050,013 -
45,155,332 -
B31,262,645 1,262,582

These represent interest free loans to executives and staff for the purchase of vehicles and for cther purpases in accordance with the terms of employment repayable over 3 year through deducticn from
salaries. These loans are secured against commission payable and balance of respective employees in Staff Provident Fund of respective employees.

Thee Comgany has reclassified its balance receivable from holding company 1o shoet term loan recetvabile on demand under the authority of @ special resolution passed in extra ordinary general meeting of the
Company held on 28 November 2015 wherebry it was resobved that the Company may lend its surplus funds to Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities {Private] Limited {Holding Company]. Mark-up on cutstanding
balance of such loan is GMK+1% per anfum receivable six monthly in amears.

This represents lcan provided to Creek Developers Private Limited (a related party) on request and is receivable on demand. This carries Mark-up on outstanding balance of 6ME+1% per annum payable six
manthly in arresrs,

CASH AND BANK BALANCES
Company stcounts
Current sccounts 12,057 891 1,924,080
Saving accounts 17.1 4,473,841 114,456,446
16,531,732 116,380,496
Cliant accounts
Current accounts 91480597 50,230
SaVing accounts 17.1 1,032, 269,847 537,700,442
1,133.750,739 937,753.672
1140282471 1,084,134, 182
Cash in Pand 96,561 168358
‘Stamps in hand 5417 1979

1,140,384,549 1,054, 304,505
Thiese carry proht ot rates ranging from 2.14% 1o 13% (2021: 2.16% 1o 5.5%] per annum,

ISSUIED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID-UP CAPITAL

B9, 267,900 89,257,900 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paéd.up in cash B98, 679,000 598,675,000
10,132,100 10,132,100 Ordinary shares of Rs, 10 each fully paid-up & part of the scheme of arrangement 101,321,000 101,321,000
1040, Ce), (W30 100, D000 10000, K0, (Y 1000, 000,000

The Compary has singhe class of crdinary shares whach casry no right 1o fixed income, The Halders are entitied to receive dividends a3 declared from fime to time and are enfithed 1o single vote at the Company,
Al shares rank equal with regards to the Company's residual assets.

SHARES TOr BE BSSUAED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SCHEME OF MERGER

Jane-32 June-31
Humber of Shares ta be issusd 457 834,171 -
Amaunt in regards to shares to be sued 4,578.341,705 .
Thee shares are to be isswed as filly paid for consideration ather than cash ta the shareheiders of AKD Securities Limited, pursuant ta the Merger Scheme as described in Note 1.3,
SHARE PREMILIB 2,302,905, 578 _ -

This represents the difference between nominal value of Rs. 10 per share of 457,834,171 ordinary shares and the value of these shares under the Merger Scheme amounting to Fs. 6,881,247 590 as described
i Note 1.3

LOMG-TERM FINANCING - SECURED

Banklslemi Pakistan Limited. Il 150,000, 00 150,000,000

Al-Baraka Bank Limited- Diminishing musharakah faclity 1.2 00000, D0 -

Less: Current Porticn {700,004, 00 -
V50,000, D00 RE0L000,000

This represents long-term financing obtained from Bankislami Pakistan Ltd on December 31, 3015, The financing i secured by way of Exclusive Change over DM Assets along with equitable martgage over all
ather commercial properties of the Company as discloded in fobe B. The financing was payable as & bullet payment in December 2000, BIPL is entitled bo rental pay for ude af harskah adsets. Rental
paymants are caltulated to provide return equal to 6 manths KIBOR + 3% per annum payable on quartesly basis from March 2016 till the date of bullet payment, The said financing has been rescheduled
according to which company will pav off the financing as a bullet pavment in Decemnber 2023, keeping other terms and conditions same.

The AKD Securities Lid abtained a diminithing mutharsikah facility Trom Al-Barsks Bank (Pakistan) Limited (ABPL] amaunting to Rupess 700 millkon under mark-up arrangement 31 the rate of 3 manths KIBOR +
2% 1o be charged and paid on guarterly Badis, mmnﬁpﬂlsrwmquamm 2 wears including grace period of 1 year, This lcan i secured against the equitable merigage of properties of the sponscr and
pledge of shares and personal guarantees of the sponsor and director.
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Note June-22 June-21
22 LEASE LIABILITIES ~(Rupees)--
Opening 6,943,667 14,730,708
Additions during the year 48,417,771 -
Acquisition under merger scheme 24,224,481
Deletions during the year [1,183,213) -
Payments made during the year {25,437,294) (7.787,041)
52,965,412 6,943,667
Transferred to current maturity {17,210,565) (5.504,205)
35,754,847 1,438,762
221 The future minimum lease payments to which the company is committed to is as follows:
Later than one
Mot later than
L : year not later
i than five years
As at June 30, 2022
Principal 17,210,565 35,754,847
Finance charges allocated to future years 6,348,978 9,524,869

25i559i543 45i2?‘9 716

As at June 30, 2021

Principal 5,504,905 1,438,762
Finance charges allocated to future years 1,007,247 -
6,512,152 1,438,762

This represents present value of mulbple lease commitments entered into with tnancal nshitutons and individuals for vehicles and oo premises
having a lease term ranging between 2 to 5 years, When measuring lease liability for office premises , the Company discounted lease payments using
an estimated incremental borrowing rate of 10%. However, monthly lease rentals of vehicles included finance charge ranging from 9.45% - 14.26%
per annum which is used as discounting factor for vehicles.

Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the Company, In case of early termination of lease of vehicles, the Company shall pay entire
amaunt of rentals for unexpired period of respective lease agreements,

23 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors 2,337,708,178 1,310,815,930
Payable to Naticnal Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 15,748,365 46,204,528
Accrued liabilities 152,933,392 31,003,296
Withholding tax 67,183,715 2,389,972
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund - Federal 23.1 - 2,647,171
Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund - Sindh 10,248,830 B,171,582
Unwinding part of Finance lease . 206,439
Payable to Staff Provident Fund 232 5,496,712 =
Unclaimed deposits by clients 21,376,575

Others 233 22,992,594 2472361

234 2,633,688,361 1,403,891,279
e, S e

231 During the year, based on the legal opinion obtained by the Company, provision against Federal Workers' Welfare Fund amounting to Rs.2.647

[2021: Nil} million has been reversed.

23.2 Overdue balance of payable to staff provident fund carries markup at the rate 6ME+0.5% per annum.
23.3 This includes Rs. 7.63 million {2021: Mil} payable to related parties.

23.4 This includes Rs. 17,640,762 (2021: 670,277) payable to related parties.

24 SHORT TERM FINAMCING- SECURED

165,000,000 100,000,000
Loan from Financial Institution 700,000,000 -
Current Portion of Loan of Diminishing musharakah facility 865,000,000 100,000,000

This represents running musharakah facility obtained from Banklslami Pakistan Ltd which is secured by way of Hypothecation charge over shares /
receivables equivalent to amount of financing obtained. This facility carries markup at the rate of 1 week KIBOR plus 2% (2021: 1 week KIBOR plus
1%) per animate payment frequency is maximum 30 days from the date of financing obtained.,

The AKD Securities Ltd obtained a diminishing musharakah facility from Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited (ABPL) amounting to Rupees 700 millicn
under mark-up arrangement at the rate of 3 months KIBOR + 2% to be charged and paid on guarterly basis. The principal is repayable quarterly in 2
years including grace period of 1 year. This loan is secured against the equitable mortgage of properties of the sponsor and pledge of shares and
personal guarantees of the sponsor and director.
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25 ACCRUED MARK-UP:

Accrued mark-up !aﬂ!ilﬂ! 567,795

26 COMTINGEMCIES AND COMMITMENTS

26,1 Contingencies:

26.1.1 For tax year 2013, an amended assessment order has been passed under section 122[54) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 by the Additicnal
Commissioner Inland Revenue [ACIR), raised a demand of Rs 17.39 millien dated June 28, 2019, In pursuance of such order, Company filed an appeal
before CIR-A, Upon Appeal filed, CIR-Appeal maintained the order of ACIR's order vide its order No. 97 dated October 23, 2020, In pursuance of
the order of CIR-A, the Company has filed appeal before ATIR which is pending for hearing.

26.1.2 The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan served a show cause notice dated 25 February 2016 wherein several alleged contravention of
the laws of SECP are leveled against the Company. The Company filed suit against the show cause in the Honourable High Court of Sindh, The
Honourable High Court of Sindh via order dated 03 March 2016 directed SECP to refrain from taking any coercive action against the Company in
relation to the instant matter. Mo further progress on the matter has been made during the year. The management and legal counsel of the Company
are of the view that ultimate outcome will be in aur favour.

26.1.3 Burj Bank Limited {previously, Dawood Islamic Bank Limited) filed a Suit against the number of brokers including the Company in Sindh High Court on
the termination of “Underwriting Agreement™ in the year 2008 and prayed to declare the act of the Company as unlawful / unauthorized, to pass
judgment for damages to the tune of Rupees 200 million with applicable mark-up at the State Bank Rate, to recover the cost of the Suit and for any
other relief. The management and the legal counsel of the Company are confident that the suit will be decided in the favor of the Company;
therefore. no orovision has been made in these financial statements.

26.1.4 Order in original No. 23/34/2015 dated 27 June 2015 was passed by the Deputy Commissioner Sindh Revenue Board and demand of Rupees
90,542,868 as sales tax for the tax years 2010 to 2013 has been raised. The Company along with other stock brokers has instituted a Writ Petition
before the Honourable Sindh High Court, Karachi, which has been pleased to direct the respondents to restrain from initiating any coercive action
against the petitioners (including the Company) on the basis of impugned order till the next date of hearing.

26.1.5 Return of Income for the tax year 2012 has been selected for tax audit of the Company's income tax affairs under section 177 of the Ordinance by the
learned Commissioner Inland Revenue, Zone - 1, Regional Tax Office, Karachi. The Company has filed a Writ Petition under Article 199 of the
Constitution of the lslamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 challenging the vires of selection of case for tax audit of income tax affairs of the company
under aforesaid section vide C.P No, D-2867/2014 dated May 27,2014 which is subjudice before the Honouwrable Sindh High Court, Karachi. However,
the amended assessment order has been passed by the learned Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit Unit - 01, Zone - 1, Corporate Regional
Tax Office, Karachi vide his order bearing D/C No.15/15 dated April 5, 2017. The Company being dissatisfied of the aforesaid order has instituted an
appeal before the Hounourable Commissicner Inland Revenue [Appeals - lll}, Regional Tax Office, Karachi, which is subjudice.

26.1.6 Return of Income for the tax year 2015 has been selected for tax audit of the Company’s income tax affairs under section 177 of the Ordinance. In
this regard, the Company has complied with the notices received from the department from time to time and the proceedings are pending. However,
at this stage, as per the tax advisor of the Company, it is not possible to assess the outcome of the aforesaid proceedings.

26.1.7 Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has imposed a penalty of Rs, 875,000 on the Company for contravening the provisions of Anti
Money Laundering Regulations & Licensing Regulations vide its order dated 16 September 2020, The management of the Company has filed an
appeal against the order registered as Appeal No. 124 of 2020 in the Appellate Tribunal of SECP. The hearing of the tribunal is yet to be started but
the management is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favour of the Company.
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28

29

Commitments:

Net-future sale transactions of equity securities entered into by the Company in respect of
which the settlement is outstanding

The Company had entered into ljarah arrangements for vehicles with Banklslami Pakistan
Limited amounting to Rs 15 million which matured during the year.

Advance against capital expenditure

OPERATING REVENUE
Brokerage

Subscription research income
Financial advisory fee
Custody services
Underwriting commission
Less: sales tax on services

[LOSS) / GAIN ON SALE OF SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 'AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
AND LOSS" - NET

Quoted equity securities

Debt securities

MARK-UP { PROFIT ON BANK DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Profit on bank deposits

Margin finance income

Mark up on loan to related parties
Profit on PPTFCs

Others

Annual Report

Note June-22 June-21
e [ RUPEES |-
94,001,310 173,048,970
303,433
7.3 59,986,444

1,361,975,209 630,461,206
225,192 427,638
338,657,544 565,000
62,361,293 5,764,339

45,244,837 =
[208,053,389) |73,308,286)
1,600,410,686 563,909,897
(665,603,200) 10,742,927
8,301,115 1,262,800
[657,302,094) 12,005,727
178,116,041 £1,039,653
20,200,483 27,491,635

45,155,332 L

658,887 -
218,158 203,199
244,348,901 108,734,487
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30 OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPEMNSES

304

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Commission expense

Staff training and development-Directors
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance charges

Depreciation

Amortization of intangible assets
Repairs a nd maintenance

Power and utilities

Communication

Trading costs

Information technology related cost
Fees and subscription

Director fee

Printing and stationery

Papers and periodicals

Advertisernent and business promotion
Sales and marketing

Travelling and conweyance
Entertainment

Legal and professional charges
Auditor’'s remuneration

Stamp charges

Donations

Workers' welfare fund

Kitchen expenses

Profit -paid to clients

ljara rental

Bad debts written off

Others

Salaries, allowances and benefits include company's contribution to provident fund amount to Bs 17.64 million (2021: Rs 4.16 million).

Depreciation
Property and equipment
Right-of-use assets

Auditor's Remuneration (inclusive of sales tax)
Statutory audit fee

Review of compliance with COCG
Consolidation fee

Half-yearly review fee,, special audit and other certifications

Out of pocket expenses
Sales tax on services

None of the directors or their spouses had any interest in donee. The particulars of the donees are as under:

Pakistan Rangers Sindh Foundation
Others
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June-22 June-21
--—--—--[Rupees }-—-—-
A4, 776,638 191,722,984
137,431,007 47,972,074
10,500 71,700
10,475,549 5,252,761
8,466,230 E84,323
67,782,098 16,891,042
1,264,310 201,969
15,874,094 7,260,412
21,923,247 12,409,449
39,838,313 18,142,542
88,368,102 35,481,598
17,321,869 9,573,797
20,557,052 7,667,697
1,320,000 1,440,000
8,319,954 1,728,416
368,040 110,397
3,210,937 152,415
15,671,699 1,638,508
16,483,406 1,224,805
3,417,016 1,130,048
12,497,178 4,053,127
3,425,628 1,910,694
567,306 62,139
13,750,000 50,000
- 5,632,723
5,395,589 1,501,004
18,929,831 14,410,261
232,796 2,469,133
27,644 -

1,338,507 168,093
999,046,540 391,214,206

June-22 June-21
—-|Rupees ]
44,136,083 8,669,314
23,646,015 8,221,728
67,782,008 16,891,042
2,000,000 619,217
50,000 50,000
50,000 35,000
861,268 £96,198
247,000 186,882
217,360 123,397
3,425,628 1,910,694
10,000,000 -
3,750,000 50,000
13,750,000 50,000

This relates to share of client in mark-up income earned against their unutilised fund balances in PLS bank accounts of the Company as per the notice
no. KSE/N-1479 dated March 17, 2015 of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited .The gross markup earned is recorded as profit on bank deposits and client

share is charged as expense,
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FINANCE COST

Mark-up on:
Long-term loan
Short-term loan-RF
Lease liabilities
Bank charges

OTHER INCOME

Gain on disposal of property and equipment

Mark up staff loan
Reversal of provision against Workers' Welfare Fund - Federal
Others

TAXATION

Current
for the year
for prior year
Deferred

Annual Report

Neote June-22 June-21
~(Rupees)--

98,349,455 15,484,781
2,613,255 6,277,935
3,868,569 1,772,359
364,150 176,916
105,195,429 23,711,991
320,437 21y
116,362 168,073

23.1 2,647,171 £
1,767,466 4,274,832
4,851,436 4,470,032
309,461,853 46,807,596
(66,403) 390,067
|67,588,597) 37,372,151
241,806,853 84,569,814

Income tax assessments of the Company have been finalized up to and including the tax year 2021 (income year ended December 31, 2020). Tax returns
filed with the revenue authority are deemed to be assessed under the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 unless a return is
selected for re-assessment by the revenue authority, The Commissioner of Inland Revenue may, at any time during a period of five years from the date of
filing of return, select a deemed assessment crder for the purpose of issuing an amended assessment order.

Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

For the year
Prior year
Deferred tax

Profit before tax

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2021 : 29%)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of Income at reduced rate

Tax effect of Minimum Tax and Alternative Corporate
Tax effect of prior year charges

Tax effect of Super Tax u/fs 4C

Others

EARNINGS PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

Basic earnings per share

{Lewss) J profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(Loss) / earnings per share - Basic and diluted

Diluted earnings per share

309,461,853 46,807,596
(66,403) 390,067
(67,588,597) 37,372,151
241,806,853 84,569,814
(82,422,056) 275,953,823
(23,902,396) 80,026,609
(6,838,377) (8,461,754}
205,295,089 1,882,592
98,093,012 8,316,549
(66,403) 390,067
(39,833,050) »
9,058,978 2,415,752
241,806,853 84,569,814
(324,228,909) 191,384,009
100,000,000 100,000,000
34.2 (3.24) 1.91

Diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Company does not have any convertible instruments in issue as at 30 June 2022 [2021: Nil) which

would have any effect on the earnings per share if the option to convert is exercised,



a7

35

35.1
35.2
35.3
5.4

Ju.lnr.*20 22 Annual Report

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in these financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the
Company are as follows:

2022 2021
Chief Executive Directors Executives Chief Executive Directors Executives
~—-[Rupees J-—--- —{Rupees }-—-
Managerial remuneration 24,297,814 24,068,290 155,798,103 14,329,332 . 50,716,406
Fee (note 35.2) - 1,320,000 - - 1,440,000 =
Bonus / commission 18,488,123 11,386,407 120,216,080 1,356,962 - 3,254,670
Contribution to provident fund 952,584 1,458,694 7,448,139 380,904 - 1,132,114
43,738,521 38,233,391 283,462,322 16,067,198 1,440,000 55,103,190
Number of persons 2 6 37 1 3 14

Certain executives of the Company are provided Company owned and maintained car.
The fee was paid to the independent Directors for attending the Board of Directors, Audit Committee and HRE&R committee meetings of the Company.,
The change in Directors’ offices during the year has been disclosed in the Statement of Compliance with the Cede of Corporate Governance.

As per the requirement under Regulation 5(4) of Research Analyst Regulation 2015, following are the details of Research Analyst employed by the
Company;

Managerial remuneration 22,427,659 6,847,760

All Research Analyst reports to Head of Research who in turn reports to the Chief Executive Officer of the company.
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Related parties comprise of Parent company, major shareholders, associated companies with or without common directors, other companies with common
directers, retirerment benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close family members. Contribution to defined contribution plan (provident fund)
are made as per the terms of employment. Remuneration of key management personnel are in accordance with their terms of engagements. Transactions with other
related parties are entered into at rates negotiated with them [agreed terms).

Details of transactions and balances at year end with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as

follows:

Relationship with the Company

Helding Company
{AKD Group Holding (Pvt.) Limited)

Helding Company (Former)
{Bankislami Pakistan Limited: 2021)

Other Related Parties

Key Personnel

Particulars relating to remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Directors and Executives who are key management personnel are disclosed in note 35,

Mature of transactions [ balances

Balances acquired though merger

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up Paid on loan during the year
Rent Paid

Brokerage income earned

Profit on bank deposits

Maintenance paid

Bank Charges

Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts / adjustment during the year
Balance receivable [ [payable) at year end

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up Paid on loan during the year

Rent Paid

Brokerage income earned

Profit on bank deposits

Maintenance paid

Bank Charges

Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts / adjustment during the year
Balance receivable [/ (payable) at year end

Balances acquired though merger

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up Paid on loan during the year

Rent Paid

Brokerage Earned

Company Contribution to Provident Fund
Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts [ adjustment during the year
Balance receivable at year end

Brokerage earned

Managerial & Commission

Meeting Fee

Company Contribution to Provident Fund
Balance receivable at year end

Balance payable at year end

June-22
Rupees

71,070,992
44,105,309
{57,988,876)

(2,844,866)

1,720,983,500
(1,003,699,213)
771,626,846

4,158,071
1,050,023
(5,838,211)
{360,000}
249,000
17,070,757
46,921,245
{48,151,375)
15,098,511

35,251,253
83,765,833
1,320,000
572,156
2,546,474
(85,057,226}

June-21
Rupees

[24,231,850)
24,231,850
(1,383,643

525,253
39,494,292
(1,112,001

(43,358)

1,244,000,000
{1,308,000,000)

3,679,226

227,487
18,859,178
1,440,000
483,030
34,328
(B35,949)
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36.1 RELATED PARTY RELATIONSHIP

Following are the name of associated companies, related parties and associated undertakings with whom the Company had entered into transactions or had
agreements in place during the year:

Name of Related parties Relationship % equity interest
AKD Group Holdings (Private) Limited - (formerly Ageel Karim Parent company T7.12%
Dhedhi Securities Private Limited]

AKD Investment Management Limited Associate
Aqgeel Karim Dhedhi Securities |Private] Limited - Staff Provident Associate
Fund

Oil & Gas investments Limited Associate
AKD Capital Limited Associate
DWCOM Limited Associate
Post Amazar (Private) Limited Associate
TMT Wentuwres Limited Associate
AKD RIETS Management Company Limited Associate
AKD Commodities {Private] Limited Associate
Creek Developers (Private] Limited Associate
AKD Farms [Private) Limited Associate
AKD Analytics (Private] Limited Associate
AKD-ICA (Private) Limited Associate
Transgas Limited Associate
r. Salman Wahid Balaghamwala Other Related
Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi Other Related
Mr. Tarig Adam Ghumra Other Related
Ms. Anum Dhedhi Other Related
Ms. Ayesha Dhedhi Other Related
Mr. Junaid Balagham Wala Other Related
Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam Chief Executive
M. Sadaf Farid Other Related
Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi Other Related
Mr. Tarig Adam Ghumra Other Related
M5, Hina Junaid Other Related

37 PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE

37.1 The following information is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the KASE Employees Provident Fund:

Un-Audited Audited
Note 2022 2021
——(Rupees }——
Size of the fund-Net assets 56,593,836 53,108,672
Cost of investments made m W
Percentage of investments made 94.75% 92.96%
Fair value of investments 37.1.1 m m
37.1.1 Break-up value of fair value of investments is:
2022 [Un-Audited) 2021 (Audited)
[Rs. ) % {Rs.} %

Investments in various Funds / Government Securities 34,223,926 63.82% 41,602,414 B4.2T%
Saving accounts 19,401,476 36.18% 7,767,548 15.73%

53,625,402 100.00% 49,369,962 100.00%

37.1.2 The investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for
this purpose. The above figures are unaudited.,
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PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE
The following information is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities (Private) Limited - Staff Provident Fund:

Note 2022 (Un-Audited)

~—-(Rupees )
Size of the fund-Net assets 243,732,703
Cost of investments made 33,135,589
————rTE
Percentage of investments made 90.58%
Fair value of investments 37.21 220,764,080
1 —
37.2.1 Break-up value of fair value of investments is:
2022 (Un-Audited)
(Rs. ) %
Investments in various Funds / Government Securities - 0.00%
Saving accounts 968,574 0.44%
Term finance certificates (PPTFC) 5,000,000 2.26%
Mutual funds units 60,218,789 27.28%
Listed shares 154,576,717 70.02%
220,764,080 100.00%
37.2.2 The above investment / placement of funds has not been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules
formulated for this purpose. These investments / placements shall be regularized in due course.
38 OPERATING SEGMENTS 2022
Brokerage Financial Advisory Underwriting Other Operation Total
SOInEnt e 1,361,975,209 338,657,544 45,244,837 52,586,485 1,808,454,076
Loas on revaluation of nvestments (B57 002, 295] (B57,052 259)
Administrative and operating expenses (other than depreclation and (700,353, 854] (23,267,005 132,185,013) (930,000,132)
amartiration)
Impairment an leng-tenm investrment - subsidiary (167 B6E] {IBT BEG)
{Pravisian) J reversal againit doubfd debits-net [58.155,366] (58,155, 366)
Depreciation [51,047,482] {1,695, TA8) (2,345,771) (67,782,008)
Amprtisation of inangible assets [952,166] 131,631} (43,755) [1264,310)
Finance cost [79,223,894) 12,631,819} (3,640,555) (10%,195,429)
Sales Taw on Services (156,687,413 {5.205,158 {7,200.215] (208,05
315,327,167 12,413,336 (839,921,122} (4189,266,813]
Gadn an sale of operating assets AX043T
Mark up staff laan 116,362
Provision for Sindh Werkers' Wallane Fund 2,647,171
Othess 333,760,788
Taxation 241,806,853}
Loss after tax (324,228,909)
Segmant asiety 3,%62.911,861 505, 002, 208 71,600, RS0 6,972 676,45% 11,168, 189,381
Segment llabilities 2,698,158,553 626,523 11,974,167 1,056,385, 703 3,856, 145,045
39 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES
Average number of employees during the year 313 167

Total number of employees as at year end 306 166
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40,2

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Risk Factors

The Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (interest/mark-up rate risk, foreign currency and price risk), liquidity
risk and credit risk. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize
potential adverse effects on the financial performance. Overall, risks arising from the company's financial assets and liabilities are limited. The
Company consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without amy material change from previouws pericds in the manner described in notes
below.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Company's risk management framework. All treasury
related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies.

Market risk

Market risk means that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices such as foreign exchange
rates, equity prices and interest rates. The ohjective is to manage and contral market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimizing the return. The Company's market risk comprises of three types of risk: interest/markup rate risk, foreign exchange or currency risk
and equity price risk. The market risks associated with the Company's business activities are discussed as under:

(i} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the value of the financial instruments. As of the balance sheet
date, the Company is exposed to such risk mainly in respect of bank balances, short term and long term loan. Effective interest rates on such
instruments are disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements,

With 1% increase [ [decrease) in the market interest rate, with all other factors remaining constant, would increase the Company's total
comprehensive income would have increased / (decreased) by Rs. 0.217 million (2021: Rs. 8.022 million).

(i} Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of change in foreign exchange rates relates only to the investment in Al lomaih Power
Limited maintained in U5 dollars amounting to Rs.184.36 million (2021: Rs. 299.3 million) [US dellars 0.9 million {2021: US dollars 1.9 million]].

With 10% increase [ (decrease) in the exchange rate between US dollars and Pak Rupees, comprehensive income of the Company would have
increased / (decreased) by Rs. 18.44 million {2021: Rs. 29.93 million).

(i) Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative activities, supply and
demand for shares and liquidity in the market. The management believes that 10% increase or decrease in the value of investments at fair value
through profit and loss, with all other factors remaining constant would result in increase or decrease of the Company's profit by Rs. 353.06
million {2021: Rs. 16.94) and 10% of such increase or decrease would result in increase or decrease of unrealized gain on re-measurement of
long term investment at fair value through other comprehensive income by Rs. 1.640 million (2021: Rs 3.576 million}.

Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial instruments.
The Company manages liquidity risk by following internal guidelines of the company executive committes such as monitoring maturities of
financial assets and financial liabilities and investing in liquid financial assets,

On the reporting date, the Company has liquid asset of Rs. 1,143.72 million [2021:Rs. 1054.30 million), unutilized credit lines 250 million (2021:
Rs. 349.7 million} to manage the liquidity issues (details of credit facility as under) and liquid assets in the form of short term securities Rs.
3,530.59 millien {2021: 169.40 million).

- Running Finance facility available from Allied Bank Limited up to Rs. 250 million at interest rate of 3
Maonths KIBOR+1% Spread with tenor of 12 Months

~Unutilised amount 250,000,000

-Utilised amount - -

- Running Finance facility available from Bankislami Pakistan Limited up to Rs. 315 million (2021: Rs. 600
million) at interest rate of 1 Week KIBOR+2% (2021: 1 Week KIBOR+1%) Spread with tenor of 12 Months

-Unutilised amount - 349,700,000

Utilised amount 315,000,000 250,300,000
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments:

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Compamy's financial liabilities:

Long-term loan

Trade and other payables
Lease liability

Accrued mark-up

Short term loan

Long-term loan

Trade and ather payables
Lease liability

Accrued mark-up

Short term loan

Credit risk

Annual Report

2022
Maore than three
On Demand Up to three maonths and up More than one Total
meonths year
to one year
(Rupees )
2 & = 150,000,000 150,000,000
2,566,504,646 - - - 2,566,504,646
= £ 17,210,565 35,754,847 52,965,412
24,822,022 - - - 24,822,022
= 865,000,000 = 5 865,000,000
2,591,326,668 865,000,000 17,210,565 185,754,847 3,659,292,080
2021
More than three
On Demand Uptothrae months and up More than one Total
maonths year
to one year
- [Rupees )
- - 150,000,000 150,000,000
1,401,521,307 - - - 1,401,521,307
- - 5,504,905 1,438,762 6,943,667
L&Y, 795 - - - LSBT, 795
- 100,000,000 - - 104,000,000
1,402,089,102 100,000,000 5,504,905 151 438,762 1,659,032,769

Credit risk is the risk that a party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial loss.
The Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties and continuously
assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties, The Company seeks to minimise the credit risk exposure through having exposures only to
customers considered credit worthy and cbtaining securities where applicable. The table below analyses the Company's maximum exposure to

credit risk:

Short term investments in debt securities

Trade debts
Bank balances

Long-term loans and advances
Long-term deposits and prepayments
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables

Loans and advances

Past due 1 - 30 days

Past due 31 - 180 days
Past due 181 days - 1 year
Maore than one year

Mote June-22 June-21
{Rupees )
3,333,333 .
40.3.1 661,704,391 182,272,286
40.3.2 1,140,282,471 1,054,134,168
341,000 558,450
59,931,802 21,440,755
1,477,741,534 720,438,274
831,462,645 1,262,982
4,174,797,176 1,980,107,915
2022 2021
e [RUPEES o sermmnns[RUPRES Joemranens

Gross Impairment Gross Impairment

201,023,709 98,551,668 33,187,602 -
92,064,033 47,645,377 3,685,131 84,769
34,010,087 17,599,258 1,656,220 157,111
334,606,562 170,758,429 143,743,333 64,098,185
661,704,391 334,554,732 182 372 286 64,340,065

40.3.2 The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Company's bank balances with banks / financial institutions:
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Rating (short-term) of Banks and Financial Institutions*

A-1
A-1+

AZ
Unrated

*Rating of banks performed by PACRA & ICR - VIS

Financial instruments by categories

Financial assets as per balance
sheet

Long term investment

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet

Long-term loan-secured
Short-term loan-secured
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Financial assets as per balance sheet

Long term investment

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances
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2022 2021
mememee| RUPEES Jmrmmmee
659,754,560 1,025,505,999
479,792,574 28,628,168
11,401 -
181,200 -
1,139,739,735 1,054,134,167
As at June 30, 2022
Asset at fair Asset at fair
value through value through Amortized cost Total
profit and loss od
- — [Rupees ) R
s 200,760,239 1,108,823 201,869,062
- - 59,931,802 59,931,802
3 = 341,000 341,000
3,530,591,864 - 3,333,333 3,533,925,197
£ = 327,149,658 327,149,658
- - 1,477,741,534 1,477,741,534
5 = 831,462,645 831,462,645
- - 1,140,379,132 1,140,379,132
3,530,591,864 200,760,239 3,841,447,927 7,572,800,030
As at lune 30, 2022
Financial liabilities at amortized cost
----- Rupegs -——-—--
150,000,000
865,000,000
52,965,412
2,566,504,646
24,822,022
3,659,292,080
As at June 30, 2021
Asset at fair Asset at fair
value through value through Amortized cost Total
profit and loss acl
- {Rupees |
= 335,094,911 463,355 335,558,266
- 21,440,755 21,440,755
- 559,450 558,450
169,401,000 - 169,401,000
= 117,932,221 117,932,221
- 720,438,274 720,438,274
= 1,262,982 1,262,982
- 1,054,302,526 1,054,302,526
169,401,000 335,094,911 1,916,399,563 2,420,895,474
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As at June 30, 2021

Fimancial liabilities as per balance sheet Financial liabilities at amortized cost
....... Rupess ——--
Long-term loan-secured 150,000,000
Short-term loan-secured 100,000,000
Lease liability 5,943,667
Trade and other payables 1,401,521,307
Accrued mark-up 567,795

1,659,032,769

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company's objectives when managing capital include :

- Reinforcing Company’s ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns to all its stakeholders with their corresponding risk
- Maintaining a strong capital base - resulting in enhancement of Company's business operations.

In order to maintain the balance of its capital structure, the Company may consider adjusting its dividend payouts, controlling non-developmental
cash outflows and issuing fresh debt or capital instruments.

The Company monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratic and its related profitability ratios. Gearing is calculated as debt divided by debt
plus equity. Debt represents redeemable capital and other long-term borrowings, if any, as shown in the balance sheet, Equity represents paid-up
capital of the Company, general reserve and unappropriated profit and loss,

Met capital requirements of the Company are set and regulated by PSX. These requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient solvency margins
and are based on excess of current assets over current liabilities. the Company manages its net capital requirements by assessing its capital
structure against required capital level on a regular basis.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's length
transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying value and fair value estimates, The carrying values of all the financial assets
and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values,

Under the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Company is a going concern without any intention or requirement to curtail
materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Financial Assets Fair Value Hierarchy

All financial instruments carried at fair value are categorised in three categories defined as follows:

Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical assets,

Level 2 - other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.

Lewvel 3 - techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market data.

As at year end, the Company held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

2022
Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(Rupees )
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
Cuoted equity securities 3,530,591,864 3,530,591,864 - -
Fair value through other comprehensive income
Investment “at fair value through other comprehensive income 200,760,239 16,398,209 & 184,362,030
2021
Tatal Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
------------------------- [Rupees J-—- -
Financial assets at fair valuethrough profit or loss
CQuoted equity securities 165,401,000 169,401,000 - -

Fair value through otheromprehensive income

Investment “at fair value through other comprehensive income 335,094,911 35,761,881 - 299,333,030
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42.1.1 The Company's investment in unquoted shares of Al Jomaih Power Limited (AJPL) incorporated in Cayman Island are valued at its fair value based

43.1

43.2

433

43.4

43.5

on the net assets value of the investee Company as at June 30, 2022,

The reconciliation from the beginning to ending balances for assets measured at fair value using level 3 valuation technique is given below:

Opening balance

Unrealized (loss) / gain arising on re-measurement of long term

investment at fair value through OCI
Closing balance

Total outstanding shares
MNAV per share

AKDSL Holding

AKDSL % of holding

2022 2021
[Rupees )

799,333,030 201,120,000
(114,971,000) 98,213,030
184,362,030 299,333,030
217,217 217,217
54,707 28,823
3,370 3,370

1.55% 1.55%

OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER REGULATION 34(2) OF THE SECURITIES BROKER [LICENSING AND OPERATIONS) REGULATION 2016:

The disclosures under the regulation 34(2), other than disclosed elsewhere in these annual financial

Person holding more than 5% of shares

W5, AKD Securities Limited
Mrs. Noor lehan Bano
Mr. Mohammad Aslam Motiwala

2022 2021
% of holding
77.12% T7.12%
6.55% 6.55%
9.36% 9.36%

During the year there was no movement in shareholding of more than 5% of the shares.

2022 2021
Mo. of shares
77,117,500 77,117,500
6,551,000 6,551,000
9,360,000 9,359,500

Subsequent to the year end AKD Securities Limited merged into BIPLS Securities Limited and the shareholding of the Company was transferred to

AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited (the Parent) who currently holds 95.90% equity interest in the Company.

As at June 30, 2022, the value of shares pledged with financial institutions amounted to Rs. 3,833,704 million out of which the value of Company’s
shares pledged with banks amounted to Rs. 905.99 million (2021: Nil) and the value of customer shares maintained with the company pledged
with financial institution is Rs, 2,927.71 million (June 30, 2021:Rs, 705 million),

As at June 30, 2022, the value of customer shares maintained with the company sub-Accounts held in the Central Depository Company of
Pakistan Limited is Rs.38&,202.63 million (June 30, 2021: Rs. 17,914 million).

CAPITAL ADEQUACY LEVEL

Following is the Level of Capital Adequacy as required under clause 6.8.3 of CDC Regulations:

Total Assets

Adjustment for Notional value of TRE Certificate

Less: Total Liabilities

Less: Revaluation Reserves [created upon Revaluation of fixed assets)

MNote

83

2022 2021
{Rupees }
11,163,189,383 2,597,165,383

(1,350,000 1,150,000

[3,856,145,046)  (1,662,805,048)

7,305,694,337 935,510,335
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The below statement has been prepared in accordance with regulation 6(3) and schedule 11l of the Securities Brokers [Licensing and Operations) Regulations, 2016,

1. Assets
1. Assets

1.1

Property & Equiprment

1.2

327,704,825

100.00%

Inta Asiats

1.3

Inwestrment in Govi Securities

1.4

3,155,170.13%

100.00%

Investment in Debt. Securities

If listed than:

I, 5% of the balance sheet value in the case of tenure up to 1 year.

5.00%

ii. 7.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years,

7.50%

iii. 10% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure of more than 3 years,

10.00%

If unlisted than:

i, 10% of the balance sheet value in the case of tenure up to 1 year.

10.00%

ii. 12.5% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure from 1-3 years,

12.50%

iii. 15% of the balance sheet value, in the case of tenure of more than 3 years,

4,166,667

15.00%

3,541,667

15

Investment in Equity Securities

i I listed 1555 or Vai of each securithes on the cutoff date as computed by the Securities Exchange
r ities wihis ris hi

538,370,792

1,458,579,500

2,079,791,292

I IF unlisted, 100% of carmying wvalue,

184,362,030

100.00%

lii.Subscription money against Investment in IPOfoffer for Sale; Amount paid as subscription money)
provided that shares have not been allotted or are not included in the investrments of securities

=13 nur.

v 1008 Haircut shall be applied to Value of Investrment in any adset including shares of listed
securities that are in Block, Freeze or Pledge status as on reporting date. (July 19, 2017}

Provided that 100% haireut shall not be applied in case of investment in those securities which are
Pledged in favor of Stock Exchange / Clearing House against Margin Financing requirements or
pledged in faver of Banks against Short Term financing arrangements. In such cases, the haircut as
provided in schedule [ of the Regulations in respect of investment in securities shall be applicable
[Buieinn 35 20171

100.00%

16

Inestrient in subsidiaries

275,4E9

100.00%

1.7

Investrent in associated companies/undertaking

I If listed 20% or VaR of each securities as computed by the Securities Exchange for respective
securities whichever is higher.

8,619,281

2,111,724

5,507,557

i IF unlisted, 100% of net value.

100.00%

18

Statutory or regulatory deposits/basic deposits with the exchanges, clearing house or central
depositery or any other entity.

1.9

47,811,500

100.00%

Margin deposits with exchange and clearing house.

1,356,535.478

1,356,535, 478

1.10

Deposit with authorized intermediary against borrowed securities under SLB.

111

Other depasits and prepayments

134,156,811

100.00%

112

Accroed Interest, profit or mark-up on amounts placed with financial institutions or debt securities

ete.(Nil)

8,623,843

8,623,843

100% in respect of markup accrued on loans to directors, subsidiaries and other related parties

113

45,155,332

100.00%

Dividends receivables.

114

Amounts receivable against Repo financing.
Amount P<I|d as pul\dusn under the REPO isrurmlnl: (Securities purchased under repo

Mnli md Mﬂhlﬂﬂu n‘lhlr thln m muﬂ

1} Mo Haircut may be applied on the short term loan to employess provided these loans are secured
and due for repayment within 12 months,

40,914,416

40,914,416

2] Mo haircut may be applied to the advance tax to the extent it is netted with provision of taxation

3] In all other cases 100% of net value

750,768,911

100.00%

Receivables from clearing house or securities exchanges)

100% value of claims other than those on account of entitlements against trading of securities in all
in ing kAt gain

claims on account of entitlernents against trading of securities in all markets including Mth gains.

Recelvables from customers

I. I case receivables are against margin financing. the aggregate if {i] value of securities held in the
blocked account after applying VAR based Haircut, (il) cash deposited as collateral by the financee
[III] rmarket value of any securities deposited as collateral after applying VaR based halrout,

96,940,198

103,050,141

96,940,198

i Inu:arse recerl.rable-s are agadnst margln Iradlng, H\'. ollhe net halance sheel '.'alue
i,

5.00%

li. Incase recelvables are against securities borrowings wnder 508, the amount paid to NCCPL as
collateral upon II'I‘Nl'h'I.E into :unlril:t..

Iv Inoase nf o‘ther lrade reuhnible-s not more than 5 days overdue, 0% of the net balance sheet
value,

48,359,504

48,359,594

(v, Eglance sheet value

v. Incase of other trade receivables are overdue, or 5 days or more, the aggregate of (i) the market
value of securities purchased for customers and held in sub-accounts after applying VAR based
haircuts, (i) cash deposited as collateral by the respective custormer and (i) the market value of
securities held as collateral after iwlrlng VaR based haircuts,

191,554,151

116,959,689

116,959,689

ﬂ:mmmmmgmrmm  related parties.

83,320,791

100.00%
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Cash and Bank balances

I. Bank Balance-progrietary acoounts

16,531,732

16,531,732

Ii. Bank balance-customer accounts

1,123,750,739

1,123,750,739

1. Cash i hand

96,661

96,661

119

Subscription money against investment in IPOY offer for sale (asset)

L0

Total Assets

11,163,189,383

6,264,636,517

4,898,552,866

2. Liabilivies

21

Trade Payables

i. Payable 1o exchanges and clearing house

15,748,365

ii. Payable against leveraged market products

15,748,365

fii. Payable to customers

2,337,708,178

2,337,708,178

22

Current Liahilities

i, Statutory and regulatory dues

67,183,715

67,183,715

i, Accruals and other payables

190,055,510

190,055,510

iii, Short-term borrowings

B65, 000,000

B65, 000,000

iv. Current portion of subordinated loans

v, Current portion of long term liabilities

17,210,565

17,210,565

vi. Deferred Liabilities

wil. Provision for bad debts

wiil. Provision for taxation

127,733,545

127,733,545

ik, Other liabilities as per accounting principles and included in the financial statements

49,750,322

48,750,322

13

| Hon-Current Liabilities

i, Long-Term financing

150,000,000

100.00%

a. Long-Term financing obtained from financial institution: Long term portion of financing obtained
|fram & financial institution including amaouwnt due against finance lease

35,754,847

100.00%

b, Other long-term financing

100.00%

i, Staff retirement benefits

liii. Advance against shares for Increase in Capital of Securities broker: 100% haircut may be
allowed in respect of advance against shares if:

a, The gxisting authorized share capital allows the proposed enhanced share capital

|b. Board of Directors of the company has approved the increase in capital

c. Relevant Regulatory approvals have been obtained

d. There i no unreasonable delay in Bsue of shares against advance and all regulatory
requirgments relating to the increase in paid up capital have been completed.

as sk sl Y crmuii ol sucingl

pi_fLiiclines e s neleBad vy isure sha
v, Other liabilities as per accounting principles and included in the financial statements

24

Subordinated Loans.

i. 100% of Subordinated loans which fulfl the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be
deducted:

Thie Schedule I provides that 100% haircut will be allowed against subordinated Loans which fulfill
the conditions specified by SECP. In this regard, following conditions are specified:

&, Lean agreement must be executed on stamp paper and must clearly reflect the amount to be
repaid after 12 months of reporting period

. Mo haircut will be allowed against short term portion which is repayable within next 12 months.
I:*. In case of early repayment of loan, adjustment shall be made to the Liguid Capital and revised

brasid Fanitgl ctatemant et b hnittgd tr gwrbamon

100% of Subordinated loans which fulfill the conditions specified by SECP are allowed to be
deducted

2.5

Advance against shares for increase in capital of securities broker

2.6

Total Liabilities

3,856,145,046

3,670,390,199

3. Ran|

ing Liabilities Relating ta:

31

Concentration in Margin Financing

The amount calculated client-to- client basis by which any amount receivable from any of the

finan ¥ f th a al s receivable from total finan 1

32

3,793,739

3,793,739

Concentration in securities lending and borrowing

Thie amount by which the aggregate of:

(i} Amount deposited by the borrower with NCCPL

(H} Cash margins paid and

{iii} The market value of securities pledged as marging exceed the 110% of the market value of

33

shares horrowed
| et underwriting Commitments

|{a) in the case of right isswes ; if the market value of securities is less than or equal to the
subscription price;

the aggregate of:

(i} the 50% of Haircut multiplied by the underwriting commitments and

(i) the valuwe by which the undenwriting commitments exceeds the market price of the securities,

In the case of rights issues where the market price of securities is greater than the subscription

2
5 12.5% of the net underwriting commitments
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[Hegative equity of subsidiary

34 |The amount by which the total assets of the subsidiary [ excluding any amount due from the
subsidiary] exceed the total liabilities of the subsidiary

[Foreign exchange agr ts and foreign currency positions

35 [5% of the net position in forelgn currency Nt position In foreign currency means the difference of]|
total assets denominated in foreign currency less total lkabilities denominated in foredgn currency

3.6 |Amount Payable under REPO

| Repo adjustment

In the case of financier/purchaser the total amount receivable under Repo less the 110% of the
market value of underlying securities,
In the case of financee/seller the market value of underlying securities after applying haircut less
the votal amount received less value of any securities deposited as collateral by the purchaser after

37

Concentrated proprietary positions

38 [1f the market value of any security is between 25% and 51% of the total propristary positions then
" |5% of the value of such security .If the market of a security excends 51% of the proprietary position,
then 10% of the value of such security

92,846,849 92,845,849

Opening Positions in futures and options

|i. In case of customer positions, the total margin requirements in respect of open positions less the
3 [|amount of cash deposited by the custorner and the value of securities held a5 collateralf pledged
i rith uch r i R hail

65,586,655 65,586,655

i, In case of proprietary positions , the total margin requirements in respect of open positions to
thir extent not already met

Short sell positions

|i. Incase of customer pesitions, the market value of shares sald short in resdy market on behalfl of
customers after increasing the same with the VaR based haircuts less the cash deposited by the
3,10 [customer as collateral and the value of securities held as collateral after applying VAR based
|Haircuts

i, Incase of proprietary pasitions, the market value of shares sold short in ready market and not yet
settled increased by the amount of VAR bazed haircut bess the value of securities pledged as
ral r ini i 5.

3.11 |Total Ranking Liabilities

162,227,243 162,227,243

|Uiguid capital

7,307,044,337

Caloulations Summary of Liquid Capital

(i) Adjusted value of Assets (serial numbser 1.20]

(i) Less: Adjusted value of liabilities (serial nurmber 2.6)
(6i) Less: Taral ranking liabilities (series number 3.11)

DATE OF AUTHORISATION
These financial staterments have been authorised for Bsue by the Board of Directors of the Company on
GEMERAL

Corresponding figures have been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary.

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest Rupees,

“ Ma‘- =

Chief Executive Oficer Director

Liguid Capital 1,065,935, 424

4,858,552 866

(3,670,350,199)
1162,227,243)

1,065,935 424

w
TN

Chief Financial Officer



Annual Report

Consolidated
FiInancial Statements

* Independent Auditor's Report to the Members
« Statement of Financial Position

* Statement of Profit and Loss Account and Other
Comprehensive Income

« Cashflow Statement
« Statement of Changes in Equity

« Notes to the Financial Statement



80 ‘ Jiife 2 0 2 2 Annual Report

DIRECTORS" REPORT ON THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of Directors present the report on consolidated financial staterments of AKD Securities Limited [Formerly: BIPL Securities
Limited] and its wholly owned subsidiary namely Structured Venture (Private) Limited, for the year ended June 30, 2022,

The consclidated financial results of the group for the year ended June 30, 2022, under review, are summarized as follows:

Met revenue 1,600,410 563,909
Taxation (241,8086) (84,569)
(Loss) [ profit after taxation (324,228) 181,384
—————————————————— (Rupees)-----------=------
(Loss) / Earnings per share 3.24 1.81

surmmary of changes in equity

The Group's loss aiter tax was PKR (324.228) Million, Loss per share (3.24) in CY22 as compare to profit after tax PKR 191.384 million, EPS
1.91in CY21.

Fattern of Shareholding

The pattern of shareholding as at June 30, 2022 along with disclosure required under the code of Corporate Governance is annexed
to the report.

On behalf of the Board of Directors

= < fh il

Chief Executive Officer

Director

Karachi: October 06, 2022
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF AKD SECURITIES LIMITED

(FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinion

We have audited the annexed consolidated financlal statements of AKD Securities Limited (Formerly BIPL
Securities Limited) and its subsidiary (the Group), which comprise the consolidated statement of financial
position as at June 30, 2022 and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes In equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for
the year then ended, and notes to the consclidated financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion, consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial
position of the Group as at June 30, 2022 and of its consolidated financlal performance and Its consolidated
cash flows for the year then ended In accordance with the accounting and reporting standards as applicable
in Pakistan,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit In accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs) as applicable in
Pakistan. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants as adopted by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (the Code),
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained Is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a baslis for aur opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated financlal statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the consolidated financlal statements as a whole, and In forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate oplnion on these matters,
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S.No.

Key Audit Matters

How the matter was addressed in our audit

Business Combination — Accounting for
merger of AKD Securltles Limited with
and into the Company:

As disclosed In Note 13 to the
accompanying  Consolidated  financial
statements, on 01 July 2021, AKD

Securities Limited legally merged with and
into the Holding Company (merger
scheme) and the Holding Company
accounted for the merger In accordance
with the reguirements of International
Financial Reporting Standard 3 ‘Business
Combinations'.

The merger required slgnificant and
complex judgments from the
management, Including but not limited to
the approach for recognition and
settlement of the merged assets and
liabilities in the Holding Company’s financlal
statements, fair values of assets acquired
and liabilities assumed, and allocation of
purchase consideration pald thereon,

In respect of merger scheme, the Holding
Company has Issued 2,59 ordinary share
against every 1 share of AKD Securitles
Lirnited at a value of Rs. 15.03 per share as
aconslderation agalnst the fair value of net
assets acquired, resulting In a provisional
goodwill amounting to Rs. 3.138 billion.

The management employed an external
expert to carry out the impairment testing
on the carrying value of goodwll and
intanglble assets. The testing Is subject to
estimates and Jjudgments made by the
management of the Holding Company with
respect to future revenues growth and
profitability, cash flow projection and
selection of appropriate discount rate.

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:

We obtalned a detalled understanding of the
accounting treatment for merger transaction under
International Financlal Reporting Standard 3
‘Business Combinations'.

We obtained an understanding of the management’s
determination for allocatlon of the purchase price.

We reviewed the relevant merger scheme as
sanctioned by the Honorable High Court, minutes of
the meetings and underlying documents to gain an
understanding of the key terms and conditions to
evaluate the appropriateness of accounting
treatment applied.

We obtained and reviewed the wvaluation report
prepared by the external valuer engaged by the
Holding Company on which management based the
assessment of the falr value,

We evaluated the Competence, Capabilities and
Objectivity of the Management's Expert to ensure
adequacy of the Expert's work,

We obtained an understanding of the management’s
valuation process for acquired assets and liabilities
assumed.

We reviewed and assessed the adequacy of the
related disclosures In the financial statements
relating to acquisition and merger transaction in
accordance  with applicable financial reporting
framewaork.
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The recognition, measurement and
disclosure of the Holding Company’s
merger with AKD Securities Limited in the
financial statements was considered a key
audit matter due to the significance of the
amounts Involved and the level of
. | Judgment required in choosing appropriate
assumptions, alignment of accounting
policies and its consistent application.

Recognition and realization of deferred
tax asset:

As disclosed in note 12, the group has
recognized deferred tax asset amounting
to Rs 98.05 million.

Inorder to ascertain that sufficlent future
taxable profit will be avallable, the
management has prepared future
projections of taxable profit by taking into
account various assumptions malnly
comprising of expected future revenues,
business and operatlonal assumptions
and timing of reversals.

The analysis of the recognition and
recoverabllity of the deferred tax asset
was significant to our audit because of the
material value of deferred tax asset and
because the assessment of future taxable
income Invelves significant management
judgment about future business and
ecanomic factors.

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:

We obtained working of the deferred taxation and
re-performed calculations.

We checked and verifled components of deterred
taxation from relevant tax records.

We checked the realization of deductible temporary
differences and unused tax losses during the year
against current taxation,

We tested and documented the process used by
management to assess the likelhood of realizing the
deferred tax asset.

We determined whether any subsequent events or
transactions have occurred up to the date of our
report that could affect the likelihood of realizing the
deferred tax assets.

We also assessed the adeguacy of the group’s
disclosures pertaining to deferred taxationin
accordance with applicable financlal reporting
framework.

Valuation of Al Jomaih Power Limited
{AJPL).

The group's financial statements include
investment at Fair value through Other
Comprehensive Income Inunguoted
foreign group AJPL.

Our audit procedures, amongst others, included the
following:

We obtalned confirmation of AJPL in respect of
shareholding of the group in AJPL and net assets
value per share as at year end, as per books and
records of AJPL.
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The valuation of investment in AJPL was We checked that the investment at the year-end has
significant to the audit due to foreign been translated using appropriate exchange rate.
currency risk involved in the Investment
and the categorization of the investment is | We confirmed that at the year end, the investment is
level 3 of the Fair Value hierarchy which adjusted for changes In the net assets value on the
uses input other than the observable basls of Information recelved from AJPL.

market date.

We checked that basis of valuation of investment is
adeguately disclosed in the financial statements of
the group.

Emphaslis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 1.3.1 of the Consolidated financial statements, which indicates that the
amalgamated entity results and Consolidated statement of financial position have been incorporated
prospectively from the date on which the merger occurred. Therefore, the annexed consolidated financial
statements do not reflect the results of the merged entities for the perlod before the transaction occurred
and the corresponding amounts for the previous year presented have not been restated. Due to which the
corresponding figures are not comparable.

QOur opinion is not modified In respect of this matter.
Information Other than the Financlal Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

Management Is responsible for other information. The other informatlon comprises the information included
in the annual report, but does not include the unconsolidated and consolidated finandial statements and our
auditor's report thereon,

Our opinion on the consolidated financlal statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance concluslon thereon,

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financlal statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, In doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtalned In the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report In this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management and the Board of Directors for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting and reporting standards as applicable In Pakistan and Companies
Act, 2017 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financlal statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
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In preparing the consolidated financlal statements, management is responsible for assessing the Group's
ability to continue as a golng concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the golng concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors Is responsible for overseelng the Group's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financlal Statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consclidated financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance Is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the hasls of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit In accordance with ISAs as applicable in Pakistan, we exercise professional jJudgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficlent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a materlal misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, Intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal contral relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Group’s internal control.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditlons that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, If such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinlon. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to cease
to continue as a going concern.
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¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events ina manner that achieves fair presentation,

+ (Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinlon on the consolidated financial statements.
We are responsible for the directlon, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely respansible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Board of Directors regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies In internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide the Board of Directors with the statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters
that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Form the matters communicated with the Board of Directors, we determine those matters that were of
most significance in the audit of the consolidated financial staternent of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulations precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare crcumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public benefits of such communications.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor's report is Syed Naveed
Abbas.

artered Accountan
Karachi

KIM s /;’gf.-e"%r L-Lc,/».r-{m 1 .

Dated: ) § OCT 2022
UDIN: AR202210239Ppn9IHEjg
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT JUNE 30, 2022

ASSETS
MNon-current assets

Property and equipment

Intangible assets

Long-term investments

Long-term loans and advances
Leng-term deposits and prepayments

Deferred tax asset - net

Current assets

Short-term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Leans and advances

Taxation - net

Cash and bank balances

TOTAL ASSETS

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves

Authorised Capital :
200,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each

lssued, subscribed and paid-up capital

Shares to be issued in accordance with scheme of merger
Share premium

Fair value reserve

General reserve

Accumulated loss

MNon-current liabilities
Long-term financing-secured
Lease liability

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables

Shaort term financing-secured
Current portion of lease liability
Unclaimed dividend

Taxation - net

Accrued mark-up

TOTAL EQLITY AND LIABILITIES

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

The annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.

e
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Chief Executive Officer

Director

MNote

10
11
12

13
14
15
16

17

1.4.3

18
19
a0

21
22

73
24
22

25

26

Annual Report

June-22 June-21
——{Rupees)—-
327,704,829 36,055,218
3,155,170,139 4,301,039
201,593,573 335,004,911
341,000 559,450
50,771,851 21,280,804
98,054,672 30,466,074
3,842,636,064 477,757,496
3,533,925,197 169,401,000
327,149,658 117,932,221
1,487,357,417 725,068,536
831,462,645 1,262,982
- 101,221,160
1,140,996,686 1,055,067,717
7,320,891,603 2,169,953,616
11,163,527,667 2,597,711,112
2,000,000,000 2,000,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
4,578,341,705 -
2,302,905,878 -
{59,874,995) 74,459,676
18,752,260 18,752,260
(533,080,510) (158,851,601)
7,307,044,337 934,360,335
150,000,000 150,000,000
35,754,847 1,438,762
185,754,847 151,438,762
2,634,253,569 1,404,437,008
865,000,000 100,000,000
17,210,565 5,504,905
1,935,706 1,402,307
127,506,621 -
24,822,022 567,795
3,670,728,483 1,511,912,015
11,163,527,667 2,597,711,112

:
mﬁx

Chief Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

Note

Operating revenue 27

Net (loss) / gain on investments
(Loss) / gain on sale of short term investments ‘at fair value through profit and loss' -« 28
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of short term investments

"at fair value through profit or loss’ -net 13.1

Dividend income

Mark-up / profit on bank deposits and other receivables 29
Operating and administrative expenses 30
[Allowance) / reversal against expected credit loss 14.1

Operating profit

Finance cost 31

Other income 32
{Loss) / profit before taxation for the year

Taxation 33
[Loss) / profit for the year

Other comprehensive (loss) f income for the year
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss:

Unrealized (loss) / gain arising on re-measurement of long term investment at fair 9.1.4
value through other comprehensive income-net

Total comprehensive (loss) / income for the year
(Loss) / earnings per share - basic and diluted

34 &1.44

The annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial statements.

L

Chief Executive Officer

=

Director

Annual Report

June-22 June-21
-——-—-[Rupees)-——

1,600,410,686 563,909,897
(657,302,094) 12,005,727
(199,790,205) {1,520,719)
(857,092,293) 10,485,008

87,644,421 -
244,365,585 108,752,377
1,075,328,393 683,147,282

(105,195,429)

(999,251,090) (391,388,056)
(58,155,366) 3,436,556
(1,057,406,456) (387,951,500)
17,921,937 295,195,782

(23,711,991}

(87,273,492) 271,483,791
4,851,436 4,470,032
(82,422,056) 275,953,823
(241,806,853) [84,569,814)
(324,228,909) 191,384,009
(134,334,672) 118,105,676
(458,563,581) 309,489,685
(3.24) 1.91
lI| r
W\

Chief Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
(Loss) / profit before taxation

Non-cash adjustments to reconcile (loss) / profit before tax to net cash flows:
Depreciation
Amaortization
(Loss) / gain on sale of short berm investments "at fair value through profit and loss’ - net
Gain on sale of property and equipment
Unrealised loss on re-measurement of shart term investments "at
fair value through profit or loss’ - net
Impairment on loeng-term investrment - subsidiary
Prowision [ reversal) of doubtiul debts-net
Bad debts written off during the year
Finance cost
Dividend incorme

Waorking capital adjustrments:
Decrease | (Increase) in current assets
Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loan and advances

[Decrease) [ Increase in current llabilities

Trade and other payables

Finance cost paid
Ineame tax paid

Net cash flows generated from operating activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investrents "at fair value through profit or less' - net
Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Net Cash Flows from Merger

Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Dividend received

Met cash flows (used in)f generated from investing activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Long-term loans and advances

Lease liability

Long-term deposits and prepayments
Dividend paid

Het cash flows used in financing activities
Nat increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Cash and cash equivalents comprises of:
Cash and bank balances

Short term financing-secured

The annexed notes 1 to 46 form an integral part of these financial staterments.

A Y M m M,ﬂ

Chief Executive Officer Director

Annual Report

Note lune-22 June-21
—{|Rupees)-—
(82,422,058) 275,953,823
67,782,098 16,891,043
1,264,310 201,969
657,302,094 [12,005,727)
(320,437) {27,127)
199,790,205 1,520,719
58,155,366 (3,436,558)
27,644
105,195,422 23,711,991
(87,644,421)
1,001,552,288 26,856,312
919,130,232 302,810,135
(201,900,353) (4,908,064)
2,638,065,308 [370,740,016)
(830,199 663)
1,605,965,292 (375,648, 080)
[1,674,923 399) 530,192 045
650,172,125 466,354,100
(82,236,189) (23,439,683)
[B0,667,678) (20,795, 668)
AB7,268,258 422,118,740
(1,039,290,242) (88,995,331)
(50,952,003) (3,230,375)
(997 Ba5) (546,000)
618,200,245
1,400,476 38,034
B7,644,421
(383,995,038) (92,732,772)
218,450 142 623
[29,221,311) (7,787,041)
(3,874,789) 1,002,980
[49,466,601) a
(82,344,251) [6,641,438)
20,928,969 322,744,530
1,055,067,717 667,323,178
1,075,996,686 900,067,717
17 1,140,996,686 1,055,067,717
24 (65,000,000) (65,000,000)
1,075,996,686 900,067,717

"

A

Chief Financial Officer
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AKD SECURITIES LIMITED (FORMERLY BIPL SECURITIES LIMITED)
WOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2022

1

11

12

13

STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

The Group comprises of:
= Holding Company - AKD Securities Limited - AKDSL (Formerly BIPL Securities Limited - BIPLS)
- Subsidiary Company - Structured Venture [Private) Limited (SVPL)

AKD Securities Limited [formerly BIPL Securities Limited) [the Holding Company) was incorporated in Pakistan on 24 October 2000 under the Companies Ordinance,
1984 [(repealed with the enactment of Companies Act, 2017 (the Act]] and commenced its operations effective from 01 January 2003, On 03 June 2022 the transfer
of assets and liabilities of AKD Securities Limited under a Scheme of Arrangement approved by the High Court of Sindh. The shares of the Holding Company are listed
on the Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (P3X). The Holding Company is licensed to operate as securities broker, consultant to the issue, and underwriter from the
Securities Exchange Commission of Pakistan and holds a Trading Right Entitlernent Certificate (TREC) of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited and Membership card of
Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited, The principal activities of the Holding Company are brokerage of shares and/or commodities money market / forex trading,
financial research, book building, underwriting, investments in securities/commodities, corporate advisory and consultancy services. The registered office of the
Hedding Company is situated at 602 Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton, Karachi,

The detail of immovable fixed assets / owned property are given below :
Rocm Mo 501 to 508, 5th floor, Trade Centre, LI, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,000 5q. Ft.
Rocm Mo 601 to 608, 6th floor, Trade Centre, 11, Chundrigar Road, Karachi. Covered Area 6,500 5q. Ft.
Rocm Mo 1005 to 1008, 10th floor, Trade Centre, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi, Covered Area 3,081 5q. Ft.
Rocm Mo 93 to 95, 2nd floor, PSX Building, Stock Exchange Road, Covered Area 620 5q. Ft.
Booth No. 25, 30 & 54, located in the Trading Hall of the Pakistan Stock Exchange.

The branch offices are situated at;

5NOD City Address
1 Faisalabad Office 3, 1st Floor, Meezan Executive Tower, Cargo Side Liaguat Road,
2 Faizalabad Reoom & 509 & 510, 5th Floor, State Life Building, Liaquat Road.7
3 Gujramwala 81, Ground Floor, GDA Trust Plaza.
4 Islamabad 90-91, Razia Sharif Plaza, linnah Avenue, Blue Area,
5 Islamabad Office # 313,15E Tower, linnah Avenue, Blue Area
B Islamabad Office 302-303, 3rd Floor, Islamabad Steck Exchange Tower, linnah Avenue, Blue Area.
7 Karachi 5Sth Floor Stock Exchange Building,
8 Karachi Shop A, 2nd Floor, Measuring 2,375 Square Feet Project Known As 1.F, Plaza, Plot Mo.D-1, Block-D, Morth Mazimabad,
i} Karachi Friends Paradise, 15t Floor, 58-36, Block No, 130, KDA Scheme 24, Main University Road
10 Karachi Room Mo 93-95, 2nd floor, Pakistan Stock Exchange Building, Stock Exchange Road,
11 Karachi Room No 501 to 508, S5thfloor, Trade Centre, LI Chundrigar Road, Karachi,
12 Lahaore Office 512-513, 5th Floor, Lahore Stock Exchange Building, 19 Ehayaban-e-Aiwan-e-Igbal Road.
13 Lahore 2nd Floor Fountain Avenue Building, 64-A, Main Boulevard, Main Gulberg.
14 Multan Ground Floor, State Life Building, Abdali Road.
15 Peshawar 15t Floor, State Life Building, 34-The Mall, Peshawar Cantt.
16 Rahirm Yar Khan Plot # 24, City Park Chowk, Model Town
1r Sialkot Ground Floor, City Tower, Shahab Pura Road

The Group is a subsidiary of AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited [the Ultimate Parent), who holds 95.90% [2021: AKD Securities Limited 77.12%]) shares of the Holding
Company,

Merger of AKD Securities Limited with and into the Holding Company

AKD Securities Limited (AKDSL) was a public limited unlisted company in Pakistan with its registered office at 602, Continental Trade Center, Block-8, Clifton,
Karachi. AKDSL was engaged in the brokerage of shares and/or commadities, financial research, book building, underwriting, Investments in securities/commaodities,
corporate advisory and consultancy services,

A scheme of arrangement of merger (“the Merger Scheme™) of AKDSL with and into the Holding Company with effect from 01 July 2021, was approved by Board of
Directors of both the companies through resolutions dated 28 September 2021. The Merger Scheme was also approved of the Holding Company in their
Extraordinary General Meeting held on 29 November 2021. Subsequently, the Merger Scheme sanctioned by the Honourable High Court of Sindh on 03 June 2022
and it was effective on 01 July 2021 ["Effective Date™), as approved by the Holding Company. That upen sanction of the Merger 5cheme, the name of the Holding
Company has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

Consequently, as of 01 July 2021, the entire undertaking of AKDSL stands merged with and into the Holding Company and the entire business of AKDSL including its
properties, assets, liabilities and rights and obligations wested into the Holding Company.

- The authorised capital of the Holding Company , after the sanction of the Merger Scheme, has been increased frorm PER 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupeeas Two Billion)
to PKR 7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billion), divided into 700,000,000 (Seven Hundred Million) shares of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten) each, by merger of the
existing authorized share capital of the Holding Company and AKDSL and by virtue of an additional increase of Rs. 2,5%00,000,000/- [Pak Rupees Two Billion and Five
Hundred Million) to accommaodate the swap ratio, and that the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Holding Company stand amended in terms of the
Merger Scheme.

Consequently, as of 01 July 2021, the entire undertaking of AKDSL stands merged with and into the Holding Company and the entire business of AKDSL including its
properties, assets, liabilities and rights and obligations vested inta the Holding Company.

In accordance with the substance of transaction, management believes that acquisition accounting in accordance with the requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standard 3 ‘Business Combinations” is appropriate to present the merger. Consequently, the acquisition of AKDSL has therefore been accounted for in
these financial statements from 01 July 2021[ "effective date”) being the date on which the AKDSL assumed management control of Helding Company.
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13.1 The amalgamated entity results and statement of financial position hawve been incorporated prospectively from the date on which the merger ocourred.
Consequently, these financial statements do not reflect the results of the merged entities for the period before the transaction occurred and the corresponding
amounts for the previous year presented have not been restated, and therefore, are not comparable.

132 Acquired assets and assumed liabilities have been recognised at the fair values in these financial statements using acquisition method, as of the effective date,
Details of the provisional fair values of the assets acquired, liabilities assumed and purchase consideration and resultant goodwill recognized are as follows:

Carrying Fairvalue and  Fair value as at 01
amounts as at 01 other July 2021
July 2021 adjustments
Rupees.

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 175,056,137 61,861,267 236,917 404
Right of use asset 24,224 480 - 24,224 A80
Intangibles 13,308,798 - 13,308,798
Long term investrments 2,078,627.417  (2,074,460,750) 4,166,667
Long term depasits 13,216,258 - 13,216,258
Short term investments. 3,178,992,921 - 3,178,992,921
Trade debts 65,500,002 - 65,500,002
Loan and advances 91,588,507 - 91,588,507
Deposits and prepayments 3,162,378,322 - 3,262,378,322
Other receivablas 3,949,696 - 3,949 696
Accrued mark-up 63,837,664 - 63,837 664
Cash and bank balances 618,200,245 - B18, 200,245

9,5B8,880,537 (2,012,599, 483) 7,576,281,054
Liabilities
Liabilities against right use assets 12,734,819 - 12,734,819
Long term financing 700,000,000 - 00,000,000
Trade and other payables 3,047,600,089 57,346,308 3,104,946,397
Current portion of liabilities against right of use assets 14,090,467 . 14,090,467
Accrued mark-up on long term financing 1,088,548 . 1,088,598

3,775,513,923 57,346,308 3,832,860,231
Net assets acquired 5613, 614 (2 945,791 3 Hiﬂ 823

Although the Holding Cormpany comes under common control, but due to the nature of the transaction, AKDSL held the shares of BIPLS for transitory period, hence
the transaction comes under the ambit of IFRS-3 "Business Combination”. The reason for the transitory nature of the transaction is because of the regulatory bar for
the Company [brokerage houses) to keep two TRECs at any given point of time. The Securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan ["SECP™), apex regulator of the
Holding Company has given number of exemptions through its letter dated 06 Apeil 2021 for an interim period i.e. till the conclusion of transaction. Accordingly
Goodwill under the Merger Scheme is recognized directly into balance sheet as intangible asset, as a results of aggregate of the consideration transferred over the
fair value of net assets acquired. Details of the fair values of the net assets acquired and purchase consideration are as follows:

Fair value of net assets acquired 3,743,420,823
Purchase consideration (457,834,171 shares of the Company issued @ Rs. 15.03 per share)® 6,881,247,590
Goodwill recognised under the Merger schema 3,137,826, 767

*The fair value of the shares issued to the shareholders of the AKDSL is based on the value of BIPLS as of June 30, 2021, worked out at Rs.15.03/- under Comparable
Company Appraach (P/B].

1.4 Significant Non Adjusting Events After Reporting Date
1.4.1 The name of the Holding Company has been changed to AKD Securities Limited on 22 July 2022,

1.4.2 AKDSL has been merged with and into the Holding Company and against which 457,834,171/- (Four Hundred Fifty Seven Million Eight Hundred Thirty Four Thousand
One Hundred Seventy One) ordinary shares of the Holding Company [176,769,950*2.58], having a face value of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten) each, have been allotted
and issued in aggregate by the Holding Cormpany to the shareholders of AKDSL, as fully paid up, on the basis of a swap ratio of 2.59 shares of the Holding Company
far every 1 (one) share of AKDSL held by each of the shareholders of AKDSL

1.4.3 The authorized capital of AKDSL has been merged into the authorized capital of the Holding Company; and, the issued share capital of AKDSL has been eliminated in
consequence of issuance of new shares of the Holding Company to the shareholders of AKDSL. Subsequent to the balance sheet date the authorized capital of the
Holding Company has been increased from PER 2,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Two Billion) to PKR 7,000,000,000/- (Pak Rupees Seven Billlon), divided into
700,000,000 [Seven Hundred Million) shares of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten) each.

1.4.4 The Loss per share is based on the 100,000,000 shares (pre-merger). However, subsequent to the year end 457,834,171 shares were issued, Had the Loss per share been
calculated on the enhanced paid-up capital, boss per share would have been Rs 0,58/ share,

1.5 Change of financial year of the Company

The Taxation Authority has granted approval for change in financial year end from December 1o June on August 10, 2022. The Holding Company has changed its
financial year end to align it with the normal tax year. Consequently, these financial statements are prepared for a period of 12 months from July 01, 2021 to June
30, 20232,

The corresponding figures shown in these financial statements pertain to the period of twelve months from July 01, 2021 to June 30, 2022,

1.6 These Consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities as specified in the relevant
notes
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BASIS OF PREPARATION
Staterment of compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended June 30, 2022 have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and reporting
standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards applicable in Pakistan comprise of such International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS
Standards) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board [IASB) as are notified under the Companies Act, 2017 (the Act); and provisions of and directives
issued under the Companies Act, 2017. Where provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of
and directives issued under the Companies Act. 2017 have been followed.,

Basis of measurement

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for certain assets and liabilities as specified in the relevant
notes,

Basis of consolidatin

The financial statements of the subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements from the date of the control commences until the date contro
ceases, In preparing conselidated financial statements, the financial statements of the group company and the subsidiary are consolidated on a line by line basis by
adding together the items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

Functional and presentation currency.

These consclidated financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupees, which is Group's functional and presentation currency.
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MNEW ACCOUNTING PROMOUNCEMENTS
Application of new and revised International Financial Reporting Standards [IFRSs)
Standards, amendmants to standards and interpratations becoming effective in curreant year

During the year certain new accounting and reporting standards [ amendments [ interpretations became effective and applicable to the Group. However, since such updates were not
considered to be relovant to these unconsolidated financial statements, the same have not been reported,

HNaw [ revised sccounting standards, amendments to publizhed accounting standards and Interpretations that are not yet effective

The following International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) as notified under the Compandes Act, 2017 and the amendments and interpretations thereto will be effective for
sccounting periods beginning on or after the dates specified below:

Onerous Contracts Cost of Fulfilling a Contract (Amendments to 145 37); effective for the annual periods beginning on or after 1 Januwary 2022 clarifies that the “cost of fulfilling a contract’
for the purpeses of the onerous contract assessment comprises the costs that relate directly to the contract, including both the incremerntal costs and an allocation of other direct costs to
fulfil the contract. An entity is required to apply the amendments to contracts for which it bas not yet fullilled all its obligations at the beginning of the annual reporting periad in which it
first applies the amendments [the date of initial application). Restatement of comparative information ks not required, instead the amendments require an entity to recognize the
curmulative effect of inidally applying the amendments as an adjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings or other component of equity, as appropriate, at the date of inidal
application. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Groug.

Property, Plant and Equipment Proceeds before Intended Use [Amendments 1o 1AS 16): effective for annual periods beginning on or afer 1 lanuary 2022 clarifies that sales proceeds and
costs of items produced while bringing an item of property, plant and equipment to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by
management &g when testng etc., are recognized in profit or loss in accordance with applicable Standards. The entity measures the cost of those items applying the measurement
requirements of A5 2. The standard alio removes the requirement of deducting thie net sales proceeds from cost of testing. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively, but
anly to items of property, plant and equipment that are brought to the location and condition necessary for them to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management on or
after the beginning of the earliest period presented in the financial staternents in which the entity first applies the amendments, The entity shall recognize the cumulative effect of initially
spplying the amendments as an sdjustment to the opening balance of retained earnings (or other component of equity, as appropriate) at the beginning of that sarliest period presented.
The amendments are not lkely to affect the financial statements of the Group,

Amendments to IFRS 3 "Business Combinations': Reference to the Conceptual Framework, Issued in May 2020, amended paragraphs 11, 14, 21, 22 and 23 of and added paragraphs 214,
21, 21C and 234 to IFRS 3. An entity shall apply thase amendrments 1o business combinations for which the scquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reparting period
beginning on or after January 01, 2022. Earlier application is permitted if at the same time or earlier an entity also applies all the amendments made by Amendmants to References to the
Conceptual Framework in IFRS Standards, issued in March 2018. The amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Group.

Amendments to 1AS 1 ‘Presentation of Financial Statements’: Classification of liabilives as current or non-current amendments apply retrospectively for the annual perieds beginning on or
after January 01, 2023, Thesie amendments in the standards have been added to further clarity when a liability is classified as current. The standard alio amends the aspect of classification
of Hability as nonecurrent by requiring the assessment of the entity’s right at the end of the reporting period to defer the settlement of liability for at least twelve months after the
reporting peried. An entity shall apply those amendments retrospectively in accordance with 1A5 8, The management of the Growp s currently in the process of assessing the impacts of
these amendments to these consolidated financial staterments,

Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendmants to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2): the Board has issued amendments on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting
policies and ve help companies provide wseful accounting policy disclosures. The key amendments to 1AS 1 include:

&. requiring companies to discloze their material accounting policies rather than their signil'l:am accounting policies;
b. tlﬂl‘i‘f‘riﬁ‘ that accounting policies related to immaterial transactions, other events or conditions are themsielees immaterial and a2 such need not be dizclosed; and

. clarifying that not all accounting policies that relate to material transactons, other events or conditons are themsebses material to a Group's financial statements,

The Board also amended IFRS Practice Statement 2 to include guidance and two additional examples on the application of materiality to accounting policy disclosures, The amendments
are effective for annual reporting pericds beginning on or after January 01, 2023 with earlier application permitted,

The management of the Group it cwrrently in the pm-uuafasusﬁng the il‘l‘lpﬂt‘l}ﬂflbﬂv! amendrments to these uncansolidated financial staterments.

Definition of Accounting Evtirnates (Amendments to 1AS 8): The amendments introduce a new definition for accounting estimates clarifying that they are monetary amounts in the
financial statements that are subject 1o measurement uncertainty.

The amendments also clarify the relationship between accounting policies and accounting estimates by specifying that a Group dewelops an accounting estimate to achieve the objective
set out by an accounting policy. The amendments are effective for periods beginning on or after January 01, 2023, and will apply prospectively to changes in accounting estimates and
changes in accounting policies occurring on or after the beginning of the first annual reparting period in which the Group applies the amendments, The amendments are not likely to affect
the financial staterments of the Group,

Deferred Tax related to Assets and Liabiliies arising from a Single Transaction (Amendments to 1AS 12): The amendments narrow the scope of the initial recognition exemption (IRE) 5o
that it does not apply to tranzactions that give rise to equal and offsetting temporary differences. As a result, companies will need to recognise a deferred tax asset and a deferred tax
Fability for temporary differences arising on inidal recognitien of a lease and a decommissioning provision. For leases and decommissioning liabilities, the associated deferred tax asset and
liabilities will need to be recognised from the beginning of the sarliest comparative period presented, with any cumulative effect recognised s an adjustment to retained earnings or ather
components of equity at that date, The amendments are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2023 with garlier application permitted, The amendmaents
are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Growp.

Sale or Contribution of Assets betwesn an Investor and its Associabe or Joint Venture [Amendments te IFRS 10 and 1AS 28): The amendment amends accounting treatment on loss of
cantrol of business or assets, The amendments also introduce new accounting for less frequent transaction that imvalves neither cost nor full step-up of certain retained interests in assets
that are not businesses. The effective date for these changes has been deferred indefinitely until the completion of a broader review.

The following annual improw ts to IFRS standards 2018-2020 are effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after January 01, 2022,

IFRS 9 - The amendment clarifies that an entity includes only fees paid or received between the entity (the borrower] and the lender, including fees paid or recaived by either the entity or
the lender on the other’s behalf, when it applies the 10 per cent’ test in paragraph B83,3.6 of IFRS 9 In assessing whether to derecognize a financial liability

IFRS 16 — The amendment partially amends Nlustrative Example 13 acGrouping IFRS 16 by excluding the illustration of reimbursement of leasehold improvements by the lessor. The
objective of the amendment is te resolve any potential confusion that might arise in lease incentives.

1AS 41 — The amendment removes the requirement in paragraph 22 of 1AS 41 for entithes to exclude taxation cash flows when measuring the Tair value of a biological asset using & presant
valug technique This amendment enables the fair value measurement of biclogical assets on a post-tax basis.

The above amendments are not likely to affect the financial statements of the Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Initial application of IFRS 8: Operating Segments

An operating segment is a component of the Holding Company that engages in business activities from which it may earn révenues and incur expenses, including revenues
and expenses that relate to transactions with any of the Company’s other components. An operating segment's operating results are reviewed regularly by the Board of
Directors and Chief Executive Officer to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segrment and assess its performance, and for which discrete financial
information is available,

During the year the Holding Company applied IFRS 8 for the first time and presented income frem its business segments as per the requirements of the standard, The main
operating segments identified are:

i} Brokerage

{ii}  Financial Advisory

{iii] Underwriting

{iv] Other Operations

These segments are based on the percentage of gross revenue.

Brokerage

The brokerage activities include services provided in respect of share brokerage, money market brokerage, forex brokerage, commodity brokerage and share subscription
commission,

Financial Advisory

It consists of advisory and consultancy bo various clients.

Underwriting

It consists of underwriting fee for shares issues, IPOs and debt securities etc.
Other operations

The activities include profit / mark-up on bank deposit, term deposit receipts, capital gains on equity and debt securities, mark-up income on margin financing, term
finance certificates, profit and dividend incorme.

Business Combinations

Buginess combinations are accounted for by applying the acquisition method, The cost of acquisition is measured as the fair value of assets given, equity instruments
issued and the liabilities incurred or assumed at the date of acquisition. The consideration transferred includes the fair value of any asset or liability resulting from a
contingent consideration arrangement, if any. Acquisition-related costs are expensed as incurred. ldentifiable assets acquired and liabilities and contingent liabilies
assurmed in @ business combination are measured inktially at their fair values at the acquisition date. The excess of the consideration transferred over the fair value of the
identifiable net assets acquired is recorded as goodwill. IF this is less than the fair value of the net assets acquired in the case of a bargain purchase, the difference is
recognized directhy in the orofit and loss account,

PFroperty and equipmant

These are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Such costs include the cost of replacing parts of property and equipment when that cost is
incurred, Maintenance and normal repairs are charged to income as and when incurred, Depreciation is charged to income over the useful life of the asset on a systematic
basis applying the straight line method at the rates specified in note 8 to the financial statements.

Property and equipment are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are impaired. Depreciation is charged from the day of purchase and no
degreciation is charged from the day of disposal.

An item of property and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
The asset's residual values, useful lives and methods are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate at each financial year end.

Gains and losses on disposals, if any, of assets are included in income currently.
Intangible assets
-Goadwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of business represents future economic benefits arising from assets that are not capable of being individually identified and separately
recognized. Goodwill is initially recognized at a cost which is determined a3 the excess of the cost of the business combination over the net fair value of the identifiable
assets, Rabilities, and contingent labilities of the acquiree, Subsequent to initial recognition, goodwill i measured at cost less accumulated impairment losses, if any,

-Other intangible assets

Intangible assets with definite useful lives are stabted at cost less accumulated amortisation and impairment, if amy. Amortisation s charged over the useful life of the asset
on a systematic basis to income applying the straight line method at the rate specified in note 8 to the financial statements.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortised. These are annually tested for impairment to assess whether these are in excess of their recoverable
amounts, and where the carrying amounts excmeds the estimated recoverable amounts, the carrying amounts are written down to the estimated recoverable amounts,

Intangible assets are assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication that the same are impaired, Costs associated with maintaining assets are recognized as an
expense in the period in which these are incurred. Gains and losses on disposals, if any, of assets are included in income currenthy.

Investment properties

Investment properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any, Depreciation is charged at specified rates. Subsequent
expenditures, depreciation and gains or losses on disposals are accounted for in the same manner as property and equipment,
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Financial Instruments
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following three categories

{a) financial assets measured at amortized cost;
(&) financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCH); and
(€] financial assets measured at fair value through profit er lass [FYTPL),

{a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

A financial asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractual cash flows, and its contractual
terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on principal amount outstanding.

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue thereof.
(b} Financial assets at FVOC)
A financial asset is classified as at fair value through other comprehensive income when either:

(i} It is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and its contractual berms give rise
on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding; or

(ii] Itis an investment in equity instrument which is designated as at fair value through other comprehensive income in accordance with the irrevocable election available
to the Company at initial recognition,

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue thereof,
(c) Financial assets at FVTPL

A financial asset shall be measured at fair value through profit or loss unless it is measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, as
aforesaid.

Such financial assets are initially measured at fair value,

Initial recognition

Financial assets and liabilities, with the exception of bank balances, loans and advances to employees [ counter parties and due to counterparties, are initially recognised
on the trade date, i.e., the date that the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place,

All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs, except in the case of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded as “at fair
wvalue through profit or loss’,

Subsequent measurement
{a) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

These assets are subseguently measured at amortized cost [determined wsing the effective interest method) less accumulated impairment losses. "Interest [/ markup
income, foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment losses arising from such financial assets are recognized in the profit and loss account,

&) Equity investments at FVOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Dividends are recognised as income in profit or loss unless the dividend clearly represents a recovery of part of the
cost of the investment. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OC| and are never reclassified to profit or loss,

|c) Debt Investments at FYOCI

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value. Interest income is calculated using the effective interest method. Foreign exchange gains and losses and impairment
are recognised in profit or loss. Other net gains and losses are recognised in OC1. On derecognition, gains and losses accumulated in OC) are reclassified to profit or loss.

{d) Financial assets at FVTPL

These assets are subsequently measured at fair value, Net gaing or losses arising from remeasurement of such financial assets as well as any interest income accruing
therean are recognized in profit and loss account,

Impairment of Financial assets

The Group Company’s financial assets that are subject to the impairment requirements of IFRS 9 are trade receivables, debt instruments accounted for at amortised cost or
at FVTOCH, most loan commitments, financial guarantee contracts, and lease receivables under IFRS 16 Leases,

For trade and other receivables, the Group Company has applied the standard’s simplified approach and has calculated ECLs based on lifetime expected credit losses, The
Group Company has established a provision matrix that is based on the Group Company’s historical credit loss experience, adpusted for forward-looking factors specific te
the debtors and the economic environment,

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payrments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except for maturities greater than twelve months after the balance sheet date, which are classified as non-current assets,

Impairment

The carrying amount of assets are reviewsed at each balance sheet date to determing whether there is any indication of impairment of any asset or a group of assets, If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount of that asset is estimated and impairment losses are recognized in the profit and loss account.
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Off-zetting of financial assets and financial liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if the Group Company has a legally enforceable right to set-off the
transaction and also intends either to settle on a net basis o to realise the asset and sentle the liability simultaneously, Income and expenses arising from such assets and
liabilities are also accordinghy offset.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the company is expected to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a
customer.

- Brokerage, consultancy and advisory fee, underwriting commission ete, are recognized as and when such services are provided,
- Capital gains and losses on sabe of securities is recognised as and when transaction occurred,

- Mark-up intame, return on bank deposits and balances are recognized on accrual basis,

- Dividend income is recorded when the right to receive the dividend is established.

Taxation
Current

Provision for current taxation is based on taxable income at the current rates of taxation after taking into account tax credits, rebates and tax exemptions available, if amy.
The charge for the current tax also includes adjustments where necessary, relating to prior years which arize from assessment framed [ finalised during the year,

Deferred

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet liability method on all termporary differences arising between tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying
armounts appearing in the financial statements. A deferred tax asset is recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available against
which the asset can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized,

Deferred tax is calculabed at the rates that are expected to apply to the year when the differences reverse, based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited to the profit and loss account.

Deferred tax, if any, on revaluation of investments is recognised as an adjustment to surplus arising on revaluation.

Dividend distributions and appropriations

Dividend distributions and appropriations are recorded in the period in which the distributions and appropriations are approved.
Employees' benefits

Defined contribution plan

The Holding Company operates a defined contribution plan i.e. recognized provident fund ("the Fund”) for all of its eligible employees in accordance with trust deed and
rules made there under. Manthly contributions at the rate of 5% of basic salary are made to the Fund by the Holding Company and the employees. Whereas after sanction
of merger scheme monthly contribution rate has been increased from 5% to 10% of basic salary,

Employee compensated absences

The Group Company allows its management and non-management employees' to avail 30 days annual earned leave. The unutilized portion of the earned leave is
accumulated but not encashable.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash in hand and at banks is carried at cost. For the purposes of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand and bank balances. For the purposes
of statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are presented net of short term borrowings which are repayable on demand or in the short term and form an integral
part of the Group Company's cash management.

Forelgn currency transactions

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currencies are
translated at the rates of exchange prevailing on the balance sheet date. Gains and losses on translation are taken into income currently. Mon monetary-items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the inftial transactions. Non-monetary items measured
at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was determined.

Provisions.

Provisions are recognized when the Group Cormpany has the legal or constructive obligation as a result of past events, and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are recognised and carried at transaction price less an allowance for impairment. A provision for impairment of trade receivables is established
when there is objective evidence that the Group Company will not be able to collect all amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables. The amount of the
provision is recognised in the statement of profit or loss. Bad debts are written-off in the statement of profit or loss on identification,

The allowance for doubtful debts of the Holding Company is based on the ageing analysis and management's continuous evaluation of the recoverability of the outstanding
receivables. In assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables, management considers, among other factors, the creditworthiness and the past collection history of
each custormer,

Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are recognized initially at fair value plus directly attributable costs, if any, and subsequently measured at carrying value,
ljarah

An agreement under lslamic mode in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by the Muj'ir is classified as |jarah. Payments made under
ljarah are charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the period of ljarah.
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Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs Incurred on long term finances directly attributable for the construction / acquisition of qualifying assets are capitalized up to the date the respective
assets are available for intended use. All other mark-ugp, interest and other related charges are taken to the statement of profit or loss directhy.

Right-of-use assets

The Greup Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease [i.e, the date the underlying asset is available for use), Right-of-use assets are
measured at cost, less any accurmnulated depreciation and Impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets
includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received, Unless the Group Company is reasonably certain to obtain ownership of the leased asset at the end of the lease term, the recognised right-of-use assets are
depreciated on a straight- line basis ower the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term. Right-of-use assets are subject to impairment.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Group Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term.
The lease payments inclede fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index
of a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees,

In calewlating the present value of lease payments, the Group Company uses the incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the
lease payments made, In addition, the carrying amount of lease Rabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the in-substance
fixed lease payments or a change in the assessment to purchase the underlying asset.

Short term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Group Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of property and equipment [i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12
maonths or less from the cormmencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are
considered of low value. Lease payments on short term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Flduclary Assets
Assets held in trust or in a fiduciary capacity by the Company are not treated as assets of the Company and accordingly are not included in these financial staternents.
Related Party Transactions

Related party transactions are carried out on an arm’s length basis. Pricing of these transactions are determined on the basis of comparable uncontrodled price methods,
which sets the price by reference to the comparable goods and services sold in an economical comparable market to the buyer unrelated to the selber,

ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES AND JUDGEMENTS

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that effect the application of policies and reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, incorme and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed to
be reasonable under the ciroumstances, the result of which form the basis of making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities. The estiimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.

The estimates, judgments and assumptions that have significant effect on the financial statements are as follows:

HNotes
Useful lives of property & equipment and methods of depreciation and impairment S53&7
Useful lives of goodwill and other intangibles and methods of amortization and impairment 5488
Classification of investments 569513
Provision for doubtful debts 517 B 14

Deferred taxation and taxation 511,12 & 33
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June-22 June-21
wee—|RUpees}-—-——
Property and equipment 7.1 199,943,230 27,833,199
Right to use asset under IFRS 16 T2 56,035,043 8,222,019
Advance against capital expenditure through merger T3 71,726,556 .
317,704,829 36,055,218
7.1 PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
022
Office Computers and
premises on Fur:ﬂh:xnd office Muotor vehicles Taital
lease hold land equipment
(Rupees)
As at July 01, 2021
Cost 47,932,654 25,886,767 109,920,390 2,736,534 1E6.476.345
Accurmulated depreciation {34,004,581) {23,702,025) (98,747,237) {2,189,303) {158,643, 145}
Net book value at the beginning of the year 13,928,073 2,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
Changes during the year
Additions during the year - 8,331,893 30,908,147 11,021,475 60,261,515
Disposals during the year
-Cost N (522,000 (4,796,826) 13,531,534} (8,850,360}
-Depreciation - 4,350 4,558,530 3,207,441 T.770,321
L 1517,650) 1238,298) [324,083) [1,080,035)
Acquisition through merger
“Cost - 56,088,483 129,148,098 150,415,359 315,651,540
-Depreciation n 128,850,924) 88,779,248) [60,957,130) (178,587,302)
- 27,237,559 40,368,850 £8,458,229 157,064,638
Depreciation charge for the year 11,717,556) (3,467,854) 116,510,499) [22,340,174) [44,136,083)
{1,717,556) 31,583,943 54,528,202 7,715,437 172,110,031
Net book value at the end of the year 12,210,517 33,768,690 65,701,355 BB, 262,668 199,943,230
Analysis of net book value
A at June 30, 2022
Cost 47,932,654 89,785,143 265,179,809 170,641,834 573,539,440
Accurnulated depreciation {35,722,137) {56,016,453) (199,478,455) [E2,379,166) {373,596,210)
Net book value 12,210,517 33,768,690 65,701,355 88,262,668 199,543,230
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 5 10 20-45 20
2021
Office premises Computers and
an lease hald Fuiritare shd office Motor vehicles Tatal
fixtures ;
land equipment
[Rupees)
As at July 01, 2020
Cost 47,932,654 15,852,767 106,811,965 2,736,534 183,333,920
Accurmulated depreciation [32,000,004] [23,196,482) [52,664,185] 12,189,303} (150,049,974}
Ret book value at the beginning of the year 15,932,650 2,656,285 14,147, T80 547,231 33,283,946
Changes during the year
Additions during the year 34,000 3,196,375 3,230,375
Disposals during the year
~Cost [87,950) {87,350}
-Depreciation 76,143 76,143
- - [11,807) 111,807}
Depreciation change for the year [2,004,576) (5015,543) [6,159,195) |8,669,314)
{2,004,576) {471,543) [2,974,627) - {5,450, 745)
Het book value at the end of the year 13,928,073 1,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
As at June 30, 2021
Cost 47,932,654 25,686,767 109,920,390 2,736,534 186,476,345
Accurmulated depreciation {24,004,581) {23,702,025) {oE,747,237) {2,189,303) (158,643,145}
Net book value 13,928,073 1,184,742 11,173,153 547,231 27,833,199
Depreciation rate (% per annum) 5 10 20-45 20

7.1.1 Net book value of assets disposed off during the current and prios year was less than the threshold of Rs. 5 million

7.1.2 The office premises on lease hold land constitute the offices of BIPL Securities that have been vacated after the merger with AKDSL and the management is yet to decide
upon the utilization of these properties
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RIGHT-OF-LISE ASSETS

Opening balance

Additions during the year-net
Acquisition under merger scheme
Deletions during the year-net
Dwpreciation for the year

Closing balance

Depreciation rate (3 per annum)

ADVANCE AGAINST CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

Opening

Advance against property through merger
Additions

Transfer to PPE

Others
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June-22

Jume-21

s Ui soci) e

8,222,019
48,417,771
24,224 481

(1,183,213)

30.2 [23,646,015)

16,443,747

18,221,728}

56,035,043

8,222,019

20-33.33

20-33.33

7.3.1 71,556,266
14,290

71,570,656
155,500

71,726,556

This represent the advance paid to Mr, Ageel Karim Dhedhi - sponsor of the Holding Company against purchase of office premises measuring 12,883 square feet at an
agreed price of Aupees 141.713 million, The sald property will be transferred to the Company after its clearance from financial Institution with which it is mortgaged by the
Sponsor, The Company has not paid any rent expense during the year against possession of such premises in lieu of the above agreement,
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B INTAMGIBLE ASSETS
2022
Membership
Comput andbosthef  Boothswtpsy  Lieenseand ECPSK Good will under Tatal
ROl PMEX tradomark (Moo B1&BZ)  coprpar chome
[Rupees})
As at July 01, 2021
Cost 13,196,205 T50.000 950,200 1,233,050 1,350,000 17,463,455
Agcurnulated amedtization {12,645,415) - - (523,000 - {13, 168,416)
Het book value at the beginning of the year 550,789 T50,000 950,200 T00,050 1,350,000 - 4,301,039
Aequisition through merger
-Cost 14,174,587 7,750,000 2,500,000 3,137,826, 767 3,162,251.354
-Accumulated amortization 11,115,783 - - 11,115,729
3058798 7,750,000 - 2,500,000 3 1BTR26. 767 ¥.151.135,565
Addition during the year 997,845 . 0 - 997,845
Amartization for the year (1,264,500} - - - - - 1, 264,310)
Het book value at the end of the year 3,343,122 B, 500,000 950,200 T00,050 3,850,000 3,137.826,767 3,155,170,139
Analyiis af Net Book Value
Cost 28,368,637 8,500,000 950,200 1,223,050 3,850,000 3,137,826, 767 3,180,718,654
Accumulated amertization (25.025,515) . . (523.000] - - 25,548,515
Mt book value as at Jume 30, 2022 3,343,122 8,500,000 950,200 T00,050 3,850,000 3,137,826, 767 3,155,170,139
Amartization rate (% per annum) 2%.33.33 0-33.33 = -
2021

Computer Membership of License and TREC -P5X

soltware PMEX Booths atPSK @ demark  (Mote 5.1 8.2) ool Lo
A gt by 01, 2020
Cost 12,650,205 750,000 550,300 1,223,050 1,350,000 16,523,455
Accumulated amortization {12.443,445) - . [523,000] . [22,956,446)
Net book value ot the beginaing of the year 206,758 T50.000 950,200 TO0,050 1,350,000 = 3,957,008
Addition during the year 546,000 . . . ' 546,000
Amartitation for the year {201,969) - - - - - {201, 960)
Het book value at the end of the year 550,759 T50.000 S50, 100 m& 1,350,000 4,301,039
Analyiis af Net Book Value
Cost 13,156,205 750,000 S50, 300 1,223,050 1,350,000 - 17,463,455
Accumulated amertizatian 12,645, 415) = . Iﬁilm = - (13,158,416}
Net book value as at June 30, 2021 550,789 750,000 S50, 300 TO0,050 1,350,000 - 4,301,039
Ameartitation rate (% per annum) 33,33 0-33.33 - -

83

84

Pursuant to the promulgation of the Stock Exchanges (Corporarisation, Demutualization and Integraticn) Act, 2012 (The Act], the ownershap in a stock escharge has been segregated from right to
trade on the exchange. Accordingly, the Campary has received equity shanes of PSX and & Trading Right Entitlernent Certificate ([TRECs) in liew of its membership card of PRI The Holding Company's
entitlement in respect of PSX's shares is determined on the basis of valuation of assets and liabilities of PEX as approved by the SECP and the Holding Company has been allotted 4,007,283 shares of
the face value of Rs 10/~ each, out of which 2,404,430 shares are kept in the Bocked account and the divestment of the same will be made in accordance with the requirements of the Act within
twar years from the date of Demutualization.

On December 29, 2016, the dwestment committes af PSY formed for the purpose has confirmed the sale of 40% equity stake of PSX shares.

The cost § book value of the PSX membership card amounts to Rs. 4.95 million as at December 31, 2012, in absence of an active market of the shares of PSX and TREC, the allocation of the carrying
wadue of the membership card betwien the shares (inancial asset) and TREC (an intangible asset) was made by the Holding Comparry on the basis of the face of crdinary shares and the TREC value
assigned by the PEX for minimun capital requirement purpose applicable to the Mok exchange brokers.

The Helding Company has pledged / hypothecated itz TREC in faver of PSX to meet the requirement of Base Minimum Capital (BMC) under clause 18,2 of the Risk Management Regulation of PSX
Rule Baok.

At reporting date the Group company held to two TREC licenses i.e. TREC of AKDSL and BIPLS. Subsequent to the menger scheme the TREC of BIPLS has been surrendered dated 1 August 2022 and
only the AKDSL TREC remains,

Goodwill and other intangible sssets scquired in busin

Effective 01 July 2021, @ Scheme of Arrangement of AKDSL with and into the Holding Company approsed by the Honourable Sindh High Cownt through its Order dated 03 June 2022, Internaticnal
Financial Reporting Standard 3, [IFRS 3] "Business Combinations™, requires that all identified sssets and lisbilivies scquired in 8 business combinstion should be carried at fair valued in the boguine:s
statement of financial position and any intangible assets acquired in the business combination are required to be separately recognised and carried at fair values. IFRS 3 allows the acguirer a
maximism period of one year from the date of acquisition to finalise the determination of the fair values of the assets and liabilivies and 1o determine the value of any inangible assets separately
idenitified, The fair valustion exercise of the recorded tangible assets and liabilities was completed a1 the time af scquisition.

Impairment testing

The Holding Company engaged an independent valuer for impairment testing of the recoverable amount of gocdwill amounting to Bs. 3.138 billion including intangible assets acquired through a
business combination has been tested for impainment a5 at 30 June 3022.This represents excess aver fair value of net assets of AKD Securities Limited (AKDSL) on its acquisition. The recoverable
amaunt of goodwill was vested for impairment by allocating the smount of goodwill to respective assets on which it arose, bated on value in we in sccordance with IAS-36 “Impainment of Assets”,
The value in use calculations are based on cash flow projections. These are then extrapolated for a period of & years using a steady long term expected demand growth of 2.5% and terminal value
determired based on long term earning multiples, The cash flows are discounted using a discount rate of 15.5%. Based on this caloulation no Impairment is required o be acoownted for against the
carrying amaunt of goodwill,
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Hote June-22 June-21
R e ki) B
9 LOWNG TERM INVESTMENTS
A fair value through Other Comprehensive Income 9.1 200,760,239 335,094,911
Investment in other entity 9.2 B33,334

201,593,573 335,094,911

5.1 Irvestmaent 'at fair value through Other Comprehensive Incoma

2022 2021 HNote 2022 2021
Number of shares Name of the Investes Company Cost Carrying value Cost Carrying valus
{Rupaes |
Quoted shares
SLLE&
1,602,953 1,602,953 Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited 9.1.4 1,438,000 16,398 209 1,438,000 35,761,881
Unguoted shares
9128
3310 3,370 Al lornaib Pawer Limited 9.14 184,196,957 184,362,030 184,196,957 299,333,030

Mew Horizon Exploration and Production
Limited [Related Party)

25,000,000 25,000,000 = Class "A" grdinany shares 25,000,000 - 25,000,000
10,000,000 10,000,000 - Class '8 ordinary shares 50,000,000 = 5,000,000
75,000,000 - 30,000,000 -
Less: impairment 913 75,000,000

185,634,957 200,760,239 215,634,957 335,094,911

9.L1 Fair value of the investrment as the year end was s, 10.23 per share (2021: 22.31 per share] a2 per quoted rmarket price.

9.1.2 The Holding Compary's investment in ungqueted shares of Al Jomaih Power Limited [AJPL) incorporated in Cayman ksland are valued at its fair value based on the net assets value of the
investes Comparny 8% at June 30, 2022, The above figures are based on unawdited financial statements. The company bolds 1.55% of total issued certificates of AJPL. To date the Holding
Company has received a return of R T2mn in forms of dividends and the tatal cost of imvestment is Rs 184.19mn [2021: 184.19mn).

9,13 Inyear 2015, the management recorded impairment of its investment in New Horizon Exploration and Production Limited (NHEFL) in accordance with 1AS-36 which was again tested for
impairment a5 required by IFRS 9 adopted by the company on January 01, 2019, The recoverable amount of investment was estimated using "Value in use” approach. In considering the
impairment, various business assumptions for estimating cash flows were used, which includes but are not lmited to, historical performance of the investment, developrment and
praduction activity in NHEPL's working interests, recoverability of future cash flows from the investment ste. Based on such analysis, the Company fully impaired it's investrment in NHEPL
and an impairment loss of Rs, 31,63 million was recognised up to year 2016, As of reporting date there is no change in managemaent assumption of recoverability of this investment,
accordingly no impairment loss has been reversed.

Note Jume-22 June-21
- {|Rupes |-
9.1.4 Reconciliation of unrealized [loss] / gain on investmaent "at fair value through Other Comprehensive Income
Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited
Opening 34,323,881 14,431,235
unrealized {loss] / gain during year 9.11 119,363,672 19,892, 646
Clasing ] EERIER TS
Al Jomaih Power Limited
Opening 115,135,073 16,923,043
wnrealized (loss] / gain during year 8.1.2 [nﬂ,”l%l 98,213,020
Closing 1 115,136,073
Total unrealized {loss) / gain duirng year [134,334,672] 118,105,676
9.2  Investment in other entity - At amortized cost
Kashaf Foundation FPTFC 4,166,667 -
Current porion (3,333,333) -
833,314 *

The Grouwp Company in pursuant of scheme ol merger, has acquired privately placed term finance certificates |PPTFCS) with the face value of Rupees 10 million. These certificates carry
prafit equal to 3 month KIBOR plus 2.25% receivable quanerly in arrears with a grace period of one year and will mature in December 2023, The Compary holds these certilicates in the
business model with the objective to collect cash flows (principal and interest) ower the term of these certificates il matwrity,
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Hote June-22 June-21
[N =T -
10 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADWANCES - Considered Good
Loans and advances to:
Employees 0.1 1,843,643 1,822,432
Current maturity shown in gurrent assets 15 |1.502,642) 1,262,983]
341,000 555,450

10.1 Thess are given to employess for general purpode in socordance with their terms of employment. These loan snd sdvances carry mark-up Bt the rate af B.5% (2021: 7.5%)] per annurm snd ane
recowered through deduction from salaries over varying periods up to a maximum period of 36 months. The loans and advances are secured against staff provident fund balance.

11 LONG-TERM DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS

Daposits with;
- Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited (PSX] 111 16,111,500
- National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited (NCCPL) 00,000
- Pakistan Mercantile Exchange Limited (PMEX] 2,500,000
- Central Depository Company of Pakistan Liméted [CDC) 200,000
= Rent deposits agairdt rented premises 2,103,540
- Others 126,615
21,440,755
Propaymants 18,000
-impact of expected credit loss 1.2 [177.951) [177.4951]

59771851 21,280,804

11.1 it represents cash deposit with PSX ta fulfill the Bate Minimum Capitsl {BMC) requirement in Compliance with dlsuie 19.2 of the Risk Management Regulation of PSX Rule Book,

112 Ienpact of expected credit lass
- Rent deposits iﬂiiht 1?'.'i9!1

1 DEFERRED TAX ASSET - NET

[Charge) /
(Charge) / reversal to
Opaning balance SH t:‘, ; - Closing balance
proift [ (lass] comprabansive
income:
Deductible temparary differences
Allewance for expected credit losses 19,700,938 78,362,038 - 98,062,966
Re-measwnement of investments : 29,968,531 . 29,968,531
Losses available for offsetting - . :
against future taxable income
-carry forward of ménimum tax and ACT 10,6045, 363 (20, 505, 263) - =
Taxable temparary differances
#ccelerated tax depreciation / amortization 526,164 [14,252,829] = [13,726,665]
Lease Kability net 1370, 391) (15,879, 769] = (16, 250, 1601
—tnAET L1l R M .01
i §
[Charge) /
[Charge] | reverssl 1o
Opening balance i:t ke ":{ satementol o ing balunce
proift f (loss) camprehersive
income
Deductible temparary differences
Allgwance for expected credit losses 19,805,000 [104,062] . 19,700,933
Re=mtasurement of investments . . : :
Losses available for offsetting 8,757,000 [8,757,000) - -
against future taxable income
-carry forward of ménimum tax and ACT 22,678,000 [12,068,637) - 10,609,363
Taxable temparary differences
Accelerated tax depreciation | amartization 90,000 435,164 - 526,164
Lease Eability net {77,000) [393,331) . 1370,381]

51,253,000 20,756 926 = 30,465,074

15 SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

*At fair value through profit or loas'

= Ducted equity securities 131 3,520,591,264 169,401,000

- Term finance certificates - Pace Paldstan Ltd. 1332 = -
3,530,591.864 169,401,000

-Privately Maced Term Finance Certificate - Kashal Foundation, 133 3,333,333

3,533,925,197 1 1,000
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13.1 Quoted equity seourities

2022 2021
Cost Carrying valus Cost Carrying value
[Rupees )
= Inwetmnent in shares of quoted equity securities 3,720,382,069 3,520,591, 864 1?&'!2!.”‘3 lE!.ﬂIE
This inthades shares with carrying value of Rs. 1, 1701989 mllion (2021: 205.592 million] phedged with NCOPL against exposisie mangn,
132  Term finance certificates
Fikr) 021 MNota June-22 June-21
Number of certificates Mamae of Company e LT el
Pace Pakistan Lid, (Face value Rs. 5,000/- sach)
4,000 4,000 Opening 18,147,454 18,147 464
Less : Sold during the year . .
Clasing 18,147 464 18,147 464
Le=s - Prowision for impairment 1321 (18,147 484} (18,147, 464]
4,000 4,000 - P
13.2.1 Impairment
Opening balance 18,147 464 18,147 264
Impairment: balance writher off - -
15,147,354 15,147,464
13.3 Privately placed term finance certificate
Current portion of PRTRC of Kashal Foundation 9.2 333 -
e Y ——
14 TRADE DEBTS
Receivable againit purchase of marketable securities - net of provisions T06.951.086 111,920,904
Receivable from Nationsl Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited 10,587 207206
Inter-bank brokerage 6,605,849 5,504,111
Receivable againat corsultancy, advisory & underwriting 23,582,326 -
Considered good 327,149,652 117,932,221
Considered doubtful 354,554,733 64,340,065
Less: Provision for doubtful debts 141 661,704,391 182,372,286
14.2 [334,554,733) 164, 340,065)
327,149,658 117,932,221

These receivables include Rs. 53,320,790 [ 2021: Rs. 56,340) due from the related parties. The maximum aggregate amount outstanding during the year from such parties [with reference to month-end balances)

14.1
arncunted to Rs, 179,451,176 (2021: Rs. 2,339,900),

X 4, 340,065 BT ITE.621
14.2 Recondliation of provisions against trade debts m =
Opening balance 60,257,339 4,218,545
Pravision on trade detits scquined under merger scheme [2,201,973) [7.655,105)
Provision for the year 110,214,668 |3.436,556)
Beversal during the year 334,554,733 644,340,065
15 DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
Daposite;
Exposure deposit with -NOCPL 1,347,174,639 436,233,074
Exposure deposit with -PRVEX 9,360,839 6287670
ljarah deposits - 1,461,900
Qthers 15.1 2,100,000 2,100,000
1,358.635.47% 446, 182, 644
-impact of expected credited loss 183 {2,100.000) {2,100,000)
1,356,533.478 444,082 6ad
Propaymants:
Insurance 1,287,581 1307835
Salftware development and mainternance 1816565 4T EIE
Bent 2,414,230 1,828 443
Qthers 4,095,871 1,044,745
614,247 4,628 845
Other receivables:
Praofit on bank deposits B581.402 5,989 088
Profit on exposure depasit with -NCOPL 2,043,077 1,587,540
Receivable against margin finance 06,940,198 262,544, 422
Qthers 15.2 26,148,130 7551473
131,713,807 11T 672520
-impact of expected credited loss 15.3 [10,506.115) 11,315473]
121,207,692 376,357,048

1,487 357417 725,068, 536

15.1 This includes amounts depesited with the Honarable District and Sessions Court Karachi South in the form of Defense Saving Certificates [D5CH) having face value Rs. 2.1 millien and cash of Rs. 0.1
millicn. These DSCs carry yield of 7.34% per annwum and will mature in Ausgust 2026 (June 30, 2021 :7.34%).

152 This includes an amount af Rs. 1.3mn paid against an sward made by PSX

15.3 Irepact of eredit loss
Depodits 2,100,000 2,000,000
Qther receivables 10,506,115 1,315473

—B2EO6Ms 3457
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LOANS AND ADVANCES MNeta Jurs-22 Jung-21
i et —

Advances toc

Current portion of long-term loans and advances to employess and executives 10 1,%02, 642 1,162 982

Shert term advances to employees against commission & expenses 15.1 39,411.774 -
40,914,416 1,362,982

Short term loan to:

Holding company 162 [ 727,521,537 | | . l

Creek Develapers |Private] Limited 163 17.871,.560 =

745,392,897 -

Markup on short tarm laan to:

Halding comparny 16.2 | 44,105,309 | | - |

Creek Developers [Private) Umited 16.3 1,050,023 .
45,155,532 -

E31,462,645 1,262,982

These represent interest free loans to executives and staff for the purchase of vehicles and for other purposes in accordance with the terms of employment repayable ower a year through deduction
from salasies, These loans are d against commessicn payable and balance of respective employess in Staff Provident Fund of respective employees,

The Group Compary’s has redassified its balance receivable from holding company to short term loan receivable on demand under the autharity of a special resolution passed in extra ordirary
general meeting of the Company held on 28 November 2005 whereby it was resolved that the Company may lend its surplus funds to Aqeel Karim Dhedhi Securities [Private] Limated (Holding
Companyl Bark-up on cutitanding balance of such laan it GME+1% per anaum receivable six manthly in arrears.

This represents loan provided 1o Creek Developers Private Limsted [a related party) on request and is receivable on demand, This canries Mark-up on cutstanding balance of EMKs1% per annum
payabile six monthly in srmears,

CASH AND BANK BALAMNCES
Company accounts
Curfent accounts 12,057,891 1,924,050
Swing accounts 17.1 mﬂ 1]5& 19,659
17,143,869 117,143,708
Cliant accounts
Current accounts 91,480,897 50,230
Saeing atiounts 171 1,032 269842 937,703,442
1,123,750,739 937,753,672
1,140,894, 602 1,054 297, 280
Cash in hand 96,661 188,358
Stamips in hand 5417 1579

1,140,996 686 1,065,067, 717

These carry profit at rates ranging from 2.14% to 13% [3021: 2263 to 6.8%)] per annum.

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND FAID-LWF CAPITAL
89,867,900 65,867,900 Ordinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up in cash 898,679,000 858,679,000
10,132,100 16,132,160 Ovdinary shares of Rs. 10 each fully paid-up as part of the scheme of arrangemsent 101,321,000 101,321,000
100,000,000 100,000,000 1, 0040, 00K, D0 1,000,004, 0040

The Holding Compary has single dlass of ordinary shares which carry no right to ficed income. The Holders are entitled to receive dividends as dedared from time to time and are entitled to single
vete at the Comparry. Al shares rank equal with regards to the Company's residual assets.

SHARES TO BE IS5UED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SCHEME OF MERGER

June-22 June-21
HNumber of Shares to be issued 457834171 =
Amount in regards to shares to be Issued. 4,578,341 705 =

Thee shares are to be issued & fully paid for considerstion other than cash ta the shareholders of AKD Securities Limited, pursuant to the Mderger Scheme a3 described in Mote 1.3,

SHASIE PREMIUM XTI :

This represents the difference betwesn nominal valee of Bs. 10 per share of 457,834,171 ordinary shares and the value of these shares under the Merger Scheme amounting to As. 8,881,247,550 as
described in Mote 1.3,

LOMG-TERM FINANCING - SECURED

Bankislami Pakistan Limited. 1.1 150,000,000 150,000,000

Al-Baraka Bank Limited- Diminishing musharakah facility 1.2 TO0,000,000 .

Less: Current Pootion [700,000,000] -
150,000,000 150,000,000

This represents kong-term finamcing obtained by Holding Compary fram Bankislami Pakistan Ltd on December 31, 2015, The financing is secured by way of Exclusive Charge over DM Assets along with
equitable mengage over 8l other commercial properties of the Company 8 disclosed in nate B, The financing was payable a5 & bullet payment in December 200, BIPL iz entitled to rental payments
for use of musharakah assets. Rental payments are calculated to provide return equal to & months KIBOR + 3% per annum payable on quarterly basis from Rarch 2016 till the date of bullet payment.
The said financing has been rescheduled according to which company will pay off the finencing as a bullet payment in December 2023, keeping other terms and conditions same,

The AKD Securities Ltd cbtained a deminishéng musharakah facility from Al-Baraka Bank (Pakistan) Limited |AEPL] amounting to Rupess 700 million under mark-up arrargement at the rate of 3
menths KIBOR + 2% 1o be charged and pasd on quarterly basis. The principal is repayable quarterly in 2 years including grace period of 1 year. This loan is secured sgainst the equitable martgage of
properties of the sponsor and pledge of shares and personal guarantees of the sponscr and director.
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LEASE LIABILITIES

Opening

Additions during the year
Acquisition under merger scheme
Deletions during the year
Payments made during the year

Transferred to current maturity

The future minimum lease payments to which the Holding Company is committed to is as follows:

As at June 30, 2022

Principal
Finance charges allocated to future years

As at June 30, 2021

Principal
Finance charges allocated to future years

Annual Report

Mote June-22 June-21
—(Rupees)--

6,943,667 14,730,708
48,417,771 .
24,224,481
(1,183,213) -

(25,437,294) (7,787,041}
52,965,412 6,943,667
(17,210,565) (5,504,905}
35,754,847 1,438,762
Not later than Later than one
. year not later
one yea than five years
17,210,565 35,754,847

6,348,978 9,524,869
23,559,543 45,279,716

5,504,905 1,438,762

1,007,247 -

6,512,152 1,438,762

This represents present value of multiple lease commitments entered into with hinancial institubions and indwiduals tor vehicles and othce
premises having a lease term ranging between 3 to 5 years. When measuring lease liability for office premises , the Holding Company discounted
lease payments using an estimated incremental borrowing rate of 10%. However, monthly lease rentals of vehicles included finance charge ranging

from 9.45% - 14.26% per annum which is used as discounting factor for vehicles,

Taxes, repairs and insurance costs are to be borne by the Holding Company. In case of early termination of lease of vehicles, the Holding Company

shall pay entire amount of rentals for unexpired period of respective lease agreements.

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Trade creditors

Payable to National Clearing Company of Pakistan Limited
Accrued liabilities

Withholding tax

Provision for Workers' Welfare Fund - Federal
Provision for Waorkers' Welfare Fund - Sindh
Unwinding part of Finance lease

Payable to Staff Provident Fund

Profit payable to clients

Unclaimed deposits by clients

Others

2,337,708,178 1,310,815,930
15,748,365 46,204,528
153,498,600 31,549,025
67,183,715 2,369,972
- 2,647,171
10,248,830 8,171,542
- 206,439
23.2 5,496,712 i
21,376,575
23.3 22,992,594 2,472,361
23.4 2,634,253,569 1,404,437,008

During the year, based on the legal opinion obtained by the Holding Company, provision against Federal Workers' Welfare Fund amounting to

Rs. 2.647 [2021: Nil) million has been reversed,

Overdue balance of payable to staff provident fund carries markup at the rate 6ME+0.5% per annum.

This includes Rs, 7.63 million {2021: Nil) payable to related parties,
This includes Rs, 17,640,762 (2021: 670,277) payable to related parties,

SHORT TERM FINANCING- SECURED

Loan from Financial Institution
Current Portion of Loan of Diminishing musharakah facility

165,000,000 100, 000,000
700,000,000 -
865,000,000 100,000,000

This represents running musharakah facility obtained by Holding Company from Banklislami Pakistan Ltd which is secured by way of Hypothecation
charge over shares / receivables equivalent to amount of financing obtained. This facility carries markup at the rate of 1 week KIBOR plus 2% (2021:
1 week KIBOR plus 1%) per animate payment frequency is maximum 30 days from the date of financing obtained.
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The AKD Securities Ltd obtained a diminishing musharakah facility from Al-Baraka Bank [Pakistan) Limited (ABPL) amounting to Rupees 700 million
under mark-up arrangement at the rate of 3 months KIBOR + 2% to be charged and paid on quarterly basis. The principal is repayable quarterly in 2
years including grace period of 1 year. This loan is secured against the equitable mortgage of properties of the sponsor and pledge of shares and
personal guarantees of the sponsor and director.

Note June-22 June-21

ACCRUED MARK-UP: —(Rupees)--

Accrued mark-up 24,822,022 567,795

CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS

Contingencies:

26.1.1 For tax year 2013, an amended assessment order has been passed under section 122(54) of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 by the Additional

26.1.2

26.1.3

26.1.4

26.1.5

26.1.6

26.1.7

26.2

Commissioner Inland Revenue (ACIR), raised a demand of Rs 17.39 million dated June 28, 2019. In pursuance of such order, Company filed an
appeal before CIR-A, Upon Appeal filed, CIR-Appeal maintained the order of ACIR's order vide its order No. 97 dated October 23, 2020, In
pursuance of the order of CIR-A, the Company has filed appeal before ATIR which is pending for hearing.

The Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan served a show cause notice dated 25 February 2016 wherein several alleged contravention of
the laws of SECP are leveled against the Company. The Company filed suit against the show cause in the Honourable High Court of Sindh. The
Honourable High Court of Sindh via order dated 03 March 2016 directed SECP to refrain from taking any coercive action against the Company in
relation to the instant matter. No further progress on the matter has been made during the year. The management and legal counsel of the
Companv are of the view that ultimate outcome will be in our favour.

Burj Bank Limited {previously, Dawood Islamic Bank Limited) filed a Suit against the number of brokers including the Company in Sindh High Court
on the termination of “Underwriting Agreement” in the year 2008 and prayed to declare the act of the Company as unlawful / unauthorized, to
pass judgment for damages to the tune of Rupees 200 million with applicable mark-up at the State Bank Rate, to recover the cost of the Suit and for
any other relief. The management and the legal counsel of the Company are confident that the suit will be decided in the favor of the Company;
therefore. no provision has been made in these financial statements.

Order in original Mo, 23,/34/2015 dated 27 June 2015 was passed by the Deputy Commissioner Sindh Revenue Board and demand of Rupees
90,542,868 as sales tax for the tax years 2010 to 2013 has been raised, The Company along with other stock brokers has instituted a Writ Petition
before the Honourable Sindh High Court, Karachi, which has been pleased to direct the respondents to restrain from initiating any coercive action
against the petitioners [including the Company) on the basis of impupned order till the next date of hearing.

Return of Income for the tax year 2012 has been selected for tax audit of the Company's income tax affairs under section 177 of the Ordinance by
the learned Commissioner Inland Revenue, Zone - 1, Regional Tax Office, Karachi. The Company has filed a Writ Petition under Article 199 of the
Constitution of the Islamic Republic of Pakistan, 1973 challenging the vires of selection of case for tax audit of income tax affairs of the company
under aforesaid section vide C.P No. D-2867/2014 dated May 27,2014 which is subjudice before the Hongurable Sindh High Court, Karachi.
However, the amended assessment order has been passed by the learned Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue, Audit Unit - 01, Zone - 1,
Corporate Regional Tax Office, Karachi vide his order bearing 0/C No.15/15 dated April 5, 2017. The Company being dissatisfied of the aforesaid
order has instituted an appeal before the Hounourable Commissioner Inland Revenue (Appeals - Ill), Regional Tax Office, Karachi, which is

suthindira
Return of Income for the tax year 2015 has been selected for tax audit of the Company's income tax affairs under section 177 of the Ordinance. In

this regard, the Company has complied with the notices received from the department from time to time and the proceedings are pending.
However, at this stage, as per the tax advisor of the Company, it is not possible to assess the outcome of the aforesaid proceedings.

securities & Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has imposed a penalty of Rs. 875,000 on the Company for contravening the provisions of Anti
Money Laundering Regulations & Licensing Regulations vide its order dated 16 September 2020. The management of the Company has filed an
appeal against the order registered as Appeal No. 124 of 2020 in the Appellate Tribunal of SECP. The hearing of the tribunal is yet to be started but
the manapement is confident that the ultimate outcome will be in favour of the Company.

Commitments: Note June-22 June-21
cmememeee RUpEES J-neeeee

Met-future sale transactions of equity securities entered into by the Holding Company in 94,001,310 173,048,570
respect of which the settlement is outstanding

The Holding Company had entered into ljarah arrangements for vehicles with Banklslami = 303,433
Pakistan Limited amounting to Rs 15 million which matured during the year.

Advance against capital expenditure 7.3 69,986,444 -
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OPERATING REVENUE

Brokerage

Subscription research income
Financial advisory fee
Custody services
Underwriting commission
Less: sales tax on services

(LOSS) f GAIN ON SALE OF SHORT TERM INVESTMENTS 'AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT
AND LOSS" - NET

Quoted equity securities

Debt securities

MARK-UP [ PROFIT ON BANK DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Profit on bank deposits

Margin finance income

Mark up on loan to related parties
Profit on PPTFCs

Others

OPERATING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Salaries, allowances and other benefits
Commission expense

Staff training and development-Directors
Rent, rates and taxes

Insurance charges

Depreciation

Amortization of intangible assets
Repairs and maintenance

Power and utilities

Communication

Trading costs

Infarmation technology related cost
Fees and subscription

Director fee

Printing and stationery

Papers and periodicals

Advertisement and business promotion
Sales and marketing

Travelling and conveyance
Entertainment

Legal and professional charges
Auditor's remuneration

Stamp charges

Donations

Waorkers' welfare fund

Kitchen expenses

Profit -paid to clients

ljara rental

Bad debts written off

Others

MNote

30.3

30.4
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1,361,975,209 630,461,206
225,192 427,638
338,657,544 565,000
62,361,293 5,764,339
45,244,837 i
(208,053,389) (73,308,236)
1,600,410,686 563,909,897
June-22 June-21
—{Rupees)--
(665,603, 209) 10,742,927
8,301,115 1,262,800
(657,202,094) 12,005,727
178,132,725 81,057,543
20,200,483 27,491,635
45,155,332 -
658,887 -
218,158 203,199
244,365,585 108,752,377
464,778,638 191,722,984
137,431,007 47,972,074
10,500 71,700
10,578,079 5,328,761
8,466,230 BE4,323
67,782,098 16,891,042
1,264,310 201,969
15,874,094 7,260,413
21,923,247 12,409,449
39,838,313 18,142,543
88,368,102 35,481,598
17,321,869 9,573,797
20,561,252 7,670,192
1,320,000 1,440,000
8,319,954 1,728,416
168,040 110,397
3,210,937 152,415
15,671,699 1,638,508
16,483,406 1,224,805
3,417,016 1,130,048
12,533,178 4,089,127
3,486,448 1,969,694
567,306 62,139
13,750,000 50,000
s 5,632,723
5,395,589 1,501,094
18,929,831 14,410,261
232,796 2,469,133
27,644 -
1,334,507 168,448
999,251,090 391,388,056
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30.1 Salaries, allowances and benefits include Holding Company’s contribution to provident fund amount to  Rs 17.64 million {2021: Rs 4.16 million].

30.2 Depreciation

Property and equipment 71 44,136,083 8,669,314
Right-of-use assets 7.2 23,646,015 8,221,728
67,782,098 16,891,042
30.3 Auditor's Remuneration

Statutory audit fee 2,060,820 619,217
Review of compliance with COCG 50,000 50,000
Consolidation fee 50,000 35,000
Half-yearly review fee., special audit and other certifications 861,268 955,198
Out of pocket expenses 247,000 186,882
Sales tax on services 217,360 123,397
3,486,448 1,969,694

30.4 Mone of the directors or their spouses had any interest in donee, The particulars of the donees are as under:

Pakistan Rangers Sindh Foundation 10,000,000 =
Others 3,750,000 50,000
13,750,000 50,000

30.5 This relates to share of client in mark-up income earned against their unutilised fund balances in PLS bank accounts of the Holding Company as per
the notice no. KSE/N-1479 dated March 17, 2015 of Pakistan Stock Exchange Limited .The gross markup earned is recorded as profit on bank
deposits and client share is charged as expense.
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31 FINAMCE COST Note June-22 June-21
~[Rupees)--
Mark-up on:
Long-term loan 98,349,455 15,484,781
Short-term boan-RF 2,613,255 6,277,935
Lease liabilities 3,868,569 1,772,359
Bank charges 364,150 176,916
105,195,429 23,711,991
32 OTHER INCOME
Gain on disposal of property and equipment 320,437 27127
Mark up staff loan 116,362 168,073
Reversal of provision against Workers' Welfare Fund - Federal 231 2,647,171 .
Others 1,767,466 4,274.832
4,851,436 4,470,032
33 TAMATION
Current
for the year 309,461,853 46,807,596
for prior year {66,403) 390,067
Deferred |67,588,597) 37,372,151
241,806,853 £4,569,814
33.1 Income tax assessments of the Group Company's have been finalized up to and including the tax year 2021 (income year ended December 31, 2020). Tax

33.2

34
3.1

4.2

returns filed with the revenue authority are deemed to be assessed under the provisions of section 120 of the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 unless a return is
selected for re-assessment by the revenue authority, The Commissioner of Inland Revenue may, at any time during a period of five years from the date of
filing of return, select a deemed assessment crder for the purpose of issuing an amended assessment order.

Relationship between tax expense and accounting profit

Faor the year
Prior year
Deferred tax

Profit before tax

Tax at the applicable rate of 29% (2021 : 29%)

Tax effect of non-deductible expenses

Tax effect of Income at reduced rate

Tax effect of Minimum Tax and Alternative Corporate
Tax effect of prior year charges

Tax effect of Super Tax u/fs 4C

Others

EARNINGS PER SHARE-BASIC AND DILUTED

Basic earnings per share

{Loss) f profit for the year attributable to ordinary shareholders
Weighted average number of ordinary shares

(Loss) / earnings per share - Basic and diluted

Diluted earnings per share

309,461,853 46,807,596
(66,403) 390,067
(67,568,597) 37,372,151
241,806,853 84,569,814
(82,422,056) 275,953,823
[23,902,396) 80,026,609
(6,838,377 (B.461,754)
205,295,089 1,882 592
98,093,012 8,316,549
{66,403) 390,067
(39,833,050
9,058,978 2,415,752
241,806,853 54,569,814
(324,228,909) 191,384,009
100,000,000 100,000,000
342 (3.24) 191

Diluted earnings per share has not been presented as the Holding Company does not have any convertible instruments in issue as at 30 June 2022 (2021:

Nil} which would have any effect on the earnings per share if the option to convert is exercised.
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REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVES

The aggregate amounts charged in these financial statements for remuneration, including all benefits, to the Chief Executive, Directors and Executives of the
Helding Company are as follows:

2022 2021
Chief Executive Directors Executives Chief Executive Directors Executives
s [RUpes foeee [Rupees J------
Managerial remuneration 24,297,814 24,068,290 155,798,103 14,329,332 - 50,716,406
Fee (note 35.2) - 1,320,000 - - 1,440,000 -
Benus / commission 18,488,123 11,386,407 120,216,080 1,356,962 - 3,254,670
Contribution to provident fund 952,584 1,458,694 7,448,139 380,904 - 1,132,114
43,738,521 38,233,391 283,462,322 16,067,198 1,440,000 55,103,190
Number of persons 2 [ 37 1 3 14

Certain executives of the Company are provided Company owned and maintained car,

The fee was paid to the independent Directors for attending the Board of Directors, Audit Committee and HR&R committee meetings of the Holding

The change in Directors' offices during the year has been disclosed in the Statement of Compliance with the Cede of Corporate Governance.

As per the requirement under Regulation 5(4) of Research Analyst Regulation 2015, following are the details of Research Analyst emploved by the Holding
Company;

Managerial remuneration 22,427,659 6,847,760

All Research Analyst reports to Head of Research who in turn reports to the Chief Executive Officer of the Holding Company.
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Related parties comprise of Parent company, major shareholders, associated companies with or without common directors, other companies with common
directors, retirement benefit fund, directors, key management personnel and their close family members. Contribution to defined contribution plan (provident fund)
are made as per the terms of employment. Remuneration of key management personnel are in accordance with their terms of engagements. Transactions with ather
related parties are entered into at rates negotiated with them [agreed terms).

Details of transactions and balances at year end with related parties, other than those which have been disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements, are as

follows:

Relationship with the Company

Helding Company
{AKD Group Holding (Pvt.) Limited)

Helding Company [Former)
{Bankislami Pakistan Limited: 2021)

Other Related Parties

Key Personnel

Particulars relating to remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Directors and Executives who are key management personnel are disclosed in note 35,

Mature of transactions [ balances

Balances acquired though merger

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up Paid on loan during the year
Rent Paid

Brokerage income earned

Profit on bank deposits

Maintenance paid

Bank Charges

Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts / adjustment during the year
Balance receivable [ [payable) at year end

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up Paid on loan during the year

Rent Paid

Brokerage income earned

Profit on bank deposits

Maintenance paid

Bank Charges

Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts [ adjustment during the year
Balance receivable [ (payable) at year end

Balances acquired though merger

Mark up accrued on loan during the year
Mark up Paid on loan during the year

Rent Paid

Brokerage Earned

Company Contribution to Provident Fund
Disbursement / adjustments during the year
Receipts / adjustment during the year
Balance receivable at year end

Brokerage earned

Managerial & Commission

Meeting Fee

Company Contribution to Provident Fund
Balance receivable at year end

Balance payable at year end

June-22
Rupees

71,070,992
44,105,309
{57,998,876)

(2,644,866)

1,720,983,500
(1,003,699,213)
771,626,846

4,158,071
1,050,023
(5,839,211}
{360,000)
249,000
17,070,757
46,921,245
(48,151,375)
15,098,511

35,251,253
83,765,833
1,320,000
572,156
2,546,474
{85,057,226)

June-21
Rupees

(24,231,850)
24,231,850
(1,383,643)

525,253

39,512,182
{1,112,001)
[43,358)

1,244,000,000
(1,309,000,000)

3,679,226

227,487
18,859,178
1,440,000
483,030
34,328
{635,949)
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Following are the name of associated companies, related parties and associated undertakings with whom the Group Company's had entered into transactions or had

agreements in place during the year:

Name of Related parties Relationship % equity interest
AKD Group Holdings (Private) Limited - (formerly Ageel Karim Parent company T7.12%
Dhedhi Securities Private Limited)
AKD Investment Management Limited Associate
Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities [Private) Limited - Staff Provident Associate
Fund
il & Gas investments Limited Associate
AKD Capital Limited Associate
DVCOM Limited Associate
Post Amazar (Private] Limited Associate
TMAT Ventures Limited Associate
AKD RIETS Management Company Limited Associate
AKD Commodities |Private) Limited Associate
Creek Developers (Private) Limited Associate
AKD Farms (Private] Limited Associate
AKD Anabytics (Private) Limited Associate
AKD-ICA (Private) Limited Associate
Transgas Limited Associate
Mr. Salman Wahid Balaghamwala Other Related
Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi Other Related
Mr. Tarigq Adam Ghumra Other Related
M=, Anurm Dhedhi Other Related
Ms. Ayesha Dhedhi Other Related
Mr. Junaid Balagham Wala Other Related
Mr. Muhammad Farid Alam Chief Executive
s, Sadaf Farid Other Related
Mr. Ageel Karim Dhedhi Other Related
Mr. Tarig Adam Ghumra Other Related
M=, Hina Junaid Other Related
PROVIDENT FUND RELATED DISCLOSURE
The following information is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the KASB Employees Provident Fund:
Un-Audited Audited
Nate 2022 2021
(Rupees }-——
Size of the fund-Net assets 56,593,836 53,108,672
Cost of investments made 32,540,568 40,303,423
Percentage of investments made 94.75% 92.96%
Fair value of investments 37.11 53,625,402 49,369,962
Break-up value of fair value of investments is:
2022 (Un-Audited) 2021 [Audited)
(Rs. ) % (Rs. } %

Investments in various Funds / Government Securities 34,223,926 63.82% 41,602,414 B4.27%
Saving accounts 19,401,476 36.18% 7,767,548 15.73%

53,625,402 100.00% 49,369,962 100,005

The investments out of provident fund have been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules formulated for

this purpose. The above figures are unaudited.
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The following information is based on latest un-audited Financial Statements of the Ageel Karim Dhedhi Securities [Private) Limited - Staff Provident Fund:

Size of the fund-Net assets

Cost of investments made
Percentage of investments made
Fair value of investments

37.2.1 Break-up value of fair value of investments is:

Investments in various Funds [ Government Securities
Saving accounts

Term finance certificates [PPTFC)

Mutual funds units

Listed shares

Note

37.2.1

2022 [Un-Audited)
—{(Rupees }—
243,732,703
33,135,589
90,58%
220,764,080
2022 [Un-Audited)

[Rs. ) %
- 0.00%
968,574 0.44%
5,000,000 2.26%
60,218,789 27.28%
154,576,717 70.02%
220,764,080 100,00%

37.2.2 The above investment / placement of funds has not been made in accordance with the provisions of section 218 of the Companies Act, 2017 and the rules
formulated for this purpose, These investments / placements shall be regularized in due course.

38 OPERATING SEGMENTS

Segment revenues
Loss on revaluation of investments

Administrative and operating expenses (other than depreciation and
amartization)

{Provision) f reversal against doubeful debts-net

Deprediation

Aanortisation of intangible assets

Finance cost

Sales Tax on Services

Gain on sale of operating assets

Mark up stall loan

Provision for Sindh Workers' Welfare Fund
Others

Taxation
Loss after tax

Segmant assots

Segment liabilities

38 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES

Average number of employees during the year

Tatal number of emplovees as at year end

2032
Brokerage Financial Advisory Underariting Other Operatian Tatal

1,361,975, 205 338,657 544 45,244 837 62,586,485 1,808 464,076
(B57,092,2599) |B57,092 299)

(700,547, 503) (174,192 AT5) (23,272,212} 132,192 ,002) (930,204 682)
[58,155,366] (58,155,366)
51,047,482 112,693,047) 11,685,798} (2,345,771) (67,782 058))
[952,166) {236,758) 31,631} (43.755] (1,264,310}
(79,213 594] {19,695,161) 2,631,815} (3,640,555) (10%5,195,429)
{156,687,413] 38,560,602) 15,205,158} (7,.300.215) (208,053, 389)
315,360,984 92,875,501 12,408,219 (839,928, 201) 1419,283,497]
1M0.437

116,362

2,647,171

333,777 472

(241,806853)

(324,228,5905)

3,583,374,100 ﬂul}?,l'li ?h_ﬁzvl.-llﬂ- E!:!‘ﬂﬁm 115152552?556?
,698,413,319 89,689,971 11,982,630 1,056,397.410 3,856,483,330
313 167
306 166
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial Risk Factors

The Group Company's activities expose it to a variety of financial risks: market risk (interest/mark-up rate risk, foreign currency and price
risk), liquidity risk and credit risk. The Company's overall risk management program focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets and
seeks to minimize potential adverse effects on the financial performance, Overall, risks arising from the company's financial assets and
liabilities are limited. The Group Company’s consistently manages its exposure to financial risk without any material change from previous
periods in the manner described in notes below.

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of Group Company's risk management framework. All
treasury related transactions are carried out within the parameters of these policies.

Market risk

Market risk means that the future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices such as foreign
exchange rates, equity prices and interest rates. The objective is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return. The Group Company's market risk comprises of three types of risk: interest/markup rate risk,
foreign exchange or currency risk and equity price risk. The market risks associated with the Group Company's business activities are
discussed as under:

(i} Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect the value of the financial instruments. As of the balance
sheet date, the Group Company's is exposed to such risk mainly in respect of bank balances, short term and long term loan. Effective
interest rates on such instruments are disclosed in respective notes to the financial statements,

With 1% increase / (decrease) in the market interest rate, with all other factors remaining constant, would increase the Group Company's
total comprehensive income would have increased [/ (decreased) by Rs. 0.217 million (2021: Rs. 8.022 million).

(i) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Group Company's exposure to the risk of change in fareign exchange rates relates only to the investment in Al Jomaih
Power Limited maintained in US dollars amounting to Rs.184.36 million (2021: Rs. 299.3 million) [US dollars 0.9 million (2021: US dollars 1.9
millian]l.

With 10% increase f (decrease) in the exchange rate between US dollars and Pak Rupees, comprehensive income of the Group Company's
would have increased / [decreased) by Rs. 18.44 million (2021: Rs. 29.93 million).

(i) Equity price risk

Equity price risk is the risk of volatility in share prices resulting from their dependence on market sentiments, speculative activities, supply
and demand for shares and liquidity in the market, The management believes that 109 increase or decrease in the value of investments at
fair value through profit and loss, with all other factors remaining constant would result in increase or decrease of the Group Company's
profit by Rs. 353.06 million (2021: Rs. 16.94) and 10% of such increase or decrease would result in increase or decrease of unrealized gain
on re-measurement of long term investment at fair value through other comprehensive income by Rs. 1.640 million (2021: Rs 3.576
millicn].

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that an enterprise may encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet commitments associated with financial
instruments, The Group Company's manages liquidity risk by following internal guidelines of the company executive committee such as
manitoring maturities of financial assets and financial liabilities and investing in liquid financial assets.

On the reporting date, the Group Company’s has liquid asset of Rs. 1,144.33 million (2021:Rs. 1055.06 million), unutilized credit lines 250
million (2021; Rs. 349.7 million) to manage the liquidity issues (details of credit facility as under) and liquid assets in the form of short term
securities Rs, 3,530.59 million (2021: 169.40 million).

- Running Finance facility available from Allied Bank Limited up to Rs. 250 million at interest rate of 3
Maonths KIBOR+1% Spread with tenor of 12 Months

-Unutilised amount 250,000,000 =

-Utilised amount - =

- Running Finance facility available from Bankislami Pakistan Limited up to Rs. 315 million {2021: Rs.
800 million) at interest rate of 1 Week KIBOR+2% (2021: 1 Week KIBOR+1%) Spread with tenor of 12
Months

-Unutilised amount = 349,700,000

-Utilised amount 315,000,000 250,300,000
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities, including estimated interest payments:

The table below summaries the maturity profile of the Group Company’s financial liabilities:
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2022
More than
Oni Dmand Up to three three months More than one Total
menths and up to one year
year
(Rupees )
Long-term loan - - - 150,000,000 150,000,000
Trade and other payables 2,567,069,854 - - - 2,567,069,854
Lease liability - - 17,210,565 35,754,847 52,965,412
Accrued mark-up 24,822,022 - - - 24,822,022
Short term loan - 865,000,000 - - 865,000,000
2,591,891,876 865,000,000 17,210,565 185,754,847 3,659,857,288
2021
Maore than
On Demand VR IONWRe three months MIBnaInaN e Total
manths year
and up to one
.......................................... T4 B e ———
Lang-term loan : - 150,000,000 150,000,000
Trade and other payables 1,402,067,036 - - 1,402,067 036
Lease liability - 5,504,905 1,438,762 6,943,667
Acerued mark-up 567,795 - - - 567,795
Shart term loan - 100,000,000 - - 100,000,000
1,402,634, 831 100,000,000 5,504,905 151,438,762 1,659,578 498
40.3 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a party to a financial instrument will fail to discharge an obligation and cause the other party to incur a financial
loss. The Group Company attempts to control credit risk by monitoring credit exposures, limiting transactions with specific counterparties
and continuously assessing the credit worthiness of counter parties. The Group Company seeks to minimise the credit risk exposure through
having exposures only to customers considered credit worthy and obtaining securities where applicable. The table below analyses the
Group Company's maximum exposure to credit risk:

Mote lune-22 June-21
w=ee|RUpe@s J--ememv
Short term investments in debt securities 3,333,333 -
Trade debts 40.3.1 661,704,391 182,272,286
Bank balances 40.3.2 1,140,894,608 1,054,897 380
Lang-term loans and advances 341,000 559,450
Long-term deposits and prepayments 59,931,802 21,440,755
Deposits, prepayments and other receivables 1,477,743,170 F20,439,692
Loans and advances 831,462 645 1,262 982
4,175,410,949 1,980,872,545
40.3.1 The aging analysis of trade debts are as follows:
2022 2021
{Rupees ) e [Rupees J-----mer
Grass Impairment Gross Impairment
Past due 1 - 30 days 201,023,709 98,551,668 33,187,602 =
Past due 31 - 180 days 92,064,033 47,645,377 3,685,131 84,769
Past due 181 days - 1 year 34,010,087 17,599,258 1,656,220 157,111
Maore than one year 334,606,562 170,758,429 143,743,333 64,098,185

661,704,391 334,554,732

182,272,286 64,340,065

40.3.2 The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Group Company's bank balances with banks / financial institutions:
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Rating (short-term) of Banks and Financial Institutions*

A-1
A1+

A2
Unrated

*Rating of banks performed by PACRA & ICR - VIS

Financial instruments by categories

Financial assets as per balance
sheet

Long term investment

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Leans and advances

Cash and bank balances

Financial liabilities as per balance sheet

Long-term loan-secured
Short-term loan-secured
Lease liability

Trade and other payables
Accrued mark-up

Fimnancial assets as per balance sheet

Long term investment

Long term deposits

Long term loans an advances

Short term investments

Trade debts

Deposits, prepayments and other receivables
Loans and advances

Cash and bank balances
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2022 2021
(Rupees }---—--—-
660,366,698 1,025,505,999
479,792,574 28,628,168
11,401 .
181,200 .
1,140,351,873 1,054,134,167
As at June 30, 2022
Asset at fair Asset at fair
value through  value through  Amortized cost Total
profit and loss ocl
---------------- [RUPEES | cmrmrememmmemramennns
= 200,760,239 833,334 201,593,573
= = 59,931,802 59,931,802
- - 341,000 341,000
3,530,591,864 - 3,333,333 3,533,925,197
- - 327,149,658 327,149,658
- - 1.477,743,170 1.477,743,170
- - 831,462,645 831,462,645
- - 1,140,991,269 1,140,991,269
3,530,591,864 200,760,239 3,841,786,212 7,573,138,315
As at June 30, 2022
Financial liabilities at amortized
cost
B Rupees ==—e=ce==
150,000,000
865,000,000
52,965,412
2,567,069,854
24,822,022
3,659,857 288
As at June 30, 2021
Asset at fair Asset at fair
value through value through Amortized cost Total
profit and loss ocl
....................... [Rupees | —=reemmremmesamnnsans
335,094,911 - 335,004,911
= 21,440,755 21,440,755
- = 559,450 559,450
169,401,000 - - 169,401,000
- = 117,932,221 117,932,221
- 720,439,692 720,439,692
= 1,262,982 1,262,982
- = 1,055,065,738 1,055,065,738
169,401,000 335,094,911 1,916,700,837 2,421,196,749
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As at June 30, 2021

Financial liabilities at amortized cost
Financial liabilities as per balance sheet

....... Rupees
Long-term loan-secured 150,000,000
Short-term loan-secured 100,000,000
Lease liability 6,943,667
Trade and other payables 1,402,067,036
Accrued mark-up 567,795
1,659,578,498

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group Company's objectives when managing capital include :

- Reinforcing Group Company's ability to continue as a going concern in order to provide returns to all its stakeholders with their
corresponding risk profiles,

- Maintaining a strong capital base - resulting in enhancement of Group Company’s business operations.

In arder to maintain the balance of its capital structure, the Group Company's may consider adjusting its dividend payouts, controlling non-
developmental cash outflows and issuing fresh debt or capital instruments.

The Group Company’s monitors capital on the basis of the gearing ratio and its related profitability ratios. Gearing is calculated as debt
divided by debt plus equity. Debt represents redeemable capital and other long-term borrowings, if any, as shown in the balance sheet.
Equity represents paid-up capital of the Group Company's, general reserve and unappropriated profit and loss.

Met capital requirements of the Holding Company are set and regulated by P5X. These requirements are put in place to ensure sufficient
solvency margins and are based on excess of current assets over current liabilities. the Holding Company manages its net capital
requirements by assessing its capital structure against required capital level on a regular basis.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable willing parties in an arm's
length transaction. Consequently, differences can arise between carrying value and fair value estimates. The carrying values of all the
financial assets and liabilities reflected in the financial statements approximate their fair values.

Lnder the definition of fair value is the presumption that the Holding Company is a going concern without any intention or requirement to
curtail materially the scale of its operations or to undertake a transaction on adverse terms.

Financial Assets Fair Value Hierarchy
All financial instruments carried at fair value are categorised in three categories defined as follows:
Level 1 - quoted prices in active markets for identical assets.

Level 2 - other technigues for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value are observable, either directly or
indirectly.

Level 3 - techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that are not based on observable market
data,

As at year end, the Group Company’s held the following financial instruments measured at fair value:

2022

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

{Rupees )
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Quoted equity securities 3,530,591,864 3,530,591,864 - -

Fair value through other comprehensive income

Investment "at fair value through other comprehensive income 200,760,239 16,398,209 - 184,362,030
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2021
Total Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3
B 1111+ 1-T=L- ) I
Financial assets at fair valuethrough profit or loss
Quoted equity securities 169,401,000 169,401,000 - -
Fair value through othercomprehensive income
Investment ‘at fair value through other comprehensive income 335,094,911 35,761,881 - 299,333,030

42.1.1 The Holding Company investment in unguoted shares of Al lomaih Power Limited (AIPL) incorporated in Cayman Island are valued at its fair
value based on the net assets value of the investee Company as at June 30, 2022,
The reconciliation from the beginning to ending balances for assets measured at fair value using level 3 valuation technigque is given below:;

2022 2021
-=—-—-|Rupeeas }-
Opening balance 299,333,030 201,120,000
Unrealized (loss) f gain arising on re-measurement of long term
investment at fair value through OC| (114,971,000) 98,213,030
Closing balance 184,362,030 289,333 030
Total outstanding shares 217,217 217,217
MNAV per share 54,707 88,823
AKDSL Holding 3,370 3,370
AKDSL % of holding 1.55% 1.55%

43 OTHER DISCLOSURES UNDER REGULATION 34(2) OF THE SECURITIES BROKER (LICENSING AND OPERATIONS) REGULATION 2016:
The disclosures under the regulation 34(2), other than disclosed elsewhere in these annual financial
43,1 Person halding more than 5% of shares

2022 2021 2022 2021
% of holding MNo. of shares
M/s. AKD Securities Limited 77.12% T1.12% 77,117,500 77,117,500
Mrs. Noor Jehan Bano 6.55% 6.55% 6,551,000 6,551,000
Mr. Mohammad Aslam Motiwala 9.36% 9.36% 9,360,000 9,359,500

43.2 During the year there was no movement in shareholding of more than 5% of the shares.

43.3 Subsequent to the year end AKD Securities Limited merged into BIPLS Securities Limited and the shareholding of the Holding Company was
transferred to AKD Group Holdings (Pvt) Limited (the Parent) who currently holds 95.90% equity interest in the Holding Company.

43.4 As at June 30, 2022, the value of shares pledged with financial institutions amounted to Rs. 3,833.704 million out of which the value of
Company's shares pledged with banks amounted to Rs. 905.99 million (2021; Nil) and the value of customer shares maintained with the
company pledged with financial institution is Rs. 2,927.71 million (June 30, 2021:Rs. 705 million).

43.5 As at Junme 30, 2022, the value of customer shares maintained with the Holding Company sub-Accounts held in the Central Depository
Company of Pakistan Limited is Rs.38,202.63 million (June 30, 2021; Rs. 17,914 million).
44 CAPITAL ADEQUACY LEVEL

Following is the Level of Capital Adequacy of the Holding Company as required under clause 6.8.3 of

Mote 2022 2021
(Rupees )-----—--
Total Assets 11,163,189,383 2,597,165,383
Adjustment for Motional value of TRE Certificate 8.3 (1,350,000) 1,150,000
Less: Total Liabilities (3,856,145,046)  (1,662,805,048)

Less: Revaluation Reserves (created upon Revaluation of fixed assets) - -
7,305,694,337 935,510,335
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Pattern of Shareholding

As at 30 June 2022
NO. OF SHAREHOLDERS From To SHARES HELD
431 1 100 6137
3245 101 500 701547
186 501 1000 145849
121 1001 5000 298530
20 5001 10000 158200
11 10001 15000 133909
5 15001 20000 94300
3 25001 30000 88501
1 30001 35000 35000
1 50001 55000 51000
1 70001 75000 73109
1 75001 80000 75918
1 85001 90000 86500
1 95001 100000 96500
1 105001 110000 110000
1 130001 135000 131000
1 395001 400000 400000
1 460001 465000 461500
1 495001 500000 500000
1 565001 570000 569000
1 1000001 1005000 1000500
1 2805001 2810000 2806000
1 6495001 6500000 6500000
1 8355001 8360000 8359500
1 77115001 77120000 77117500
100,000,000

4,039
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Pattern of Shareholding

As at 30 June 2022

Categories of Shareholders Shareholders Shares Held Percentage

Directors and their Spouse (s) & Minor Children.

1. Mr. Kamal Uddin Tipu (Director) 1 500 0.0005%
2. Mr. Sikander Kasim (Director) 1 5,000 0.00050%
Associated Companies, Undertaking and Related Parties.

AKD Securities Limited* 1 77,117,500 | 77.1175%
Executives. - - -

Public Sector Companies and Corporations. - - -

Banks, development finance institutions,
nonbanking, finance companies, insurance

o
companies, takaful, modarabas and pension 1 263,000 0.5630%
funds.
gz:::: :E:;E E::::;gl 4007 21,871,273 | 21.8713%
18 9,617 0.0096%
Others. 10 427,110 0.4271%
Total 4039 100,000,000, 100.0000%

Shareholders holding 10% or more voting rights in the Company.

Shares Held Percentage

AKD Securities Limited* 77,117,500 | 77.1175%

* Subsequently, these shares have been transferred to AKD Group Holdings Private
Limited (the holding company of AKD Securities Limited). Further, 457,834,171/- (Four
Hundred Fifty Seven Million Eight Hundred Thirty Four Thousand One Hundred Seventy
One) ordinary shares of the Company, having a face value of PKR 10/- (Pak Rupees Ten)
each, have been allotted and issued in aggregate by the Company to the shareholders of
AKDSL on subsequent date, as disclosed in Note 1.3 of the audited financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2022.
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FORM OF PROXY
TWENTY-THIRD ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Company Secetary AKD Securities Limited
AKD Securities Limited (Formerly ‘BIPL Securities Limited’)

Suite-602, Continental Trade Centre,

Block 8 Clifton, Karachi - 75600 Pakistan,

I We Sfo, Dfo, Wio HoldmgCMIC 2 [ [T TTTTOTTITITT]

Resident of

being member(s) of AKD Securities Limited (Formerly BIPL Securities Limited’) haolding

ordinary shares hereby appoint Name S/o, Déo, Wio

Holding CHIC # of failing him/her Name Sfo, Do, Wia

who isfare also member(s) of AKD Securities Limited (Formerly "BIPL Securities Limited”) as my/our proxy in my/our absence to attend
and vote for mefus and on my/our behalf at the Twenty-Third Annual General Meeting of the AKD Securities Limited (Formerly ‘BIPL
Securities Limited) Company 1o beheld on Friday October 28, 2022 at 10:30 AM at the institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan
(1CAP) Auditorium Hall, Chartered Accountants Avenue Clifton Karachi along with audio/video facility and/or any adjournment thereof.

Signed this day of 2022
Witnesses
1.
2
Signature on
Ten Rupees
Revenue Stamp
Shareholder Falio Mo.
of
CDC Participant 1. D.Mo.
&
Sub Account No,

The Signature should agree with the
specimen registered with the
Company’s Registrar

NOTES

1. The Member is requested:
(a) toaffix Revenue Stamp of As.10 at the place indicated abowve;
(b) to sign accross the Revenue Stamp in the same Styleof Signature as is registered with the Company’s Registrar; and
(€} to write down his folio number,

2. This proxy form, duly complete and signed, must be received at the office of our Registrar not later than 48 hours before
time of the meeting

3. Noperson shall act as a proxy unless he/she himself/herself is 8 member of the Company, except that a Corporate body
may appoint a person who is not a member.

4. CDC shareholders or their proxies should bring their original Computerised National Identity Card or Pasport along with
the Participant’s 1D Number and their Account number to facilitate their identification.
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